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2015 ale ga lpi paa / el guiipll / dxganall JIuls ¢ngjais as p »

:ad1bwll unliallg GlLignsll
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2015 alc o jlafiwll JuaVl as i ia dulall aljlaiiu\ll Juwdl @ pi ge Laa ajlall gulao gac «
2012 @alc g glac apalall ¢lis / §)lall gulaa gutdy «
2005 alc ga ((lla huwg) ddlall Glaxall aasall s b ta gy @alwa «
2005 alc ga gralill hwgll @G pill & pd (na dylal gulaa gac »
2005 (alc ¢pa arlsll jlaiiwl §)lj as pi ¢na éla) gulaa gAac
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(1989 —1977) &jiall JUa ¢liy (niw / gutigl wili Loyl wnlia dac «
(2004 —1989) ajiall YU glac &mlall ¢liy / @lc paa
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2001 qale / alualipll cna gugyygllss - :cnalell Jagall
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adlhlil unliallg GLign<ll
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(2001-1995) ajiall JUs yhag dyrgewll
(2001 -2001) &jiall JUa (alajiual) bgygl Jlak déhia « Giguill paa
(auall Jgag dusg=ull dujell dslaall (na) cnadall ggleill gulaa ¢na gyls] paa
(2004 - 2002) ajiall JUs
(2008 — 2005) ajiall JUs LiygS ¢a BAT guill drSypalll dyiliagyll as pdull guyi) «
(2010 - 2009) &yiall JAs (B&HI g . Dunhil 555 Juails) drallell dylaill clallell paa
(2011-2010) &jiall JAL &laYl yulaa grcg  Ligygl @b« pao
(2012 — 2011) ajiall JUa &jlalll yulaa gcg  Gegaaall Aldas<ll piaa -
4)1a¥1 yulaa gieg .« jphiiagsii J ¢ryla¥ll paallg enldlill Juall Glaiia paa
(2015 — 2013 ) ayiall J\s

(8a1iall @Slaall) d3gaaall daalwall Gbgpitall guugiilg Ygs 1$gS &S i
(1991-1987) &iall JUs ayjlaill Jlacll &jlab @Gleii gélga Jub wl] aalaldl qyaia aup
(1993 —1992) ajiall JU5 Glaxall pghi jaa
(1995 —1993) ajiall Y\ Jlacll glha wdlja -

alan glic uy) aJLn :auull

g3\l eliy ge Uiaa - &IVl gulaa giac :nllall uniall

1962/07/27 :a\uall Ajli

ariyUl:auuisll

1985 (ale/ &zl d=alall - ugwls @gle yugygllss :nalsll Jagall

:adiall unliallg Glghsll
2018/03/22 ayli ga gVl ¢liy @le paa -
aayli aylel 2017/10/12 agyli o jlaiiwll Jualll as pi ina gyl elis Yiaa @jla] gulaa gac -
aayjli aslsl 2015/05/28 ga wnbigaill palill gaj\il as i é)la) gulaa gugd) -
aay)li ailel 2016/12/21 (o adlall GljlaiiwMl Ggai as b ajla) gulaa gy wili «
asyli el 2016/12/21 ga dygu gyl cliy §13] gulaa gac «
aagaaall anlall dGaabwall (plaillg gaall @aakhill aiajlil as pidl &)lal gulaa gac -

aiy)li alel 2017/05/15 4o




:ddéulwll unliallg GLign<ll

2008/12/31-1994/12/01 Aia gajill ¢liy (na Glulasll phlaag JliiaVl als paa «

2014/12/14 — 2009/01/01 Aia jhlaallg JliiaVl ajils / (ausiill paall »

2015/05/28 — 2014/12/15 3 shlaallg JliteVl glha &)la] / @lsll paall aclua «

2017/01/12 &yllg 2015/07/27 Aia g\l ¢liy (na phlaallg JLiioVl clha gjla] / al=ll paall aclwa -
2017/04/17 ayllg 2015/07/27 sia &jlaVl gulaa pw gual «

(2017-2016) a L'JJJ‘\J| na cgidl dueaa §jla)] gulaa gac «

Al jar Jale aanl apwll

uw gy gul glajagl Ol cuw Ol engjais &S pb Miaa &)Yl gulaa gic il aniall
2019/01/6 ga icl glg - gulgaijgy AippaLw

1972/02/10 :a\yall ayli

ailhyy : auaiall

1996 jna (né &aisypalll d=alall go &isyiliall dwaiall (na gugygllsy - :nalsll Jagall

alhlil unliallg GLign<ll
2018 - o fjliicl aganall jlafiwll &jlall oIyl &S p jldtiva -

déylwll unliallg GLighsll
(2000 —1996) ajiall JU5 joua <y aspb guaiao «
(2008 - 2001) ayiall JMA Jliyls juls)l asph paa -

2yl degana Liyal Jlaiig hugl G piull @ua guyly anlall auslall ey -

(2018 - 2008) ayiall JUa

At jali apwll

adlall Ghgll ¢na jlaiiwll glabwll &S pd Yiaa &)la)l gulaa gac : (rllall aniall
2019/01/06 ga 1 jliicl
1984/10/20 : a\yall ayyli
ayillhgp : Guuiall
2006 axaiall aslaall . 3apals @=aly ga slnial piwale - : qualell Jagall
¢nlla Jlaa -

adhall unliallg Glygrisll
2014 o Tjlyicl Jlinls ¢rgjais grylal ey «

aéilull unliallg GLgnsll
(2014 — 2006) ajiall JUa aulgall yushw glaalge &s ph guyiyll wili «




2018 ygpir=llg gibwll ergiwmll jsill

cutiipll Jaclaw] Jui apwdl

adlall aljlaiinlll aoladl as i Uiaa ajla)l gulaa gac : ¢rllall aniall
1977/03/10 : a\yall Ayl
ayithwloll:dumisll
2000 (alc Jlacl &yla] piwnla - : cnalell Jagall
1998 (alc drapnag dula @gle yugygllsy -

aulall unliallg GLigisll
2018 @lc pa Aljlaiiwll glan Gaiiall gnsll «
Jlatiwil JLall as pi gna adlall dljlaiiwll daladl &S pi liaa &)la\l gulaa gac -
2018/04/18 ayjli ga

adilwll unliallg Glgns=ll
(2011-2008) ajiall JUA jlaiiwl dlawy ¢liy / dhlwgll (nadalll paall
(2018 — 2012) ajiall J\s aylall Glaxall wjgslira / waiiall gisll -

wjga=all @alp] Jud apwll

ayyha)l aljlaiiw\ piwl as pi Yiaa dla¥l gulaa gic : qllall aniall
1967/02/16 : s\yall ay)li
1990 alc / alniallg ajlaVl aus : cnalell Jagall

adhll unliallg GLign<ll
2017 @le go riay ugy 2ialga (nyga=all &5 b pAdii gui) «

aosbwll unliallg GLigis=ll
(1997 —1990) ajiall JUs guillg jilhuwll ¢njgasall &S pi &jlall gulaa gudy «
(2006 —1990) ajiall JU3 gayls wyga=all &S ph djlall gulaa i) -
(2003 —1997) ajiall JUa 2uillg pilawll dupell s pill djlall gulaa ) »
(2017 - 2003) &yiall U5 quaall plall &S ph djlall gulra ) »

Al (nahna (uuga Wuw auwll

arayilyiwl (pagaiill gugdgl :enllall aniall
1977/05/30 :aMall Ayli
ayiyl:apuiall
2002 ygiplga Lijgadls &g d=als - Jlaclll &jls] piwsla - :nalell Jagall
2000 &yiylil Laglgisillg aglell d=als - &1%4ilsio dwaia yugyglls -

alhlil unliallg GLign<ll
2017/05/01 jlatiwMl JLaMl &s ph dnyilind gnageiill guil «
2016 ga (nybiiwll Gliadina degaaa §)la] gulra gic -

2012 go é3aaiall dalhll (nlgall @il as i gupaall dm gy wili «
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daéylwll unliallg Gligisll

ai$aplll daniall caliMgll - Lijgaylls . Ingram Micro North America ¢na Giliagilyiolll ¢npaa s -
2009-2005 a ajiall JUi

JU5 ausypalil éaaiall aligll - Lijgaylls « aylladul ISypal glipms! ga Jgi gllo jliviva «
2005-2002 gya djioll

2012-2009 ¢a ajiall JU5 jlaiiowll Juall aspi (na cnagilyiolll pghill paa e

2014-2012 ga &jiall JUa éaaniall alalhll gnlgall whll @le paa e

2017-2015 o palall asph Jlackl pghig amgilyiul - guafdl wili -

Helgall Julallate guwn apwll

aalsll alaVell paa :nllall aniall

1959/09/07 :a\yall ayjli

arinMl:arwiall

1994 alc / Jlacl &jla] gugygllss - :cnalsll Jagall
1996 (alc / (nlg> (Guguui piwalo -

audiall unliallg GLignell
2016/05/01 ¢ya Ijliicl galeallg aaall &lail Juall &s b éjlal gulaa gic »

adluwll unliallg Glignisll
(1989 —1980) ajiall JU yald Jac «
(1996 —1989) ajiall JUA aljalnll draii d&wwda / ralnial ol «
1996 @lall JUA grhwla — aiilagll alaiiall areMwl awwdall / guadd) jiaa «
(1998 —1996) ajiall J\s guhwla — aglasll alaiiall dralwll dGwwgall / @le paa
(2000 —1998) ajiall JUA wiill Gegana piaa o
(2010 — 2001) @jiall JUa adgall jilawllg glaall asph / aalsll aléMell paa ackua
dalell &jlaill ayiyUl JLall aspb ge Yaa - qigall Jaill aaill a5 pb g)ls] gulaa gac «
(2016—2014) ajiall J\n
(2017 — 2014 ) ajiall JUA jlaiiw\ll JuaMl &S pi a)la] gulaa pw gual «

¢halic arew Jrad aana apwll

wilall paall :ndlall aniall
1971/01/12 :aMuall ayjli

aiyVl:aiall

1993 qalc / Guwlaa yugygllss :enalell Jagall

audiall unliallg GLignell
2016 @alc o QMISgllg guill ajlail jalall &S ph ¢ulall paall «
2017/09/05 ayli go jlaiiw\ll Jusl &s i nllall yaall «

ao1lwll unliallg GLigh<ll
(1998 —1994) aiall J\a quuyi) Alilkus Gasa / aaiall aypell AljlaVl qua als pivg Lilw »
(2000 —1998) &jiall J5 wila Jlaa / dxaiall duyell cljlall qus huwgll §pill @gaapl -
(2013 — 2001) ajiall JUs nlla paa / @ga ail gyl ¢lpa «
(2016 — 2014) ajiall JU3 cnlla piaa / jiljall @aasall agall as i »




oSl araw dalwi jgil gralaall

ajla¥l gulaa pw gal :allall uniall

1984/09/04 :3\lyall ayli

ariaMl:apwisll

2006 lc / ggila gugyjgllss - :inalell Jagall
2007 qlc / ggilé piwala -

dulhll unliallg GLign<ll
2017/10/24 Ayyli o jlaiiwll Jusll &S pib ajla] gulaa pw gual «
gillg dclihll JLall as b &ylal gulaa gac «
2009 (alc a als piig opsw dalwi / ¢ualha

aéibwll unliallg GLgh<ll

(2009 - 2007) ajiall JUs (ggalra ) Alayag Alauc -

Hujlp dylgriv apwll

wulall paall :nllall aniall

d=unlg apa ayalg Lid] @niy gavg 2019 jliy cna cllall paall wnia gna Qylgiiw gusi @i
Glgiwll (uaal ail ¢y alupwiall da=iag dralle Jac diy gna ellag dadgall &jhill Jlaa gna

.British American Tobacco (BAT) gsligi lSupal giiip” &S pi cna dunlall ggpinellg Gl
il 2103 (na Lilell anbiall jlgalil ga Tpus Taac ylguiw Jsub (BAT) (na alac djia J\lag
Lgygl ausdul ayllall ggdaull @wé yuif) ga al gusi AT 9IS 28g Lsyalg Luulg Lggl

Aanig Glgiw guyf daal aleii jga gag  BAT (na Liayal Jladig

aus ga Js cna adpoiill Glwlyall ,J.oSTg Auulallg alnidVl (na dslaub wnle Gjlguin Jno

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill

Aaiea wnigild wwlha gagIMD g Jlaclll jjlajla




(yisia 5% gramluall jLS) @aia J<I aSglaall @awll aacg @awlil (nsila jLs clawi
2018/12/31 2017/12/31

25.154% 15,092,378 25.073% 7521762 gudiilo joguuigS piigya (ngjais
15.622% 9,373,017 0.000% 0 aullall aljlatiwll Juall &s ph
15.000% 9,000,000 0.000% 0 R ol gun ol (ngjais &l
J9 gHgaijgy

8.200% 4,920,000 8.200% 2,460,000  siay ugy 2islga (nygasall &S i
5.345% 3207198  10.000% 3,000,000 gy Ly &Sy
69.321% 5 41,592,593 43.273% 5 12,981,762 ggaxall
30.679% 1773 18,407,407 56727% 1708 17,018,238 graabuall (il
100% 1778 60,000,000 100% 1783 30,000,000 i<l ggaaall

&< pinll cuwaliill gigll
¢ as pinll ey Clalé duegi Glbldi ge 2017 ale ¢ua ikl @i Las .apniall @lall (ua auualiill laiilso «Lliy wile Jasll &S pidl clnlg
alalgaiwVl oda Ll daaw ¢y ausipall daniall Glligllg Laypa) Jladg adhiall (ua gujgill 1S b gasy wnle AlgaiwVl Gldac JUs

.Glgwlll aaa na LiflS pig Liflac W] Jgngll dalwall pnaig alylil aalij

0ia (po dagall adle dalaiwa alyji glang alaall cliy (na 2018 @le ¢na as pidll Gpaiiwl aia dlgaiwVl dllac Ailii @hei Waag
Glgwll

gag «ayylaill liialle dad ga jj=i gi laild ga (il alle dagag @alna aatd ala alaadg alaiia pagi Gljlaiiwlll aia Ll ayiiw
(na aclwiw il Gilgaiwlllg asjidiall gyjliall Wlaal ayaai Ll auiiw Las (dlgwililg aspidl gy aalwall wiyéi Jia (ol galia
Lisly 8:3Ljg &ylaill liihéna draiig auagiliwll Lahal Gubai wll Jgng!l gipwi

s Teja ol godi Ialisng il agyl Giéai wle liacluiw il duliall ualgallg jlgall i Waay Lijlaiiul ga s «ja ganai
@uwé gl <l ajLil jaai oo piudl lillawl) il laan @jisi il ¢llig laaihgi liag ¢nill dycloall aagall go gy dpualiill Lijja ga
Glgiwll liilhi Geai (na dlleall laaiaabwal laad jlaiiwMl Jnlgiw gliothg laa aradhiill gggudlg as pidl gggug (Guguill
aliaall aldall

athdiwall hihillg Gljlaill
GVlIsgllg guill §jlail jalall &S
: 2018 qal=l aljlaiVl

uhiillg als piul ggduiul lnnio lows <L (1)
nbodill hihaillg Alegall (nahg jga cbidl (2)

asMaiull glull Gigui ¢lhdy §p1ng djraa dibigui ualga wihgi (3)

@33l ay)Laill daVlell xaai g drallell dé)gwill dnuiliwll 2ng go <laiill (4)
Hghillg Glayllig JIKil wnle 83811 gusail (nahg jga <L (5)

“Fusion” dhlivall Glasillg duwlwll liicgaaa jic dagan aasi1s G\hl (6)

dcgaaa J\Ua ga (gujgill jShag gilnall) asylill als pillg as poull jéa 20a glanl aygill dlwlw djla] Aai Jalsill @ud <Ll @i (7)
.Gahia dilac jlh| ¢na adsiall dlilasllg dlelpaVlig Glwlwll (pa danlg

JLisVl atlac ga alnll Al aiailll gouai wle jlpaiul Jaellg as pill quuddyll j6all ¢na aleagiwall d)la] @i ¢na Jasll < (8)
Glildl Julaig sVl gulia

Jhall gin (né aiilleag dlogleall 83 glanl gijgill Gls pi wal yjlgall hihai @lki Ji=ai (9)

:2019 alel aysiwall hhall aai

aalizall Glgwll alblinl guli auan Glallég lasig alaiia G\l qa jlpaiwl (1)

2019 @lc ga enilill gul Jilgi ¢na 2110 jia 6100 layaé dillaa] @slwa wile aall adhiall (ua aiall Aleagiwall Gani G\ (2)

aljloll glaac ¢na as pitll guugiyll jaall (na hiall alilasel annsall ashiall €la gna Lag gnllall Hliidl Jasa ¢yaaig guugi (3)
aaniall auysll

2Ll Allac pyghil &l Jgla @uadi JU gao dulelall jj=i wile Jasll (4)

-2019 Jupl Jgla bigygl ¢na alii] gina @G\b] (5)

.gallell gaill ahag andiliwlll ga «jo laigs wpal aéaliea @hlia (na aliill guegil ingaall Alwlys ga laiill (6)




alasill ga psf aac (nle alhll aleagi Jadil alhll hihai dilac guugi (7)

2ilnallg gjgill AliLs 203 Jlasiwl (8)

2upuig alnll Als @lKill jaas dnjéd ge aadl alall als i @lita pe dlaallg &S pall Alyidiall dndil gy gjlgill Wlisiwl (9)
2l Gllac Jlasiwl

: 2018 (na d3aaiall délhll cnigall @ihll &S pi daljlail @al

W] 1jlita dac Galal ¢un laajlag gyl Jala drwadll aélhll gijliua A1aiig pghi wile dxaaiall daalhll (nlgall @ihll s ph Jasi

:alisl Jnaa ga Las gyjlll 3j1a biglewa 10g gajUl Jala higleia 12 ¢ganas 2018 ale ¢na lallacl Jaw

wna higlea 4 4jaé) Jga JUaiwdlg tnnnaill cnadiwall dabwll duwanll asdlhll ggpia Jikuiig hijg Al6iig @ani ga @iVl (1)
Ju=ll ¢nalg déhia

callg «aswiull inle hlglea 11 4ja6) ggijll Ji wtnadina dslwll duuadd! aslhll gguita hyjg A10iig @ranigg Jigai ga <laiilll (2)
.(Build-Operate-Transfer) &uSlall Jaig Juuiiillg Jugaill @Lhi tnle Glgiw 7 jlafiwll dxa gi Cun ggpitall dilinllg Jusdiill ayiay

¢hlgglis 120 Gja6) (cnanll Powerhut ¢nali) Layga (Gjlh @S pi dalwll dpwadll aslhll ggpita Jusuiig Agoiig @iani ga <aiiVll (3)
apnadll aalhll @lhi wsjig gralill qné Akl ahsil girea J$im @lxiiwl a3ybii @i wihll &S pil acgi ga Jglll cgpisall gag
ayilyasl aslhll gliil (l aalsl aljluull JUAS @33y Laa ayle

Las (Build-Operate-Transfer) &slall Jéig Jusubillg Jugaill @liai wnle gijlitall (o aac iaiig pghi wile L wihll aspd Jasi (4)
higl21a 1.2 ja6) ggpitag «(jalligasla qaclha) anlwll Gljlaiiwll gigaje @5 i dalwll allnl blglea 4.5 4jads ggpita ‘enly
(39 @aclha) als pitg glwguw alai &5 i éalwll Allnl

cgpinallg (CSP) Concentrated -Solar-Power GjS pall dpuwadill aalhll @ladiwly lmani Lllagl ¢na higleia 10 Gja6) ggpita jigh (5)
2019 4l Jauh ¢na aliiig ahy @itwg <Ldilll s

: 2019 (al=l dilidiwall hihAll
.2020-2019 diw (na laviéii @i higleia 25 8)38) dcgiia dunadh adlh 245l 34aiil dxaaiall dalhll @ihll &asph Juali (1)
.(Concentrated Solar Power CSP) Liaglgi<ig (Photovoltaic PV) dtigngjasil Linglgisill @@ladiwl Lllhil cna higlsia 23 8)ady g1jlita jighi (2)

-1l Loy @il gl Gy g3yl Jg=ball aylu lay Jgasall dakhillg guilgall uagay Gljlyials lallull JUaYI &S giaii

il gaill enle dyglai alolle elliai lail lale aSloall (ié @ Jgasall dylaill dlollellg dsall aslall ggild uagas dilas »
(alai dalle 2) aac jlatiwll JLoYl &s pb -
(aujlai aalle369) aac ailgall Alall as i »
(&ujlai dalle 40) aac adlgall jilauwllg gloall &S pd «
(éujlai dalle 1) aac AVMISgllg uill Gjlail paloll as po -

adlall ajljg ge ajalall aljlell Lo_og ¢llag dleuall dupng @sjaall @gul ga clocl wtnle dxaaiall aadl aglhll dahil Glny -
.aalsll ¢jlaall &jilag

jluial @géo gl glyis] Glelp ¢l 33gs VU «

2a alaiiall Galgi (] aalnlil laihiia wle déaj\ll annll Alpaaill agag gao aslillg dallell dxgall pulea i as il @jili «
ilgag Lilao daaizall Glanigallg - juleall

Jul=all élli ga dsalgia Liiliia glg asiall Jwsall ge I3 liga 13§a Gaaicl aé anulall jyleall dakia gl wadl @l jaai «

:d1yga ¢ Glagpna quudll &S pill bl gan Jaai Mg éadlall aiull JU5 aian é))Sia ¢ deuh aly alilasl adlall il «

4y ysiall e auill jolisll @ails (il logé Laieuh (né &))Siall je Gléaill gasy 2018 ale qné Gsi aspill gi 53l jaallg
Junlaill
419,366 Gljldiwl wlsil
12,090 alslyivilg @guwy
40,897 aale ailin
10,506 ayigild wyjlna
355,349 wihgi Wyjlna
28,950 alylagl
867,157 €gaaall

2018 ygpir=llg gibwll ergiwmll jsill




cMlasll

Jolsill dvwi | Jasll @ul
20% aalsll ajlaill aylliall

17% quaall jalall

15% claiVll g &)laill a1ihgll dwwdall

8% aalsll ajlaill dhwgiall

8% &uillg jilawll (njgasall

7% jLow @Sud sy

J4ygall
Jolsill apuwi | ygall
% 8.4 @yl2illg dclihll glaa &s i

%17 2lig) yg yuiyVl &S i

% 1.4 Cuwlls gajgs as pi

% 6.7 a.u.@.2 Glasill jipa &spb

%6 dylaill jlalya
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Jlaall &s pd
dugall Jilauwllg
(Gronill Gai)
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aypill 5jlgallg :




alISgllg 2uill &)lail
gyl - glac

4qjail anilali

GMISglig guill

(glayls jjo)

wnlgall @l & i
diaaiall aalhll




gsligi Jalall
2.yl
dljlalll - glaac

Haghi ajila
Jlac\|

&1jlirall gjlalg

J-Ligu & S i
ap iy

Aljlalll - crua

i 8yl
Cilagleall
aypadll yjlgallg




as pall sl Jay=ii anill phlaall

:nllill gaill cnle Lajloyl g<ay jhlhall adag ghlhall go degadal lalac dsuhy &S pill gay=ii

.glaifVlg aaflall jlewig Gllasll Jigaig Ggull phlaa

.ale Jsiy aahiall lay jai guill d&slnialll wgyall jhlaa

aspill hhag whal wile gulw Jsdy lapilig arogsall aleypiillg guilgall Jiasi gi/g pusi«

Lailaiia wnle wlhll Jlé1g &S pidl aeaw wile Llw figs laa @nadiia dxgug as pill dallel aasja Glaiia Hliil Gagyea pé Alad @l «

:2018 alc cna dulall Hiliill JJ.I|
% 11 1326 dsbijy 2018 (alc (na Ln.l)_j| Jliaa ggula 52 wnl] 2017 ale ¢na jligs ggula 47 ga aspall 2y (naln gaijl «
%17 l@jaé aalyjy 2017 @lel jlisa ggula 162 y dijlaa jliss ggula 189 . 2018 alel dllasVl Gleuall (naln gl «
% 25 layad Galijn 2017 alsld jlinn ggula 55 u aijléa jlinn jgila 70 . 2018 alsl ailidiill ;_JL.|_|‘\JI Gasly -
2018 qalc 4Ly Jlizs ggala 145 ] 2017 ale ¢ Jligs ggala 93 ga grombuall Ggés qulas] gail -
dalifll ada ag=ig . 2017 @alc dulai wna Jjliaa ggila 64.6 u dijlda jlina ggila 97 aiaid La 2018 alc aJLaJumd.oLsz_lldlo_lluuiJ wnaln gl -
il Jliga ggalo 32.4 &Lyl Jolall Jlall yal) naln ¢a
Jlizs ggala 1.3 gliay guall Alilus g &alyj (1)
Jlins ggula 9.4 glay ggjdall (nd &3lyj (2)
15.4 aauér iVl dlglaiall cbiclllg Jgnlil (naln aalij (3)
.09dla 37 aauér gasll @éaiwall Ghlwall gna (plasil (4)
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@aia ol ga laule phuuall IS pillg &S pill sy @alwi anill Glspoullg jlaiiwil Juall

@hgll aac | @hgliaac |, : s as piull ené aniall
aullall &ulall 9! Jiaall yasal ; /9) aullall 44ygll janall | &janall &yl @uwl
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JaVl ggils 31 cna Las angall undlall jSjall glu

2017 2015
Glagagall
dlglaiall Glagagall

21,644,788 57,772,284 cgidl (nalg @Ggainll (na 6ill
68,633,332 80,019,775 wyalg ayjlai aigan @as
28,348,285 37,725,583 ggjaall
5,944,212 25,198,616 wyal aigaa éanjl
124,570,617 200,716,258 alglaiall Galagagall ggaaa
dlglaiall jic Glagagall

784,716 150,525 YU Jabidl gaall gly JUA ga dlalell aagall agdlall Glagagall
674,552 674,552 ayyla=ll aljlaiiwll
45,555,887 182,297,000 dawgalall ji¢ Glagagall
21,965,209 29,351,887 Gla=allg Mg lsliaall
65,085,689 863,871 Uljlaiiw\ll daxda Gleas
134,066,053 213,337,835 dlglaiall pic Glagagall ggana
258,636,670 414,054,093 Glagagall ggana
graalwall Ggang ahglhall

alglaiall alglhall

299,479 380,655 JoVl apna — gaall alal Al
13,901,441 17,615,290 aiils @aa
13,723,642 15,412,439 wyal aifls danjl
6,021,753 7,223,590 daall aupn gania
29,505,610 4,183,378 doVl apnad - AlgaiwVl Jilda difla @a’

J2ll apna - @iy almwig Jagya
dlglaiall Ghglhall ¢gana
dlglaiall ji¢ Glglhall

85,702,430 78,069,047
149,154,355 122,884,399

4,344,446 5,284,983 guéhgall darall aylai slalsa jania
2,658,750 14,180,000 JaVl dligh - Algaiwll Jiléo &ifly @i
9,130,272 126,535,379 Jall aligh - &)<iy aaunig gagyd
16,133,468 146,000,362 dlglaiall p¢ Glhglhall ggaaa
165,287,823 268,884,761 Gliglhall ggasa
Laalwall Ggdn

30,000,000 60,000,000 Jiall yuij
13,897,311 13,897,311 IS ROTIE
290,046 (20,734) alalell aauall (na @slyiall pi<ill

- 236,323 daayill (nblyial

49,161,490 71,056,432 ajgaall alyll
93,348,847 145,169,332 geaablwall §géo ggana
258,636,670 414,054,093 gsamluall Ggéng abiglhall ggaaa

Joiwall Gblwall (Gdra 16T 2ag LasznTJﬁjgéugoJId,;JloJIGUnglunT;p 99 (nl] 65 (@d) (pa dlhanll (na aéapall ALLANMI piei «

2018 ygpir=llg gibwll ergiwmll jsill




Ja¥l ggils 31 cna aaiiall diwll angall U1 Jalddl Jaallg yilwall gi alylil gly

2017 2018

161,654,931 188,606,262 Uleuall cnaln
(99,532,963) (95,025,684) Uleuall aalsi
62,121,968 93,580,578 2yl Jasa
(15,567,199) (22,838,391) alaVl @yjlnall
(7,174,798) (11,868,442) 21jgillg 2l Wyjlna
30,811 28,900 jall JaLil Jaall gly JUA (o alalell dagall dlla Glagaga alyi Glsyjgi
15,467,068 10,955,274 &uiwnglg aylal glsil
(149,000) - Gljlaiiwll daxda Gleas gniai
54,728,850 69,857,919 aiwll (nliedill agll
(2,871,683) (10,948,057) JHgaill @ylIsi
307,956 185,166 aisis Aflga alpl
28,900 10,416 Glagag GVig Glslina gu alyji
243,435 310,398 Ul alalpl
52,437,458 59,415,842 a1Vl gulaa clac alalsag Jaall aupn Jud aiwll ayll
(5,693,123)  (7,716,898) Jaall aun wgna
46,744,335 51,698,944 aja\l gulaa claci alalka Jué aiwll i
(45,000) (45,000) &)lalll gulaa claci alalsa
46,699,335 51,653,944 aiwll anll
AV Jabddl Jaall glu agis

&lwall gl agll gl @l Jgaii gl gsaall jié ga 3giy

21,624 85,173 ;AU Jaldul Jaall gly JU5 o alalell aauélly adla alagaga gu alyi
(7,098) (154,955) ;a1 Jalidll Jaall glu JUa ga ddlall Glagagall alalell aaisll alagya

- 236,323 aajill (nhlinl alagya
46,713,861 51,820,485 aiwll Jalddl Jaall culaal
0.78 0.86 (@aw/jligy) aiwll agll ga @naiallg arulwll @awll dns

:enigyisiVl &S pll géga Glij wnap §)lall gulaa ppéi wnle MM

www.egbal-invest.com

Jotwall Gblwall (Gbara pjéigag LaSLoTJ.ﬁ.'igéug,oJl aulall Glitull d,ol;p 99 (nl] 65 (@d) pa lhhanll (na déapall GlLANMI piei «




ng.o]l graaluall Ggén wa dlpsill gl

03,348,847 49,161,490 - 290,046 13,897,311 30,000,000 2018 wnilill ygils ga Jgll (na Ayl
51,653,944 51,653,944 - - - - aiwdl apll
166,541 85,173 236,323 (154,955) - - U Jabidl Jaall

- 155,825 - (155,825) - ajgaall bVl wll dlslell dagall (rbliisl ga Jgaall

- (30,000,000) - - - 30,000,000  (27) @dy alayl - Jlall yulj (ra aalyjll
145,169,332 71,056,432 236,323 (20,734) 13,897,311 60,000,000 2018 Jq\l gils 31 na Ayl
86,634,986 42,396,741 . 340,934 13,897,311 30,000,000 2017 nilill ggilS pa Jgll tna vyl
46,699,335 46,699,335 - - - - aiwdl apll
14,526 21,624 - (7,098) - - U Jabidl Jaall

- 43,790 - (43,790) - ajgaell bVl wll dlslell dagall (rbliizl ga Jgaall
(40,000,000) (40,000,000) - - - - (19) gy alagl - diwll YU 2y Glsyjgi
93,348,847 49,161,490 - 290,046 13,897,311 30,000,000 2017 JgUl gils 31 (na Ayl

.Laabwall inle adlall Glagagall dlalell daidll dlagya jungl dilbwll datéll ga « jo ganiall Gjgaall alJJ‘\J| Jga T;jg &1jgi g dillall @ngﬁl Glayleil Lo_og .

Jaiwall Ablwall Géxa 11éi 20 g lasa fjai g d33gall dlall Alilydl ga Teja 99 (] 65 @é) ga Glhanll (na ddapall Glalall pisi «

2018 ggpir=llg gilwll ¢pgiwll pyyaill




Jgll ggils 31 (ha aimiiall aiwll

angall aadill aléaaill glu

iyl lally

ayedill andilll ga daaill aléaxill

52,392,458 59,370,842 Jaall aypn Jué aiwdl agll
:OMya=ill
- 251,238 6 asagiall agilaiilll jilwAll gania
453,594 375,422 8 anlioall Ja clah)
3,015,791 3,730,447 12 GlS\aiw\l
(28,900) (10,416) Glagag Glsliaag AVl gu alyi
1,017,149 1,055,014 22 cuahgall @axall ajlai élalka pnia
(30,811) (28,900) UL Jaliull gaall gly JU5 go alalell aagally dylo Glagaga alyl dleyjgi
2,871,683 10,948,057 Jagaill @ullsi
188,442 1,145,970 7 asjall aidny acliy janaa
149,000 - GljlaiiwMl Goada Gleas gnii
60,028,406 76,837,674
(43,015,449) (11,637,681) wyalg i disna @ai
28,360 - Janill @ QLS il
(4,120,150) (10,523,268) ggjaall
(1,699,564) (19,629,826) wjal dina éanyl
6,737,821 3,713,849 aifls @a’
(58,931) 81,176 gaall alal alsuh
458,149 1,688,797 Wyl aifla aanjl
18,358,642 40,530,721 ayjlaiiwVl andilll ga aaéill alaaxill
(5,280,523) (6,515,061) 20 acgaall Jaall auyn
(553,014) (114,477) 22 (ahgall aaaall alai alalsa yania ga ggaaall
12,525,105 33,901,183 aulisiitill ahuiilll go diadill Glaéaill (naln
ayylaiiwVl dndilll ga anaill Glaaxill
64,934 48,653 Glagag Glsliaag AV 2u o Jnaiall
(64,337,623) - GljlaiiwMl doaéa Cileas
(6,473,163) (11,155,362) alagag Glsliaag AT elpiyl ¢garall
30,811 28,900 UL Jalidull gaall gly JU5 go alalell aagally dylle Glagaga alyl dleyjgi
(6,159,799) (86,320,277) 2ujgill Ggang asuli als pi ¢llail ggasall 2aill (naln
144,443 564,409 15U Jabil Jaall @ailé JAb ga dlslell dagally dylla alagaga gu ¢a Jnaiall
(76,730,397)  (96,833,677) duliodill ahdilll ga andill Glasaill (naln
ailgaill ahduilll gpa @uadill aléaaill
(2,871,683) (10,948,057) dcganall Jygaill w@lIsi
78,902,702 109,771,724 aisin c\yawig Jhg)é
(39,910,374) - acgaaall alyi alsyjgi
36,120,645 98,823,667 ailygaill andilll o anasill alaasill
(28,084,647) 35,891,173 dgidl iralg Ggainll (nd A8ill cnd dxbjll (yadill) (nalo
49,729,435 21,644,788 aiwll alar (na elgidl (il g Ggainll (na Aéill
236,323 aaayill (nhlis
21,644,788 57,772,284 5 diwll &ilai (na clgidl walg @Ggainll (na Aéill

Jaiwall ablwall Gdaa 1yéi 20 g lasa fjai g daagall ayllall alilyll ga i ja 99 (il 65 @é) ga Glhanll (na aaagall Alblagl pisi «
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@L< (1

@IS::U Lo_og (lmb.u 4dxgaaall dalell daalwall dadgall jilawllg glhall) dagaaall dalell daabwall jlatiwil ,JLLo\JI as p Cuwli
aslaall (na ajlaillg aclinll jljg wal dalell daalwall Gls pill Jaw ¢a Clawg 1989 aiwl (1) @dy aadgall cniz)Ul als pill ggila
(@@ Js1 3lg JLis) enizyf jlizs ggla (5) ggo30g ai apna Jlo guly 1992 glujn 124l (218) sy Cai dradiall disll

J|J| 5 aylig Ln.mJI Jlita ggila (10) awyl JLlall quJ (2 100% dwwir gald wliisl (@Giph ge dlo.ll U.UU Qaj @i 1993 dg\JI UJJJJJJ 10 ayyliy
@i 2001 glwpti 16 a_ULug .Ln.mJI JLas ggula (12) aunyd ,Jlo.ll U.UU ga 20% duwis dlilha @_aml jgi J\b ga Jlall U.UU Q4) @i 1998
Gipb ge Jlall wul) 245 @i 2002 gluwti 15 aylig «anisji Jligs 14,304,675 Jlall i) 2yl aulall L_I|_j|.0J.LUJ\J.| JLalll aspi ga Qloailll
auwl g1jgi Gupb ge Jlall yul) 24y @i 2005 gluuti 10 ayjling iy jliss ggila (15) awadl Jlall gy o 5% i dyilao @awl 21jgi
Ja 21% duwi) diilha @awl Ajgi Lg_ub < Jlall UJJU &4) @i 2006 gluwii 16 ayjliag :UUJJ| JLi12 16,500,000 aunyl 10% quwiy aiilaa
Jlall U.UU Ja 25% duwis dlilha @.aml 4jgi (@b ge Jlall U.UU 24 @i 2013 bl 25 Aylig .L.I'U)J| Jliaa Ug.IJ.IJ (20) awnyl Jlall U.UU

iyl jliss ggula (25) aunyl

ga iyl jligs 5,000,000 glia dlaw) JA5 go @aw 5000,000 jladay aspdll Jlall guly 8alj 2016 JI3T 24 Ayliy dalell aimll b
(@aw Js! aalg jliss) gniygl ggila (30) ggarallg ay apnall &S pill Jlo guly amnyl djgaall alyll

dlaw) JU5 ga @aw 30,000,000 jladay aspdll Jlo gui) 63l 2018 gluja 3 Ayl aé=iall laclaisl dslell j¢ dalell dhmll b

(@aw JsI anlg jligs) ¢nini jliss 60,000,000 ggarallg as apnall aspill Jla gul) amnd djgaall kUl ga gisyi jLiss 30,000,000 glia
2018 jgai 17 Ayjlis 4jlaillg aclinll ajljg ¢na Jlall guly asbijl dxigilall alelpll aspill lasiul Adg laa

;b Lo &S piull allé ganiig 1am
ayjlai GVISg «
(&rall=ll Alnjgully Jal=ill 1ac) ggylai <lhwg
Ayhill dlelh=llg Alndliall ¢na Jgaall
aspdll Jlach @aaaal panig alpiwl «
.S pall aalna (Gay Ly pell Glaljill allos «
auwulia alyi enill aayphll aailall as pidl Jigal jlaiiwl «
.as paldl abile Avoiil algdiall Jicg algdiall Jlgn‘\JI ¢llai«
GSJJu.LlI QAlicl aslil dllaslig U’LD|J\J| ¢I\Mial «
Iaia i gl LaJLchgon.wJILolml an_a_lJpglmmugoglojyuglahhugla.l_l_aglangjamlgomlsz_l_llo
gidl ga @l aajMll Jigall aljial «
.Haalwall dalell dlall ddalgal d=4lh (nag 2019 JIAT 20 ayjliy &4l gulaa Jid o dangall ddlall alilll (nle adalgall Cai «

dalell aiiall adalgal aenly (nag 2018 hluw 19 ayli 4l gulra J16 ga dangall alall alilyll wnle asalgall Gai

dangall adlall alibudl alacl guwl (2

_ @IV gLy -1
adlall pylaill aldgall juleall loag dangall adlall Glilull slac] @i

dlall alilgll 3ngi guwl -g

s il daiphuwl gaai aillg lal dsulill als piulg (el as pil) jlafiwdl JLall aspiu ddlall alibwl éasgall ddlall alilw! Jiai
[@i<jlita pa dpia aflge tna @Gall laual ggsi laaic s pi wnle dcganall phuwi dcgaaall lale phouni aquill S pidl cna asalill
aulall alilull grani @i lay paiiwall @S pill wile dpnuull wle laijaég JAa ga aflgell elli anle pilill anle d)aall lagalg aspill ga
Aayle aphpull glaga ayli anis dphpall aia ey grall ayylill ga dangall adlall Alilll cna asylill Gls ol

¢l Al aylill gag laslai ayli g i_jl._lid angall 3l Jalddl Jaallg éjlwall gi 2l gly ena asylill as piull alilac ailii aagi @iy
Asylill aspill (nle &5 pill dphuw JL6iil Lled ara

al 9951 gl lay adissall &aall g aislyd go xilill djiiall Migall jaitwall s Losic lay jaiiwall &l i jaiiwall oy
daaiaic phull @gmaa aniy ey jaiiwall daall (nle aipapw JU5 ga adlgell ¢lli gna _j.lJLIJl wle adlall )28l ayalg laua (Ggén

15y jaiiwall daall (e jaiiwall & 1
=u1a adgdn giLaJ paiiwall aaall ga @islpn o axilill apLiall Allgell patiwall gy .2
aiiwall aflge 2lia ga J.IJT.LU &y jatiwall aaall (nle ahbwll ¢lli @ladiwl wle paliiwall §)aé .3

algaiall galiall gulid @ig dcganall wul dpnull J&iii Loaic ¢lldg aloaiMl adyph @laaiul Jlacll aagiy Whic\ll dcgaaall @gdi




IJg.u.u qniaill jLisl Jac @iy aaili dyaul agag alls (nag .Glagagall datd cnalng laagaai @ilg dalalell daéll glaaiMll adac ga
da15iall wWyllsill d_D.uu @.ug .oJ,uJLLo angall Al Lj,oI.uJ_II daallg OJlJ.U:L” gl ayll glu cna elpill dilac ¢ge @aili elJJl ayly wljiclll @iy
.aula LgIJgI gl VIR LgIJgIJ Gleii dils 13] VI Lyl angall AUl Jabidl Jaallg éjlwaligl 2l glu na clpill ailac e @xilill

&lliall ada al)a] @iig .qlaaiMl aulac J16 dailé Gils gnill alélell digui ge daxilill gllall Jai ¥ alaxiMl dilac ge aailill &aliall
.Angall Al Jol.ul.ll diallg Q_jl.l.l.DJ|g| a.l_j“ Jlu cha

Ggén gan dllalea ail dallea @ilg (uaslua §gaas laatini @ilal AlgaiwMl Ayli cna dlalell daidll dlairall GlaljilMl gulié @iy
ug,oJIp\JldoluLlldanllg QJhUJJ|g|a.IJJ|ULLIU\.0d,O.D.O.”d).IJJ aJ:LQ.IIq.n_LoJIumd.I: LO\JJLnJ.Cng\JﬂkOU.LC\JHQ.LIg .Jaabwall

-Glagagall (naln ¢na @aind duwiy il ayliy gyyhwall j1¢ (Ggén gulid @iy

P\l gnlisllg guphuwall pel (Ggon (’:'l,gig asulill as pll dbglhag Glagagar wlyiclll ge a.cgn:.oJILo_og.u Al glada aic
.Ga2gall adlall Glildl ga @alauiwl @ilg dsylill as pull déleiall a1<lall (Ggéal

Angall 31 Jolill Jallg djlwaligl all gly (é éphll glada ge aiiy djlws gl ay ol WiVl @iy

alilull ada alac] aic dcganall Jalay dai anill dMlalsall e axilill wijlnallg adéaiall aL_U‘\JIg Ullaleallg émf\JI aletiwl @iy
.6angall ddllall

:aullill asqlill Gls pindl 2018 dgL\JI Jgils 31 (na Las as paudl ¢lliaj -

gyl auill ajlai 100% 6,000,000 ~QMIsgllg guill ajlail yalall as i
gyl &331ia adlh 100% 7,000,000 axaiall aalhll (nlgall @ihll &s ph
g\l suill ajlai 100% 6,000,000 (wanill ani) adgall jilawllg glhall as pi
gaulsil jja Jlafiwl 100% 35,450 arallell a2l - anlall alall as pi

:nllills l@abinlai el asuli as pi AMIsgllg guill @jlail palall as pn ¢lliai

ngm Ahlalivl 100% 35,450 *QISgllg guill §)lail anylall yalall as

*%

:nlLills [ binlai asali Gls pi (glauls jjo) aVisglig guill &jlail aailéll jalall as pi ¢lliai

ablolll ahlafiwl 100% 35,705 ** a.@.@ gshai plall
Gifm. &uill §jLai 100% 7,100 augall jslall &s i
alloll aylai 100% 35,464 Tttugpn pliiild gy &s ph

Lisyi uill &)lai 100% 18,824 LSy - alleall giill p3lall gina

«llllS [mhnlod ] dsyli &S pi(Glilall) a.@.@ gshigi paloll as pa clliai

ablaVl gyl &jlai 100% 7,720,000 alleall gill 3lall gina

inal aylaVl g adlall dphpull gi cus (@..5 guill aylail jalall) agclindl glaac (né asph alleall giill 31411 gina cliay -
)1all g @.@ )il 5 Jid plall gina
13V il o amei g Jhal uagay allsall 2iill j3lall

:only LaS lalinlol dyli OIS i wgpn piiisa pigy as pb clliai ™

4yl Jlaiiwl 100% 7,100 0 1< 1al - anglall galall as ph

Jna &uill &)lai 100% 119,662 * jna - allsall giill 3lall gina

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill




Lilall il &yla 100% 21,734 * Lyilall- lleall giill 5lall gina
angaull gl djlai 100% 4,567 wylaill palall aad
1o guill &)lai 100% 239,325 *aylaillg panill dugall dupsll &S il
Jna &Ll §jlai 100% 79,775 *21jgillg alpiw\ jojli

2018 qal=ll JA5 GlS pdll ada ¢llair ugpn phiié pigu asph cald *

&laill alall dadl dylallg ddlall dnpwll gl & 2018 @lell JUs GLaill Jalall dad aspb clais ugp philta pigy aspb dals *
SOV cyull go ameig Jha] ngal gy pulind pigy S pil sg<i

sk ok ok ok

LIS lalynlaT asyli aS pi ¢llaiy Kipal — alall jalall as i ¢lliai

Supal guill Lo 100% 710 (ieylw ¢l)ggivi pw) 1ypal — gyjgill yalall &s pi

:2018 Jqlll gqils 31 (na Las asylill als pitll enllall <1alllg anllall jSpall eadlill Jgaall g -
2018 Jgll gqils 31
bl el ciagll Jligally
(Glalidl gylwall) | Glalpdl ggana
e

54,227,272 187,209,826 340,770,656 406,623,796  G33ga — QlIsglig guill §)lail jAlall &s pi
Z(541,423) 1,396,436 3,386,179 7,752,497 aaaniall aalll ¢nigall wihll as b
- - - 4,247,571 aygall jilawllg gloall S pi

2017 Jglil ygils 31
Jatwll gl iyl Lisally

(aloLidl &jlwall) | alalpMll ggaaa
Al
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(9

Jl=all (nle a\yaei) asyidiall guylitallg @duaill als pidl qna Jalll dligh allnall
(28 @4 (nlgall cuwlaall

2019 qnilill ggils 1

2019 wilill ggils 1

2019 ¢nilill ggils 1 (19 @) (lgall (uuwlaall jligall wile GVya<i) laiigwi gl lanylai gi ahall Jyasi
wnle G\lya=i) -2017 2015 adlall pyléill slacl aidgall juleall (nle agiwldl Glinaill

2019 nilill ggils 1 g (12) gy adgall dunlall juleag (1) g (3) @dy adlall yléill slacl ailgall julsall
(23)

H unillg alci aaaaall aylgill ¢na dangall ddlall Glibdl slac] aic dMga<illg juleall ada (Guhiil degaaall §)la) 3og.ug Am
dgiall ga wnillg (16) @dy adlall pylaill cnlgall jlusall clitiwbl .dcganall dangall dadlall Glilwll wle (nymga JJ| &l ugil
il Los apili ggsy of

: Jlaall agéc :16 @dy dulall pyylaill alacY cnlgall jli=all -
(OITRYY]] JJ\J| @uoil dcgarall Gald 2019 nildl ggils 1 ¢ua )16( @d) adlall pylaill alacl cnlgall jhieall (Guhi a_cg.o:mJI wnlc

Guhil cnleoll VI peiy a8 .aliai anga ga las «dcgaaall dangall ddlall alilull wile) 16( @dy ¢ndgall jlieall mJg\JI Guhill
:uwuy ¢lag 2019 ailill ggils 1 ¢na jhieall

aasaall apwlall Alwluwl 2057 day dnlall dapaall Glogleall Liaglgisi aahil hilgn @uaig jLisl Jasii @l dcgaaall i -
nl=all Guhill Ayli Jadi enillg wlglil daagall aylall lailily &S pill gay=i wis ju<ill

wJial .ggpijmnjj adlall alilwdl ¢pan 6J.DJ‘\J| JImh| aaie anga quwba 33gai) 16( @dy allall jylaill ¢nigall jli=all @aéy
Glelac] ¢llia .jlagVl Gleaas aaljill Jiay (nallg aliléa @ljillg (Right Of Use) Jnlll @ladiwl (na aéy Jiay ¢oallg ol jaliwall
alilaa pgall dnwhall Glwlull Wi aaiall gaadia Jnlll palig Jalll apna aljlanll OljicVl (nag jhall wwy diea
16( @d) allall jylaill (uigall jh=all Jaiwl .l gl (nligai jlyl agaes jlylil sgac wiini &y ga = gl jlL=all

.y aaleiall VI Alpwaill g gyl sagac (17) ¢ugall quwlaall jheall ¢ls (ua Loy Jlagll aaleiall jyleall)

b Las ga GlaljilMlg Jgnll (nle (16) @éj adlall jlaill slac\l ¢nlgall ju=all Guhi jil gl
(16) gy aullall pylaill slacll (rlgall jusall Gulai 4

Ug9ils 1 cna djadall G\ba<ill oL e .
slaicl quuwy 2019 qilill Jh=al Lo_LllII \Jﬁﬂmj' 9gils 31 (a Las cuiapll jLigadly
Jylill slacy (gall jlgall | FHI2HT1Aes 69 2018 Jglll
(16) o2y aullal Heey el
6,334,000 6,334,000 - dnl @laiiwl (na @
(45,597) - 45,597 loaéa dcgara wyjlna
(6,334,000) (6,334,000) - Jualill agac aliglha

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill




77

&plivas aspill laya ggsi wnill LYl agéac
AVl asleiall Glsoill deuh p<ii Wgwg aiemill @iljlulh asleiallg daan dlglhag dlagagar dcgarall Wyigiw
:¢éllag
Ml alaljill (nle @aila wgpnag Jnlll @ladiwl Gal lialll aalsi Wyigi Wgw dcgaall gl -
Glagoagallg lagVl ade aia wan wle Cylill hwall gulwi nile (@il jlaglll Alaiy Wlyicllly dcgaaall @gai ils -
18y wjizall Glaaillg aleall jlaglll Alegarn gu Cudgill (na (G36 3gag Jb (a lay Wlyiclll @i alaljillllg
(4 anga ga Las aajla il wile piei Gils (il (nbidill palill agac Glnniay dcganall Wyiei ¢l U3 wl] aalalll -
oly gan polill aée alaljill (na Jlull aée ungay @ériwall alegasall guaniy &S pill @gaiw «U3 ga Ug .allel alayl
.nllall jSpall

asaall jus=all wll JLaiil

n=2)) Jgeaal Jagall aaill @laaiwl 2019 (nilill ggils 1 ¢na (16) d)y dallall jylaill ¢nlgall jh=all @Gubil dcganall hhai
wnd las ajgaall byl (ualiiaVl apnyll Jua=is (16) adlall pylaill alacY algall jl=all slaicVl gnaslyill il WlyicVll @iy
.aijlaall @laji Juasi dslel ggar 2019 wilill ggils 1

wnclhabll jysill (4
Gloaall gi alaiiall @uaéi (na ¢yidiig lape g lajiai aflgeg phlaal 2aai lail yaii dcgaaall (na pnlisll ga dcgana ga glhall

Alinll cna dlelhéll gnégl e jpaii daana aalnial ain (pan dlaiall gi dlaiiall @iadi gna ¢ i gi bioanill clhally ey la laag
nalall clhally Wy La laag il dgalnialll

:alill aruigll Jlacll alelha wle acgaaall Jaidiig
il §)laig aclin -

i -

aalhll




aljall glhall -y
aadilall aiylil alaall 3jlag Jala labbit acgaaall guylai

iyl jligally

2018 Jq\ll ygils 31 ¢na aaiiall diwll
93,580,578 - 256,068 93,324,510 glhall 3y Jaxa
(22,838,391) (4,587,885) (808,525) (17,441,981) aya¥l wyjlnall
(11,868,442) - - (11,868,442) &1jgillg gull wyjlna
ga alalell dayslly aglla Glagaga alyi aleyjgi
(10,948,057) (9,327,470) (102,350) (1,518,237) Jigaill @i
185,166 1,501 - 183,665 ausiy aflga aly)
10,416 - - 10,416 dla=ag aVig Glslioa gu alyi
10,955,274 10,955,274 - § drimaglg dyjla] ulsil
310,398 89,637 (689) 221,450 AN Al
clici alalsaq aupall Jud diwll clhdll (pilus) alyi
59,415,842  (2,868,943)  (626,596) 62,911,381 9 auall i tlulle éf)g, iﬁ;
414,054,093 184,125,126 7,144,170 222,784,797 glhall alagaga nllas)
268,884,761 199,137,584 2,721,029 67,026,148 glhall Abglha ¢nllas)
11,155,362 3,543 12,918 11,138,901 aylawigl @yjlnall

2017 gVl ygils 31 (na aumiiall diwll

62,121,968 . 499292 61,622,676 clhall 2y Jaza
(15,567,199)  (2,087,895) (743,525)  (12,735,779) aylsVl ylnall
(7,174,798) ] . (7,174798) sujgillg 2ull Gyjlna
30,811 - 30,811 ga dalell dyally GJJJJLOI j:ﬁ?j; ajfldtiu&jj{i
(149,000) ; (149,000) i aljlatiwlll G0sda Gleas isi
(2,871,683) (965,625) (61,592)  (1,844,466) Ligaill Gli
307,956 26,996 ] 280,960 ausiy Aflga sll
28,900 - - 28,900 Glaag aVlig alsliaa gu alji
15,467,068 ] - 15,467,068 ayinaglg dyla] qlsil
243,435 (455) 966 242,924 Yl Gl
52,437,458 (3,026,979 (423,048) 55,887,485  -icl Slalteg duynll Jsd diwl EMLﬁL‘Jﬂﬂ
258,636,670 115,627,214 5404102 137,605,354 clhall Glagaga wilas]
165,287,823 1481315 62,857,821 100,948,687 clhall Alglha las]
6,473,163 9,749 5,181 6,458,233 adlawigl @ylnall

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill




¢clgidl wal g Ggainll tna Aaill (5

iyl Ll

Ja¥l ggils 31 ¢na Las

2017 2018
100,806 100,443 Ggainll (na Adi
16,785,280 54,989,233 cgidll wal dgjla bl
4,758,702 2,682,608 *egil (nal gilag
21,644,788 57,772,284

Jg¥l ygils 31 na Las

56%U\J|%1L}08jllgjluﬂ£03jlo_”muuag|}ugmal"” Iil.‘l.l.l ng-lJlU‘)J 8—“39“ e ek

walg &ylai disaa @ai (6

iUl jligally
67,622,683 77,525,553 clasll @ad
1,171,632 2,499,500 ayjgall @ai
- 406,943 * (nyal digaa @ad
68,794,315 80,431,996
(160,983) (412,221) *aipaall @aall (nisi gania
68,633,332 80,019,775

2019 @lell Y\ alunai @i (rallg dylaillg panill dadgall aupell aspill Gilwll elpill inle Gaiwall 2lall @aill ada Jiai*
:only Las cils asagiall ailaifll jilwall ganaa wle alnlall syl gl *

160,983 160,983 cnilill ggils ga Jglll cna syl
- 251,238 diwll JA4 alalAl
160,983 412,221

:aéaiwall cMa<ll @aa jlaci ¢nly Laya

365-271 270-181

cniy Ul liall
Qg Qg
398,212 145,415 9,555,522 18,468,896 48,957,508 77,525,553 2018
160,983 171,292 7,366,610 15,563,299 44,360,499 67,622,683 2017
Jgjrall (7
JaVl ggils 31 cna Las uisgl Jligally
20,168,810 20,242,862 auglll algall
88,908 212,878 Judeill i i
5,919,453 15,240,671 ajalll aclayll
439,102 515,263 Guhll (na aclay
896,070 812,057 !l ghd gagiwa
890,175 1,670,129 aljlguunsVig fleall algall gagiwa
134,209 177,693 aslaiwa alga gagiwa
28,536,727 38,871,553
(188,442) (1,145,970) . asjall aidhy aclny gania

28,348,285 37,725,583




Wa lmaladiwl @iy (f il algall @S |l aithy algall gansa ubwisl (@Ggwillg leuall @uér dliaiallg Gcgaaall §jla] @gai *
.ayileall algallg djalall aclagll anslall ajiall (na lasy gagiall jic (o gl adglil slgall aliiVll éilac

snlillS cls aiwll VA asjall aidhg acladl jnnaa wile alnlall asall gl
Jall gqils 31 (na las aimiiall diwll

quiaj Ul ligally

- 188,442 anilill ggils ga Jg¥l ¢na awnyll
188,442 1,145,970 aiwll JUs janiall ga ggsall

- (188,442) aiwll J\5 ughidall
188,442 1,145,970

wal dijaa dan)i (8

Al ggils 31 (na Las .
Jalll ygi J syl Jligall

1,374,013 998,591 * alioa Ja
1,481,753 3,824,312 lorxéa dcgaaa wyjlna
553,418 902,249 lorda dcgasa Jas dupn
525,769 14,453,590 a3jiuta aligali
79,991 180,078 (dahga @ai
22,185 41,167 Gleuag o aypa Alilal
54,846 46,405 alaga il
147,669 161,719 Aflgall (nle Uil
180,934 1,808,375 Aaiill i gyylda ulwa wile Gleas
1,519,676 2,626,000 anlall auypall
23,958 176,130 wyal
5,964,212 25,218,616
(20,000) (20,000)
5,944,212 25,198,616

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill




nly Las @ils anlisall Ja Jnlai g]

76 72 Lp_ﬂ
iyl Ligally
aolsll
2,483,910 1,254,500 862,710 289,500 77,200 2018 nilill ggils ¢pa LJg‘\JI wna Las anyll
- - - - 77,200 aiwll Y\ alala)
2,483,910 1,254,500 862,710 289,500 77,200 2018 gl ggils 31 (na Las aunyll
2,406,710 1,254,500 862,710 289,500 - 2017 wnilill ggils ¢pa LJg‘\JI WA Las anyll
77,200 - - - 77,200 diwll JAa alaln)]
2,483,910 1,254,500 862,710 289,500 77,200 2017 dgﬁl Jgils 31 (na Las aunyll
- - - - - @slyiall clab\ll
1,109,897 313,625 530,897 188,175 77,200 2018 wnilill ggils ¢pa LJg‘\JI wa Las anyll
375,422 188,358 158,086 28,978 - aiwll JUA clahll
1,485,319 501,983 688,983 217,153 77,200 2018 Jglll ygils 31 (na Las syl
656,303 125,450 371,628 159,225 - 2017 wilill ggils ga dgﬁl na Las aunyll
453,594 188,175 159,269 28,950 77,200 aiudl JAA cloh\ll
1,109,897 313,625 530,897 188,175 77,200 2017 LJgﬁJI UGils 31 cna Las aunyll
998,591 752,517 173,727 72,347 - 2018 Jgll gils 31 (na Las ayjiaall aayall
1,374,013 940,875 331,813 101,325 - 2017 Jgll ygils 31 (na Las dyianl dayall

13U1 Jalddl Jaall glu JU5 ga dlalell déayéll aylall Glagagall (9

JgVll ggils 31 na Las

oyl jligally
483,691 - *as)aa @awl
301,025 150,525 *a3)a0 p¢ @awl
784,716 150,525

Las gl aasll lbag gajll ¢lis (na dcgaaall ganal ddla Glguwl wna @jaall ddlall alagagall dlalell daséll Aidl 1aa Jiag *

.2017g 2018 Jgll ygils 31 cna

asclinll JLadl aSJ.uJ na q_cg.na.oJI vanal ailla Lglg.ujl wa axjaall pe adlall alagagall alalell aausll aidll aa Jiay **
aadaa adla alily Y dg.n\JI da1d waln asiph @laviwb aildl 1Aal dlslell aasll jLisl acganall dald dun (grhwla)

Jall ggils 31 (na Las

.Gjagia

ayjlé=ll aljlaiiw\l (10

iVl linally
271,028 271,028 2/1/271 p2 Jh * glaac - daaiall auyell Aljlall
403,524 403,524 1 1 aayall * glac - agadilall iyl asloall
674,552 674,552

:2017) jlias 289,782 glia Gljléc (niada padi hwgial 1aag 2018 Jglil ggils 31 (na Las glaac gyl dlalall dagall asly *
dpiilia l@whé) la] l@ayani @i ad aawsll ada gl dun 2 ingiwall gan ga dalell daausll Wiini gsay adeg (jliza 331,960
aaylito a1agw Jlewl go lahyy spilo pé gl alea jlawl




:2017) jliga 1,818,482 glia Gljlac (niado paéi hugial laag 2018 Jglll ggils 31 ¢na s glac gyl alalell aauall Gsly **
apiila [muwbiar la] [@asaai @i 28 daséll ada gl ¢un 2 wgiwall gan ga dalsll daiall wiini gSas aileg (jlisa 2,022,535
aaylita &u6gw jlewl 2o lahyy dpbilo e gl duled jlewh

asuli @S ¢llai ge dpan — dwgalall pi¢ Glagagall (11
&jgill @gon ge aunlill awgalall Alagagall aalbllh asuli Glspin ¢lai ge daili d@ai pa dwgalall pe Glagagall ggsii
;b oS lahinloig

— QVlISgllg giill &jlail jalall &S b Jlo guly go 1007 aiwwi La Ellaij 2006 glja T 2yl GVISgllg giill &jlail jalall &S ph cald -
:nly Las (pllsall gill jalall gina) glaac

iyl ligall

418,293 418,293 Glaallg Mllg Glsliaall
251,817 251,817 |
38,857 38,857 wyal diao éanyl
418,390 418,390 aclayll
1,127,357 1,127,357
(10,343) (10,343) wyal difls danjlg aifls @aa
1,117,014 1,117,014 asliaall ailagagall (naln
7,720,000 £gaaall Aaill
6,602,986 ¢laill e @ailill &yl

w aSph Jlo guly o 100% aiuwi Lo ¢llaiy 2017 JgUl ggils 4 iy @&sipalll aaaiall GlMgll — anlall jalall asph Gald -y
nllills lalinloig ¢ jggi

iyl jligall

1,645,571 1,645,571 aass (na lag 2aill
176,692 176,692 Wl aiaa dan)f
4,939,000 4,939,000 acladll
25,203 25,203 Glasag Alsliao
6,786,466 6,786,466
(5,699,634) (5,699,634) (T il 8anyig aifls @as
1,086,832 1,086,832 &sliaall Glxgagall (naln
38,622,629 cgasall aill
37,535,797 Cllaill e anilill dyavdl

LiSyi-pdlall gina Jla gul) ga 100% aiwwi Lo ellaiy 2017 @le JA5 glayls jjo — GMISgllg gill &jlail amlall jlall &S b Cald -5
«llills lalnlaig

(70,004) (70,004) asliaall ¢lagagall tnaln
1,347,100 £gaxall 28ill
1,417,104 ¢llaill ge @ilill amdll

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill




nllilS lalnlaig pnao-jalall gina Jla guly o 100% aiwwi Lo ¢llais 2018 @le JU5 wgyn piiiia jigy asph cald -3
alalell aanisll

iUl Ll

(702,514) (702,514) asliaall Glagagall tnaln
2,979,552 cgdaall Adill
3,682,066 ¢laill ge axilill ayaunll

as uh” asulill as il aiopl (Glail uagar alga 53 wna jalall alaiial gijgill ahnudil Ggén «lpin 2017 @le JUa dcgaaall Cialé -3
“ClISgllg uill aylail anlall plall

wp il GlgwVl (na Glaiiall 21jgi dhiiil (§gén wle Algaiwll dilac @laily 2018 Jg¥l gupisi 31 Ayjlis dcgaaall Galé Aag laa
24jgill bliti §gan lpdl aualail (na aapall aélaill gi il &)Ll ga Laulc dlgaiwl

-nlill gaill inle sajqill (Gaén daidr wlyic\ll dc | &jlal CLalé 2ajqill bl 5 Jué o daadall awlall inle zliig 1aa
J gAil &1jgill (§gon daid) Wljicllly dcgarall &jla] &jgil Jgo s J1é ga J] 19
2018 e\ Ligally

79,810,367 &1jgi Ggbn
53,248,680 djaud
133,059,047

2jgill ahuiil (il slgaiwll dilac @lail Ji6 dliwaglg &yls] Gloxs @udis Gleii wyllsi gijgill blii clila Jrai @i 2dg
.(,_I'\.iJJi_jLi,!J 10,955,274 g4jgill bl ¢lla w(nle laliani @i enill dlaxall dad GLhg

JgVl ggils 31 tna Las
2017 2018
45,555,887 182,297,000 awgalall ji¢ Glagagall ggara

iUl jLigally




Glasallg GMillg Alsliaall (12

iyl Ll
aalsll
43045352 2,667,823 227,246 13,279,020 15,694,230 3,313,321 820,519 588,306 1,915296 1,023,850 3,515,741 2018 ¢nilill ggils ga Jgll (na Las aynyll
11,155362 8645344 35095 507,272 551,414 294,488 80,157 376,524 348933 208,005 108,130 alala)
(222,716) - - - (84,276)  (44,192) - - (40,043)  (54,205) - alaleyiwl
- (83,608 - - - 83,608 - - - - - GLigai
53,977,998 11,229,559 262,341 13,786,292 16,161,368 3,647,225 900,676 964,830 2,224,186 1,177,650 3,623,871 2018 Jglll ygils 31 (na Las anyll
@Shiall Eaiw\l
21,080,143 - 113,622 6,801,517 8,931,813 2,474,262 477,373 364,490 1,284,088 632,978 - 2018 gnilill ggils ga Jglil (na Las apnyll
3,730,447 - 58,527 1,123,946 1,358,164 476,407 65290 168,644 235030 244,439 - alwll Alaiw]
(184,479) - - - (83,277)  (31,496) - - (39,715) (29,991 - alsleyiwl
24,626,111 - 172,149 7,925,463 10,206,700 2,919,173 542,663 533,134 1,479,403 847,426 - 2018 Jglll ygils 31 (na Las anyll
29,351,887 11,229,559 90,192 5,860,829 5,954,668 728,052 358,013 431,696 744,783 330,224 3,623,871 2018 Jglll ggils 31 (né Las ayjisall dasdll (alo
aalsl|
38014355 1,409,986 227,246 10,668,131 15,527,705 3,083,455 780,277 431,646 1,482,197 887,971 3,515,741 2017 enilill ggils ga Jgll (na Las syl
6473163 4,828,051 - 531,245 411,630 245224 40,242 81,687 174266 160,818 - alalal
(1,442,166) - - (980,155)  (405,017)  (17,618) - (9,246)  (5,191)  (24,939) - alaleyiwl
- (3,570,214) - 3,059,799 159,912 2,260 - 84,219 264,024 - - Glga
43,045352 2,667,823 227,246 13,279,020 15,694,230 3,313,321 820,519 588,306 1,915,296 1,023,850 3,515,741 2017 Jglil ygils 31 nd Las aynyll
@sliall ¢Naiw\l
19,470,484 - 68,173 7,046,529 7,945877 2,037,824 402,762 320,046 1,150,734 498,539 - 2017 nilill ggils o Jgl ¢na Las apnyll
3,015,791 - 45,449 734,157 1,357,428 453,122 74,611 53,101 138,545 159,378 - alwll aiw]
(1,406,132) - - (979,169)  (371,492)  (16,684) - (8,657) (5191) (24,939 - alaleyiwl
21,080,143 - 113,622 6,801,517 8,931,813 2,474,262 477,373 364,490 1,284,088 632,978 - 2017 gl ygils 31 ¢ Las aunyll
21,965209 2,667,823 113,624 6,477,503 6,762,417 839,059 343,146 223,816 631,208 390,872 3,515,741 2017 Jglll ggils 31 (s Las &ugiaal dausll aln

2018 ggpir=llg gilwll ¢pgiwll pyyaill




wyal aiils éanyi (13
JaVll ggils 31 wna Las

iUl Ll

1,807,542 1,063,889 auilea algag dcjga dclin — déniwa wyjlna
4,902,942 7,686,015 aigiw Glalka yania
1,075,861 48,426 aéniwa disaa aflga
769,068 679,125 cuaabuwall Glilal
1,600,103 1,812,708 dlaina dlaljil] yania
2,793,497 3,433,307 déiua Wylna
76,448 76,448 auin)Vl alalall @quwy ania
45,000 45,000 &)aVl gulaa clacl alalsa
66,711 85,583 auilwiVl aVall Ggain
11,402 8,642 wnclaialll glanll alilai
575,068 473,296 wpal
13,723,642 15,412,439

JoVll ggils 31 na Las

AlgaiwVl Jiléa diils @ai (14

) Ml Gpné - slgaiwll Jiléa diils @ai 14-1
aspi Jla guly ga % 100 aiwwi La ¢llaiy 2017 dglllUgilﬁ4é,u[L|-dqudSJ.ﬁl-d,!S,U,o\J|63m.oJ_" I alMgll — aailall jalall as pi Gald
2019 al=ll Y5 aapiall jlaiiwdll @agd slaw @iww ¢ (lailw ¢ljggiti lpw) [Sipal -gujgill palall

Ml dligh - slgaiwll Jiléa diila @ai 14-2
atle wiji (pallg “gyjgill bl b @Lail” uagay dlgs 53 (na slall Glaiie gyjgi dhiil Ggés Jaig <lpub dylac @laily dcgarall Gold
.2020 alell JU5 aalaw @ivw ¢niygl jlisy 14,180,000 datds g1jgill anuinill @ilwll elllall Jago &lia

fole JU5 G &S Cllymuig Jagyé (15

olc JU Gaiai S Glliawig yigsd 1-15

Glaaiw\l ayli

1,080,815 1,205,470 (Haa gyl gyl eliy

15,930,000 15,930,000 2019 JI51 31 ¥alld (1) g\l eliy

32,931 37,155 2019 Jg\ll gqils 31 B @) gyl ey

- 129,300 2019 Jq\ll gqils 31 gaIte 3) gyl elin

- 37,116 2019 Jq\ll gqils 31 alt (@) gl eliy

1,098,816 1,646,673 2019 Jglll ggils 31 Jayé (5) glSwVl cliy

- 59,083,333 2019 Jglll ggils 31 (n<is gani Jayd (6) guugu Cuays

25,000,000 - 2018 bhlui 28 Falt gyl eliy

28,359,868 - 2018 151 31 a]re) glac ajalall eliy

14,200,000 - 2018 luugi 25 Jajd WiVl (=l jlafiwVl ¢liy
85,702,430 78,069,047




oVl ligh — &y G\umuwig Jigyd 15-2

JaVll ggils 31 wna Las

GlaaiwVl Agli
317,088 282,378 2026 JqVll (i 13 Ayb ) gyl eliy

- 711,050 2025 gljo 30 FaIte 3) gyl eliy

- 210,324 2025 GiI 31 b (4) g\ iy
8,813,184 7,164,960 2024 gluwyil Yalle (5) glswll eliy
- 118,166,667 2021 Jglll ggils 31 iy gaai b (6) g Cyays

9,130,272 126,535,379

JMga 25,000,000 daagar gVl ¢lis ga agilaifl G\aawi wile 2013 @lell J\5 dsali as i — aVllsgllg giill @)lail palall asph clns (1)
aailay ¢llag 2014 nilill ggils 4 ayyliy 6anlg d=as aawill @iy G yadliia ya)éy Jiaii illg wniagi jliss 17,700,000 Jalsy Lo (nsSipal
gJIS 27 ayyliy a1 2017 g 2016 g 2015 g 2014 ng.ouI JU5 apa ga Jisy 8l agas @Gléaiwl ajia ayaai @i a6g /+2J_|su,o Jg.u\J
wial a3 ggaig 3.75% +jauil 3 jgul aailaig 2019 JIal 31 ayyliy 6aolg d=as sauyl a)all deas (@Gloaiwl 4jia ayaai @i s 2018 Jall
Jlaiiwlll Juall as pib dlla<ig

.gaabwall LUl Glsyjgi gas ga G\auwill aia ga alsll gl

Luﬂ:@)ﬂlgin@u(m.m;ﬁnJlukLhn.Ll LanJ,aJILJj.LIILéJJugnLiJJanUAJ‘UIdhun@paimamkﬁlm@bjlajyh Calé (2)
Al gy dung .t.mJJI Jliaa 571,200 (nlci 19 Jlaclig Hilgoll daié pa 100% duwilg jaia Jlaci aiig as pinll ga dardall piilgall
Aoiill ayli ga Jauil 6 221 Jg¥l huwall slaw Taug aailall liania ngluu.o Ll_j.aw.l Lhuwé 108 wagar sauug jon dlgacg 4.5% aailal

.alil alawll cning

wun gayall Wpn @iy dun duclindl dlelhsll jSpall didl @lw qalip gan oyl eliy ga WA aia dyélail aé=) @hll as pib Qalé (3)
Jall gy ¢uag glias 905,000 lel anig dln.c\JIgJ.ng.o_lIQ.Q_LanwO% duuiig djaia Jlaci aiig wpnll as pill ga dasdall pilgall
wing Awaiill ayli ¢pa Jauil 6 a1 JgUl hwall slaw Tang @ailall Lo li Lglwia Liyauh lhwé 84 ungal sauwg jan dlgacg 4% aailal

alill alawll

Al giasy uny LnJJ_j| Jli1y 282,000 daudy ngJ_jJ| Jdo ggyu.m] Lp_j| <lpil UAJUI ¢liy ga gajd aia dualoil aée) wyhll aspi Gald (4)
Aoiill ayli ga Jauil 6 221 Jg¥l hunall slaw Taug @ailall ald Lglwia Lyaub lhwé 84 wogal yaug jon dlgacg 8.375% dailal

alill slawll tning

@it & QI Glsyjgi yalel JUga ggilo 14 datdy glswl eliy go atilaiil Glawi tle GVISglIg g1ill &)Ll JAlall aspb Alna(s)
sl gasy asybwll aiwll alai cnag jlga 194,000 dpyad blwdlg alaw daa danlg diw laia wnél as Ulgiw 7 daa wnle alawll
JlaiiwMl Juall as i allasig 3.25% wisl an1g giwala 2.25% + jaui jguVl aaila jew clatiwl @ilg daslg aas gayéll ga (biiall

g algyiy Gaila (Ja=a g jlga ggila 250 daidr (nsir gaai gayd wnle glayls jja — Gllisgll g g.uJI il anulsll ploJI as pin Alnn (6)
:aulill GMLlesIl g .2019 gljo 30 ayjli d=aa Jgl @aiu g ggul i 3 + % 3,25 il 3%

glals jjo — aMIsgll g guill §lail armlall palell as pi ¢na jlaiiwl Juall as pi @.&u.ll allos -

gsligi plall as b na AVlisgll g guill @jlail jalall &S ph @awl allos

piLiLia Jaigy &S pi (nd aulgall pLall &S pi @auw allas -

glaac nd quahlil Ll dalnlily héa dlasall (nylésll gall -

.UJJ‘\J| ¢lis (pa L:rﬂJJT_]Li,ga 18,542,793 daudy ausiy G\uauig gagyd wnllas) wnle dcganall Alna dun @élle ga I.on UJJ‘\J| cliy piey -

2018 ygpir=llg gibwll ergiwmll jsill




Glsaysall &41<i (16

Ja¥l ggils 31 (o aimiiall diwll

iyl Ll

2017

2018

15,152,781 20,168,810 aiwll Jgl - aygl slga
- 493,919 laulc Agaiwall Gls il gl alga
85,126,717 72,331,998 aiwll JU5 a4gl slga Gljidia
(20,168,810) (20,242,862) aiwll aylai - agl alga
80,110,688 72,751,865 aliiVll (na dosdiwa dgl alga
164,721 88,908 aiwll Jgi - Jasuiiill Ciai acliy
17,809,543 19,902,554 *apbilo ¢ duclin @yllsi
(88,908) (212,878) aiwll alai - Jyabill < aclay
97,996,044 92,530,449 d=inall acliyll aalsi
1,980,067 5,919,453 aiwll Jgi -ajmby aclny
- 7,529,790 layle dgaiwall GlSpill go djaly dclny
- 1,343,570 ajalall slgall alyidia aals
(5,919,453) (15,240,671) aiwll aylai - ajala aclay
94,056,658 92,082,591 acliall acliyll aalsi
9,548,809 3,711,182 dyiles algag dcjga dclny Wyjlna
1,116,897 510,235 ayileall algall Gleya alsi
:ayhy
(5,100,445) (1,036,513) lilaa dcjga dcliy dals
(88,956) (241,811) 2uinill dsla dclay aals
99,532,963 95,025,684




Ja¥l ggils 31 (na aimiiall diwl

2017

2018

:(nly laa auiball ¢ diclindl @ulIsill gg<ii

iUl ligally

3,204,236 3,504,175 Ulclohlllg GlSUaiwll
5,071,487 5,900,755 [@iléalag nalhlll Jasllg jgalllg wilgyll
1,156,597 1,923,730 gsahgall alalsa
851,249 1,044,569 Glagjnag agag
606,395 326,932 dalc il
745,461 778,874 Jl€ ghag dilin wyjlna
626,017 591,753 algaig aslaiwa >lga
707,619 844,257 ablayl
405,544 372,174 daxall &lai alal<a
56,681 312,249 dalli slga
193,692 176,987 (Hahga dlaldlg wyai wyylna
520,063 479,956 <lymsg alio
333,000 416,282 gaali @yjlna
176,994 191,743 aVlaiig jaw Wyjlna
248,560 - ¢ljan @ylna
6,551 219,542 auinill dsleall dcliyll Galsi
1,966,697 691,236 &ylia wyjlna
62,196 124,941 gl jgalg panill
114,139 206,362 Glslyidig @guuyll
48,417 44,160 alliiwl @ylna
206,896 348,386 dalng aleh Wyjlno
196,760 183,957 aalhi wylna
188,442 1,145,970 asall aighy dclhy yanda
115,850 73,564 WAl @yylna
17,809,543 19,902,554

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill




ayylaVl @yylnall (17

Ja¥ll ggils 31 tna diaiiall diwll

iUl laly
4,942,519 6,739,108 [ailéalag jgalg wilg)
2,892,880 5,300,947 guahgall alalso
361,464 398,550 aile juig Glilel
716,777 834,962 Jow @yjlna
1,648,264 1,026,169 alliiwlg Glaig Glwls
451,239 519,854 daxall aylai alalsa
294,169 550,787 dlelablg als\aiw]
364,889 471,800 Jlul ylna
677,197 2,757,686 ayigila ulsilg @guy
1,258,403 760,174 alliviwlg Glwljag diaa wlsil
299,505 280,185 Glslyidilg gy
194,847 457,561 (an guali
147,514 82,313 C\lLnil @ijlna
174,950 150,000 aylaVll gulaa clacd Jaii Ja
112,985 101,571 ayla ggpila
20,899 56,725 dylai Alolle wyjlna
20,275 40,946 Jlelg dlea
116,273 166,308 G\lnlgag Claii
45,745 85,764 aalus @yjlna
47,111 921,775 aisiy Yjlna
47,149 58,351 dlegihag duwlingé
20,022 24,044 Al @ijlna
33,748 25,876 dalc ailun
11,075 121,701 aslaiuwa @jlglg slga
14,643 61,092 clag clyms
16,367 23,492 aalhi wyjlna
24,269 28,802 aldgyaag agag
66,534 67,705 Jualig wyai wylna
6,000 6,000 @uéai dial ulsil
86,159 26,400 ayileall slgall &)lal
- 212,605 alaine aun Glaljill yania
453,328 479,138 wyal

15,567,199 22,838,391

2018 ng‘\JI J4gils 31 cna duaiiall diwll oVl &pna asylill @ils g Jualll as pid Lilsll adgaiill ajla\l wilgyg biljag Glalsa sl
.(Lisa 2,025,689 :2017 Jglll gqils 31) jlisa 3,326,215 aiaié La




&1jgillg aull Wylna (18
JaVl ggils 31 (na aiaiiall aiwll

iyl ligally

2017

2018

1,484,467 3,310,165 l@ilaalag (nalnll Jasllg jgalig wilg)
664,047 1,079,182 gsahgall Glalsa
267,218 713,198 aispan @guyg yatliig gai
407,644 413,371 Jyl=a @yylna
671,893 281,714 LlAG @yjlna
325,455 720,309 adilclg jaw

56,301 250,919 asima wleilg Gljliiwlg Glwl)s

1,820,551 1,690,317 @ialni Wylna
235,478 252,151 @jlglg alga
160,366 203,543 aaxall alai alalsa

38,546 6,399 GLnil Wyjlna
154,571 169,995 aalli alga
707,698 2,035,117 Jllclg dlea

11,882 13,744 alylal

41,087 68,858 wan guali

16,335 50,907 dlelahlg Als\aiwl

43,846 4,892 aMlaiig Jai jgal

11,823 32,139 aalin

- 251,238 d=dgiall ailaiilll jiluwall (uisi ganaa

19,965 54,751 dumlig yai

35,625 265,533 wpal

7,174,798 11,868,442

alyi alsyjgi (19
:aiwll JUA dcganall Jié ga aileall alyll Aleyjgi ¢nllill Jgaall guy

JaVl ggils 31 ¢na Las

iUl Ligally

40,000,000 - “ayadi Glayjgi
40,000,000 -

2016 l=ll ge graabwall wle jliss 40,000,000 2lia gujgi 2017 J1AT 6 Ayjliy ad=iall laclaisl (na dalell dlall Cjyd -

Jaall &y (20
22all aygiwdl Jaall aupn Jaeal degarall guynll jhiniwallg acgaaall dlla] Alasi anle zli) Jaall ayps wWgynag Glyicll @iy
Aglall aiwll agpall J1é all anle @Guihi nillg dlals aglall aiwll deagiall &s il

:nl Las Qils aiwdl JAS dhall dupp gania ande alnlall asall g) -

Jall ggils 31 (na Las

iy Ul jligally

2017 2018
5,609,153 6,021,753 aiwll &ylay cna apnyll
5,693,123 7,716,898 aiwll JU5 ¢jaiwall
(5,280,523) (6,515,061) aiwll dcgasall Jaall auyn
6,021,753 7,223,590 diwll dylai gna apnyll

2018 ggpirellg gilwll gpgiwll pyysill




dulall diwll aedgiall d&cgarall 2apall digiwll Joall dyn Jaeal deganall §jla] Alpadi ainle L JHall dyn wgynal wliclll @iy
ol twball allg cpall all gu dugui Jasy degaaall §)lal @gdi Gua aulall diwll dryall Jié agll wnle Gihi illg dlals
.(.10,86 :2017 Jq\ll ggils 31) 7 13 awwi 2018 dg‘\JI Ugils 31 cna Las apll Grwilly Geganall JlRall Jaall aup Ja=a

daiwll 2y go @awll ana (21

Jall ggils 31 na Las

iyl Jligally
2017 2018
46,699,335 51,653,944 (JLiy) @il Ay
60,000,000 60,000,000 (@aw) @awll ya2l aojall hwgiall
0.78 0.86 aiwll 2y g0 @awll &ny

2018 Jglll ggils 31 (na Las @aw ggila 60 a2llillg dailall @awlll aac wle aiwll apll @uuéi agll o @awll ans ylwisl @i -
g0 ilha @aw ggila 30 dlaw) JU5 go [allawl) dalyj aspill @lal ¢llag dijldall diwl @awll 3321 2340l hwgiall Jia=i @i -
.(33) @4 enlgall auwlhall jlieal l6ag ¢llag djgaall al_jflll

guahigall aaaall &lai 6lalka yania (22
b Las dils gansall ainle alnlall és jall gl «degaaall gndsiall @lhill s grahgall daasll alai gansa albwisl @iy
Jall ggils 31 ¢na Las

iUl ligally
3,880,311 4,344,446 wilill ggils ga Jgll (na las apnyll
1,017,149 1,055,014 aiwll JU5 ¢ljaiwall
(553,014) (114,477) aiull JU5 ganall
4,344,446 5,284,983 diwll Glai (nd anyll

dlaina AGlaljill (23
:only Loy Jiaii i aé alaljill aangall adlall Glilull iy décgaaall wile gls

Jall ggils 31 ¢na Las

iyl Ll

2,405,471 11,040,578 &usiy ALas
2,405,471 11,040,578

:(nly Loy Jiaii yadi Gliali allag
Jgll ggils 31 (na Las

iUl jligally

170,755 8,975,403 anai alisali
170,755 8,975,403

auph ajils wal Wliicll aia jié (a gehll lacgngag aupall aladl @asaa wal inges gay jlaiiw\l Juall asph cald -
2liay (nigild gaggei wll aalvVl guiagl jlisa 111,756 2luay 2012 @le ge aspiull wle Jas aypd (apa ganiallg alegallg Jhall
3gag! llag vuppall Gpall gl aspil allha go aypall 8)ils giag wgeall Jguds wngeall (na Jhd Jan 28g iyl jlis 46,123
a)LiVl 2a Lilaig Leha jhall aunig .6lifiwlll @&asaa go jlall 1aa aulig (Jaall aupa ajils ga Jlall jlanl dlela] (na (i tha
82130 Whges aald) eneaiw palll 1aag aypall gliay as pill adlhae dsgleag GlelpVl 2ni ayynll ajily @géi gl aldlaisl al

aia ahhd ¢ gehll lacgngag awpall dlall dasaa wal aad gap (QVISgllg guill djlail jalall asph) asylill as pill Gals -
Jliga 7,843,927 lmiaua 2llillg 2011g 2010g 2009 @lgclll o Jaa aypd (Apa dianiallg aleuallg Jaall auph axils wal galyic\ll
dulha giag as pill itnges Jgud aupnll dasaa ajyé dun aulill @ea (Ggainl jlisa 111,372g jlias 3,889,245 gliai wnigild (Aig=ig
JLa> 111,372 g Jas auyis jlis 288,681 dadr angjaall gllall jnag (aljicll diia jlé aagay dngpaall glhally dupnll 4l
wgcall Jlaiwg Jlall ile juai @uadis @lé @lell greaall gl ¢ua anigild ghig=is gnisi lisa166,715 g @ul=ill @ca @gainl guis)i

.juaill @asaal Iaaaa




(ania 33k Gald &Syl gl s dagnjall gllall ge dualn] @llo 2o @iy gl ail igildll layLiiwag dcgadall djlal ¢rlyg 132
2018 alc ga Jg¥l gull J\s jliss 212,000 aaid) nalnl

diua Jhé (na g=hll lacgingag aupall dylall dasao wal apad gap (GVISgllg guill &)lail Plall &s pb) dsylill &s pll dols -
2014 2013g 2012 algcVll ge Jlizn 15,749,062 2liay as piddl inle Jaa duph (Apa dianiallg Aleuallg Jaall aupa @ila wal galjicVll
.4jghia wngeall Allj Lag «nigild gaug<is jlira 9,510,970 2liag 2016g 2015g

Lasg jlaiiwl ga gulg g3a ga @daia Jaall gi éun adle tngeall quws agilkal gla (igilall layldiwag acgaaall ajlal ¢pipg 1aa
anlll aalnidll agell ashia gna aypall aypaal layle dgijiall @llall gaay Gald aspidl gi

2015 @lc gc alaine awpa alaljill i @anlgal jlisa 1,386,102 @atdr (naln] jania 3l @i adg

plall asph go JS ap aspill gu dad ge Jhigei wngea gap (Eilw djggisi ) gujgill palall as il Glwll il @ls -
.niagl lins 2,493,160 qjlada (asgeir dadlhallg AVISgllg giill &)lail anlall plall as phg ISipal — anmlall palall as b gujgill

a<aa @i glg yaug=ill ullhall gliall ol ¢un Jaa dulle wgeall wws atilsal gla wigilsll lajliiwag dcgaaall §jlal L_.pTJ._lg 1A=
LGS pill cpdibudl elS pidl dleas o aans @i

WYl alalpVl (24
Jall gqils 31 (na Las aimiiall diwll

iyl sl

(749,619) 137,578 Jlawig dlac alagya
966,140 120,102 daypA dleua

26,914 52,718 wpal
243,435 310,398

(JIJlo.'i'.'iw\J.I dairda Uleas (25

sl Las aljlaiiwMl @aadall Gleasll Junlai gl

Lo @y aSpidl Gald dus il - J.g.gw b grlgu &S pdy djidia ggpita (na jlaiiwVl dradiall délhll cnlgall @ihll &S pi Gald -
.a0ada Gleass aiyl jliss 863,871 aiald

dgiwnglg yla) wlsil (26
@i enill Glosall daus Gglig ! dddac @lail 6 driwaglg dylal aload @uadir @Gleii wylsi gijgill blii cllla Jraai @i
L1y 10,955,274 gujgill hiii ¢lla wnle laliani

Jlall guij tna asljll (27
alaw) JUs ga @auw 30,000,000 jlagay aspill Jla gulj alij 2018 gljs 3 aylis ageiall laclaisl aalell ¢ aalell dlall Gjyé
Js! anlg jliss) eningl jligs 60,000,000 ggaaallg ar apnall aSpidl Jla guiy anyl dgaall alyll ga ¢rigi jlisa 30,000,000 2ha

(@aw

LY cnbLis Yl (28

adylull lgiwllg aiwll JU3 107 auuis @guyllg wilpall Jié digiwll alylil go aligai @is la ulwall 3@ (é é=aaall gllall Jiai
Jlafiw\l JuéVl as pil alnaiall adlall alibl o aibwisl @iy wallg .graabwall (ile gijgill Jilé ¢ gag als pill ggilél lsag

2018 ygpir=llg gibwll ergiwmll jsill




alall Glgalllg yhlaall (29

:adlall AlgaW laaladiwl el adlill jhlaall dcgaaall (=i
glaiflll jhlaa «

alguull fhlaa «

Gauwll jhlaa .

Jlall guly ajlal «

djlalg phlaall §jlalg gulid (G pog Glwluwll «dcgarall Olaai :Q\J.Ci_jbb.o.” ga (3l dcgarall Jayei Jga dlaglea ol Ml A& ¢y
Jlall gl acganall

Halaall GjlaVl alell jLMI

.Gcganall §jla] Gile wnle jhlaall §jla] @&dlpag alac| ge alalsll agguiall 240 «

waal aailla agang hilgn gnglg dcgaaall laanalgi ¢ill phlaall Julaig aanil Gaea phlhall acgasall djla)] Glwluw gl e
.acgngall agaall jglai @ac glanl laiidlho @i gog phliall il gy=ill

&jlal Wi .dcgaaall ahiiilg Ggull Wgh (a alnlall Alpsill gusseil ajgs djgnr phlaall §jlal aahilg Alwlow @3l @is
whga S @aol) iy dahiag dcliy duld) diy pghi al] §Ml meAT il dlelpplllg puleallg ayaill JU5 ga degarall
-ayl alsgall Glnlgllg ajga

Jhlaall §jlal (na dcganall dleljpplg Glwlw @ljilMl (paa ddlpa cna dlalll clal d1dljar dcgaaall cna (@Guaaill dial @@gdi »
dcganall (na Guéaill dinl @géi .dcgarall aslgi enill jhlhally Glei) lata jhlhall §jls] jlb] &116S haa d=alja) @géi las
g\ @iy duny jhlhall §jla] hilgng dlelppll dnniallg dualiicVl d=aljall dlilac dcgaaall §jla] wnlgiig .audlpall dilac (na
@6l aial ) ailiill

glaillll jhlaa
ailaljilly ayla &lal dcgaaall ga Jalziall Wihll gi Juasll clag @ac el ddla djlwal dcganall gay=i phlaa glaiilll phlaa Jiai
Al digaa danglg wpaig aylai digae @aig gidl wal gilagg aylall Ablwall go guwd) JSdu jhlaall ada 2iiig aaélsill

adlall alibdl Ayli na Las glaiilll yhilaal Alagagall lal gayeii ol gSas anill (ngnéll aaséll aidlall Glagagall aajaall aagall Jiai
;b Las (nag dangall

iUl jligally
21,543,982 57,671,840 cgidll wal gflagg dyjla cllwa
68,633,332 80,019,775 wyalg ayjlai digao @ad
609,718 14,625,764 Wl dinsa dani

90,787,032 152,317,379




dlguwll jhlha

lmiliglhay dhyijallg laalaaiwl aic aylall lailaljilly <lagll wle dcganall daé @ac ge daalill jhlaall (ha alguull jhlaa gl
ol go glSalll jaa aslill (na asi alguull acgaall djlal gl sl ddla Glagaga gl Adill @iaéi JUA o laiigwi @i il dudlall
e Jilwa Jani gga ayjlphnlllg danlell wgphll (na g2aall anlg awni Laaic lailaljilly clagll aials dlgu Laila haini dcgaaall
.dcganall dgaw wlc Jigi aé jhlaa gl dlgiéa

adlall Glaljilll aghgi el (a laig aagiall il Wijlnall dhil daaéill go (als jaé laual jagiy gi iile acgaaall gapai
hain degaaall glo cls wl] aalall dreuhll &lglls Lay §4ill usall go duwls Wgihl Jaina pili ool ells ganiy gi ggs g<lg
lalan &)a8i Abliz] o danlgal lasa Jolsii gill dgidl ga glaill janay

:aullall dhglhall diadleill GlaléaiwMl ¢nli Lata

2018 Jqlll ggils 31 (na Las

iyl sty

- (380,655) (380,655) 380,655 JoVI apuna - gaall alal alsui

- (17,615,290) (17,615,290) 17,615,290 aiily @a3

- (15,412,439) (15,412,439) 15,412,439 wjal aifls danyl

- (7,223,590) (7,223,590) 7,223,590 Jaall aypn ganaa
(14,180,000) (4,183,378) (18,363,378) 18,363,378 slgaiwl Jiléo aifls @as
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COMPANY IDENTITY

Al-Egbal Investment Co. (PLC) (“EICO”) is an investment company with subsidiaries
in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, Cayman Islands and the United Arab Emirates.
EICO’s investments are specialized in the manufacturing and distribution of molasses,
and development and construction of renewable energy projects.

OUR VISION

To be a dynamic investment company with growing influence in the global market.

OUR MISSION

Maximizing shareholders’ returns whilst actively carrying out our positive role in social
and economic development.

OUR VALUES

 Commitment to excellence.

» Ensuring significant financial growth to our partners.

* A competitive and comfortable working environment for our employees.
» A vital contribution to the development and prosperity of society.
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CHAIRMAN’S
MESSAGE

Dear EICO shareholders,

It is my privilege to be writing to you about EICO’s
achievements this past year and the future ahead.
| couldn’t send a clearer message of confidence in
the EICO business than our recent increase in our
shareholding and consequent election as Chairman of
the Board. Our team at Kingsway Capital scan the world
for great businesses for potential investment and when
we discovered EICO in 2016, we saw everything that
meets our criteria, all embodied by Samer Fakhouri.

It was indeed fortunate that his vision for the future of
EICO included broadening his shareholder base to bring
in top quality international investors. A significant part
of our capital comes from very successful family offices,
and with the whole Fakhouri family we saw those
common characteristics of business flair and acumen
together with a deep sense of values and integrity.
Samer’s achievements as CEO and Chairman, and his
inspiration for this business, have been remarkable.
Perhaps even rarer is his long-held vision and sense of
timing to move to the next stage for EICO.

Since initially joining the EICO Board of Directors in
2017, | have been able to oversee and contribute to the
development of our forward strategy and building of
the talent required to achieve it. Our investment in EICO
is our largest single position in our fund, and it warrants
and receives our full attention. | personally thank Samer
for his great contribution and am reassured in his
continued support for the business.

Our increased investment comes on the back of a
rigorous process and you can conclude that | am
confident on the future of the business. It has a sound
strategy and increasingly the team to achieve it. That
said, there is still much to be done whilst our continued
delivery of results needs to be sustained.

I would say 2018 was a year where our results were good,
particularly in the context of some regional and country-
specific headwinds, where the underlying strength
and potential of the category were again shown, and
where the quality of the earnings improved in line with
management’s strategy. What the numbers don’t show
is the progress made in the capabilities and strategic
building blocks that will underpin future growth. From
my vantage point | can tell you that excellent progress
has been made as a result of increased investment. The
Board of Directors together with management remain
vigilant in managing both growth and costs.

Looking ahead to 2019 we expect continued progress
on the strategy and another year of good results whilst

we continue to invest in the future. There does remain
continued regional and specific country risks whilst the
regulatory landscape around the category continues to
evolve and can hold some risks to growth. Management
are very focused on this area and | was particularly
pleased to see that we have embarked on a regulatory
engagement strategy underpinned by scientific evidence.
Through proactive engagement with our stakeholders we
aim to find the right way for societies around the world to
appropriately embrace shisha culture whilst minimizing
potential issues.

The entrepreneurial spirit of the business remains intact
and | have had a good vantage point to see the transition
between Samer and Des. Although they have travelled
different paths to this point they share a lot in common
in their business views and approach and most of all a
common vision and passion for the business.

Together with my Board of Directors and the whole
management team we share a clear sense of duty to
continuing the great Al Fakher story.

I would like to take this opportunity to share my special
thanks to Samer and the Fakhouri Family for welcoming
us into EICO and for all their continued support. | would
like to thank all our partners for being a vital part of
our continued success. To our Board of Directors,
| say thank you for your contributions and insights in
formulating our strategies. Finally, | would like to express
my appreciation for our employees across our different
subsidiaries for their hard work, passion, and dedication.

Chairman of the Board
Manuel Stotz



CEO
MESSAGE

Dear EICO shareholders,

When | first met Samer Fakhouri in January 2017 he talked
of his vision of making shisha a global phenomenon saying
that for Al Fakher to go from a great chapter one, on
which he was too modest to mention his leadership, to a
great chapter two it needed a different cast of skills and
experiences. | was of course captured at that moment and
over the last 2 years the very deliberate strategy of Samer
has played out as we have transitioned into Chapter 2.

Samer has a rare strategic ability and the fundamental
shifts we have made in transitioning the company were
contained in his vision. The transition has been fast and
fun, and | have enjoyed Samer’s guidance and support.
Although the baton has changed hands, the same vision
remains at the center of what we do.

This next chapter is about leading the shisha category
and growing it across the world. It is about our brand,
our people, our markets and working for the people who
choose to enjoy their shisha experience across the world.

In 2018, when we acquired our main distribution partners
we became a business that works end to end from our
product development and production all the way to the
markets in which we operate. We now have people living
and working in our major markets building teams to drive
our business in the future.

We have grown our leadership team to bring in great
breadth and depth of experience allunited in the excitement
and anticipation of what lies ahead for our business. There
is a tremendous energy for our brands and markets, for
our innovation, new places and our constant engagement
with our customers and trade partners.

Although there are some underlying one offs and specific
events our results this year overall reflect the momentum
we feel building in the business.

Our volume has grown 7%, leading to a revenue growth
of 17%.

The increase in margin we secured through the distributor
acquisitions is reflected in the gross profit growth of 51%.
We continue to invest for the future and hence our
operating expenses grew by 53% which is result of the
operational expenses in the distribution businesses as
well as growing our management talent and bandwidth to
further grow geographically.

This produces growth in our operating profit of 28%.

We financed our acquisitions through debt and when this is
factored in we grew net income by 11%.
Our business starts out with focus on our top markets and

when we look at in-market sales we can see our top 5 markets
grew by over 20% year over year, an excellent proof point for
our strategy. In 2019 we will continue to build our portfolio,
distribution and marketing capabilities in these markets.

We are opening our newest production facility in April
2019 in the EU and we will continue to expand our factory
footprint as it improves the quality and sustainability of our
future profit growth together with providing a platform for
innovation.

We conducted extensive work into customers, the people
who we work to choose us whenever they choose shisha
and have built a compelling brand strategy together with a
first-class marketing team. We have also conducted scientific
analysis of our current and future products to further our
positive engagement with our regulators and customers.
Our view that shisha is very much its own category and
experience is borne out by the results and we look forward
to engaging with relevant stakeholders this year whilst
continuing our program of research.

Our business is in full swing of its transformation, which
requires us to continue investing in developing and adding
to our capabilities as well as further acquisitions, which will
maximize value for our shareholders over the next few years.

As the baton of Chairman also changes into Manuel’s hands
the whole team at Al Fakher have a sense of excitement and
anticipation as we grow into 2019 and continue to enjoy
the opportunity to build a great business together with our
Board, shareholders, regulators, other stakeholders, our
trade partners and most of all our customers who choose
our products.

| would like to echo Manual’s thanks to our employees and
partners. | would like to take this opportunity to express my
special thanks to Samer for his support and welcoming me
into EICO and to Manuel and EICO’s board of directors for
their invaluable contributions and continued support.

CEO
Desmond J. Naughton






Company’s main activities:

Al-Egbal Investment Co. (PLC) is an investment company with subsidiaries/operations in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,
Cayman Islands and the United Arab Emirates. It specializes in the manufacturing and distribution of flavored molasses and
the development and construction of renewable energy projects. It owns the following companies:

1. Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies Company Ltd.

2. Spectrum International for Renewable Energy Ltd.

3. International Tobacco and Cigarettes Ltd. (Under Liquidation).
4. Al Fakher Holding - Global Operations (Cayman Islands).

Geographic locations of the Company and number of employees at each location:

Company headqguarters in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Amman - Um Uthaina - Sa'ad Ibn Abi Waqgqas Street - Building No. (39)
P.O. Box 911145 Amman 11191 Jordan

Telephone: +962 6 5561333

Fax: +962 6 5561339

Email: info@egbal-invest.com
Website: www.egbal-invest.com

Number of Employees: (8)

Number of Branches: None

Paid-up capital: JOD 60,000,000.

The company is registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade under the number (218) as of 1/6/1992, with the national
identification number (200022790)

Size of the capital investment of the company:
The total capital investment of the company as shown at the end of the year 2017 amounts to JOD 93.3 Million.

Number of employees based on their qualifications end of 2018:
- The number of employees at Al-Egbal Investment Company and its subsidiaries reached a total of 740 employees as of
31/12/2018.

The following are the number of employees categorized according to their qualifications as of the end of 2018:
Subsidiaries
Qualification Al Egbal Investment Al Fakher for Tobacco

Spectrum International for
Renewable Energy /Jordan

Co. (EICO) Trading and Agencies
Company/Jordan

Doctorate

Higher Diploma (6} (0] 0] 0]

Diploma 1 34 (0] 35

Less than High School 0 452 5 457




Training Courses:

Employees Training Courses in 2017

Al-Fakher For Tobacco Trading:

Business model & innovation 3
Certified NLP & Coaching program Level-1 1
Compensation & Benefits Forum 2018 1
Digital Innovation 1
Excel & Power Point (Beginner) 1
Excel (Inter & Advanced) 6
Installation, Storage and Compute with Windows Server 2016 1
Kaizen 6
Laboratory Quality Management 2
NEBOSH Certificate in Environmental Management 1
Project Monitoring, Reporting & Control 1
Project Planning & Control Using Primavera P6 1
Qlik Sense 4
Supply Chain Finance Masterclass 3
The Financial Modeling Master 8
Project Management Professional 1
Total | a

Spectrum International for Renewable Energy:

Project Management Professional 1

Grand Total | 42

Nature of work and fields of activity of the subsidiary companies

Paid-up
Name of Company Company Type Main Activity capital

Shareholding

(JOD) percentage

Manufacturing and sale of
Limited Liability molasses and its supplies to 6,000,000 100%
various countries

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading
and Agencies *

International Tobacco and

. Limited Liability Manufacturing of cigarettes 6,000,000 100%
Cigarettes **
| i | f
Spectrum International for Limited Liability Investment in alternative energy 7,000,000 100%
Renewable Energy
Al Fakher Holding - Global Limited Liability Investing in manufacturing and 35450 100%

Operations (Cayman Islands). distribution businesses
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The company has a subsidiary in Cayman Island under the name of Al-Fakher holding company (Under liquidation)

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies LLC

* Legal Form: Limited Liability Company.

* Main Activities: The manufacturing and distribution of flavored molasses and related accessories.

* Paid-up Capital: JOD 6,000,000.

* Ownership: 100%.

» Company HQ: Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, Amman / Um Uthaina - Sa'ad Ibn Abi Waqgqgas Street - Building No. (39).

* Number of employees: (4)

« Registration: The company is registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade under the number (12208) as of 30/05/2006,
with the national identification number (200010064).

* Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies LLC wholly owns
Al Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and Agencies, based in —
the Cayman Islands with Paid-up capital of USD 50,000. This '
entity is a holding company for the wider Al Fakher subsidiaries
including the following companies:

1 Al Fakher International Co.
Company HQ: Cayman Islands
Ownership: 100%

Owns all Al Fakher Trademarks

2) Al Fakher Tobacco FZE
Company HQ: United Arab Emirates -Ajman Free Zone
Ownership: 100%

3) Al Fakher Tobacco Factory Tatin Mamulleri A.$
Company HQ: Istanbul - Turkey
Ownership: 100%

4) Pioneer Venture Group Ltd Dubai

Company HQ: Dubai International Financial Center -
Dubai - UAE

Ownership: 100%

Pioneer is the holding company under which most of
our distribution businesses will be organized.

Spectrum International for Renewable Energy

* Legal Form: Limited Liability Company

* Main Activities: Construction and development of renewable
energy projects

* Paid-up Capital: JOD 6,000,000

* Ownership 100%

» Company HQ: Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, Amman / Um
Uthaina - Sa‘ad Ibn Abi Waqgagas Street - Building No. (39)

* Number of employees (22)

* Registration: The Company is registered with the Ministry of
Industry and Trade under the number (23148) as of 28/10/2010,
with the national identification number (200114522).

International Tobacco and Cigarettes Company
/ under liquidation

¢ Legal Form: Limited Liability Company

* Main Activities: Manufacturing of cigarettes - Currently under
liquidation

* Paid-up Capital: JOD 6,000,000




* Ownership:100%

» Company HQ: Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, Amman / Um Uthaina - Sa'ad lbn Abi Waggas Street - Building No. (39)

* Number of employees: (0)

* Registration: The Company is registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade under the number (16206) as of 16/4/2008,
with the national identification number (200094979).

** After the sale of the company’s assets, machines and land to Phillip Morris International, the Board of Directors decided
on October 7th, 2012 to approve the liquidation of the company. The company is still under liquidation.

Al Fakher Holding - Global Operations (Cayman Islands).

* Legal Form: Limited Liability Company

* Main Activities: Investing in the manufacturing and distribution of flavored molasses and related accessories

e Capital: USD 50,000

* Ownership:100%

*« Company HQ: Offices of Maples Corporate Services Limited, PO Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman
Islands

* Number of employees : (0)

* Registration: The company is registered in the Cayman Islands under registration number (325097)
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Bios of the Members of the Board of Directors 04/04/2019

Mr. Manuel Stotz

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway Capital.
Date of Birth: 13/07/1984

Nationality: German

Qualifications: Bachelor of Economics from the London School of Economics (LSE) /2008

Current memberships and positions
* 2017: Present: Member of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway
Frontier Consumer Franchises, in first class membership.
» 2015: Present: Kingsway Capital Ltd./Chief Executive Officer/Managing Partner.

Memberships and previous positions
* 2011-2015: THS Partners LLP - Portfolio Manager and Partner.
» 2008-2011: Goldman Sachs Investment Partners / Investment Analyst.

Mr. Yazid Adnan Mustafa Mufti

Current position: Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors representing Al-Sabil for Financial Investments as of 06/01/2019.
Date of Birth: 27/03/1953

Nationality: Jordanian

Qualifications: Bachelor of Business Administration from the American University of Beirut /1976

Current memberships and positionss
» 2015 - present: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al-Sabeel Financial Investment Co, at Al-Egbal Investment Co.
« 2012 - Present: Chairman of the Board of Directors / Cairo Amman Bank.

* 2005 - Present: Main Shareholder in Al Hikma Company for Financial
Services (Financial Agent).

* 2005 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of Middle East Insurance
Company.

* 2005 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of Zara Investment
Holding Company.

¢ 2005 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of Palestine Development
and Investment LTD (PADICO Holding).

Memberships and previous positions
* 1997 - 1989: Various positions the last of which was Deputy Chairman of

City Bank.
* 1989 - 2004: General Manager of Cairo Amman Bank.

Mr. Nael Kassar

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing KCK Ltd.
Date of Birth: 08/05/1979
Nationality: French
Qualifications: - History of Financial Markets / 2011
- Masters in Mathematics / 2002
- BSC Mathematics / 2001

Current memberships and positions
* 2012: Present: Effective shareholder / KCK LLC.

Memberships and previous positions
» 2007-2012: Business Development Manager / H.S.C (FZCO).
* 2002-2006: Business Development Manager / H.S.C SAL.




Mr. Desmond John Naughton

Current position: General Manager

Date of Birth: 08/08/1966

Nationality: British

Qualifications: - Advanced Development Program from Kellogg Business School / 2008
- Master of Business Administration with distinction from Aston College of Business Administration /1997
- Double Major Bachelor of Geography and Planning, Birmingham University

Current memberships and positions
* May 2017 - Present: CEO of Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies.
« July 2017 - Present: General Manager of Al-Egbal Investment Co.

Memberships and previous positions

British American Tobacco Company Limited
* 2013 - 2015: Director, Next Generation Products/ MD Nicoventures, Management Board.
* 2011 - 2012: Group Operations Director, Management Board.
« 2010 - 2011: Director, Eastern Europe, Management Board.
* 2009 - 2010: Global Brand Director (Dunhill, 555, B&H).
* 2005 - 2008: President, BAT Korea.
¢ 2002 - 2004: Managing Director, GCC (Saudi & Gulf) Business Unit.
* 2001 - 2001: Marketing Director, Northern Europe Area (Amsterdam).
* 1995 - 2001: General Manager, Czech Republic Country Manager Saudi Arabia, UAE.

Coca-Cola and Schweppes Soft Drinks
* 1993-1995: Business Sector Controller.
¢ 1992-1993: Service Development Manager.
* 1987-1991: Graduate Trainee and Commercial Customer Management.

Mr. Saleh Rajab Elayyan Hammad

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Bank of Jordan.
Date of Birth: 27/07/1962

Nationality: Jordanian

Qualifications: B.Sc. in Computer Science from University of Jordan /1985

Current memberships and positions
* 2018 - Present: General Manager, Bank of Jordan.
» 2017 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors representing the Bank of Jordan in Al-Igbal Investment Company.
» 2015 - Present: Chairman of the Board of Directors of Jordan Leasing Company.
» 2016 - Present: Vice Chairman of the company of the superiority of financial investments
* 2016 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of the Bank of Jordan - Syria.
* 2017 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of the Jordanian Company

for Payment Systems and Privatization Private Limited.

Memberships and previous positions

* 2016 - 2017: Member of the Board of Directors of the Association of
Banks in Jordan.

» 2015 - 2017: Assistant General Manager / Compliance and Risk Manager
at Bank of Jordan

* 2015 - 2017: Secretary of the Board of Directors.

+ 2015 - 2015: Assistant Director General / Compliance and Risk Sector Management

» 2009 - 2014: Executive Director / compliance and risk department.

* 1994 - 2008: Director of Compliance and Operational Risk Department,
Bank of Jordan
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Mr. Ahmed Adel Badreldin

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Kingsway FCF Overflow
SPC- Segregated Portfolio One, as of 06/01/2019.
Date of Birth: 10/02/1972
Nationality: British
Qualifications: Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering, the American University - Arab
Republic of Egypt. /1996

Current memberships and positions
« 2018 - Present: Consultant - Abraaj Investment Management Limited Company.

Memberships and previous positions
* 1996 - 2000: Engineer- Baker Hughes Company.
* 2001- 2008: Manager - Barclays Capital Company.
» 2008 - 2018: Private property partner at special ownership - Head of Middle
East and North Africa Department - Abraaj Group.

Mr. Tamir Saeed

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al-Sultan for Investment in
Financial Securities as of 06/01/2019.
Date of Birth: 20/10/1984
Nationality: British
Qualifications: - Master of Economics from Cambridge University, the United Kingdom, 2006.
- Chartered Financial Analyst.

Current memberships and positions
* Managing Partner - Kingsway Capital Advisors LLP, as of 2014.

Memberships and previous positions
* Vice-President- Goldman Sachs International, during the period (2006-2014).

Mr. Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al Yamamah Public Investment Company.
Date of Birth: 10/03/1977
Nationality: Palestinian
Qualifications: - Master’s degree in Business Administration, 2000.
- Bachelor’s degree in Finance and Banking Sciences., 1998.

Current memberships and positions
* 2018 - Present: Designated Member- Daman Investments.
« 2018 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors representing Al Yamamah
Public Investment Company at Al-Egbal Investment Co.

Memberships and previous positions
» 2008 - 2011: Brokerage Regional Manager/ Rasmala Investment Bank.
» 2012 - 2018: Desighated Member / Menacorp Financial Services.




Mr. Khaleel Ibrahim Mamoori

Current position: Member of the Board of Directors representing Pasteur Management
Investments.

Date of Birth: 16/02/1967

Nationality: Jordanian

Qualifications: College of Administration and Economics./1990.

Current memberships and positions
* 2017 - Present: Executive Chairman of Al Mamoori Holding Group Ltd.

Memberships and previous positions
*+ 2003 - 2017: CEO of Al Fakher Al Thahabi.
* 1997 - 2003: CEO of Al Arabia for cigarettes and tobacco.
¢ 1990 - 2006: CEO of Al Mamoori Cargo.
¢ 1990 - 1997: CEO of Al Mamoori for cigarettes and tobacco.

Mr. Saif Mousa Mustafa Saleh

Current position: Chief Strategy Officer of Al - Egbal Investment Company.
Date of Birth: 30/05/1977
Nationality: Jordanian
Qualifications: - MBA - California State University Fullerton / 2002.
- BSc Mechanical Engineering - Jordan University of Science & Technology / 2000

Current memberships and positions
* 2017 - Present: Chief Strategy Officer of Al - Egbal Investment Company.
* 2016 - Present: Board Member of Istishari Hospital Group.
¢ 2012 - Present: Vice Chairman of Spectrum International for Renewables.

Memberships and previous positions

* 2012 -2014: General Manager of Spectrum International for Renewables.

* 2009 - 2012: Vice President - Strategy & Business Development of
Al - Egbal Investment Company.

* 2005 - 2009: Senior strategy manager at Ingram Micro North America,
California- USA.

* 2002 - 2005: Senior financial consultant at Experian North America,
California- USA.

* 2015 - 2017: Vice President - strategy and business development at Al-Fakher.

Mr. Hussein Abdel Jalil Abed Faouri

Current position: Director of Public Relations.
Date of Birth: 07/09/1959
Nationality: Jordanian
Qualifications: - MA in International Marketing / 1996.
- Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration.

Current memberships and positions
* 2016 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors of Al-Egbal Company
for Iron and Metal Trading.
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Memberships and previous positions

« 2014 - 2017: Secretary of the Board of Directors of Al-Egbal Investment Company.

» 2014 - 2016: Member of the Board of Directors of the Trust Company for
International Transport - representing the Jordanian Al-Egbal Company for
General Trading.

+ 2001 - 2010: Assistant Director of Public Relations / International Tobacco
and Cigarette Company during the period.

* 1998 - 2000: Manager of Lubna Group during the period.

» 1996 - 1996: Regional Director / Islamic Corporation for Food
Products - Palestine.

* 1996 - 1998: General Manager / Islamic Corporation for Food
Products - Palestine.

* 1989 - 1996: Economic Researcher / Export Development Corporation
during the period.

* 1980 - 1989: Private business.

Mr. Mohammed Jamil Saeed Abbadi

Current position: Finance Director
Date of Birth: 12/01/1971
Nationality: Jordanian
Qualifications: - Bachelor of Accounting /1993.
- Certified Public Accountant /1998.

Current memberships and positions
» 2017 - Present: Acting Finance Manager, Al-Egbal Investment Company.
* 2016 - Present: Finance Director of Al-Fakher Tobacco Factory.

Memberships and previous positions
» 2014 - 2016: Hikma Pharmaceuticals - Algeria / Finance Director.
» 2001 - 2013: Merck Sharp & Dum / Director of Finance.
+ 1998 - 2000: Iridium Middle East Dubai United Arab Emirates / Financial Analyst.
* 1994 -1998: Deloitte & Touche International- Dubai United Arab
Emirates (UAE) / Senior Auditor.




Mr. Anwar Osama Samih Al - Sukari

Current position: Secretary of the Board of Directors.
Date of Birth: 04/09/1984
Nationality: Jordanian
Qualifications: - Master of Law / 2007
- Bachelor of Law / 2006

Current memberships and positions
* 2017 - Present: Secretary of the Board of Directors of Al-Egbal
Investment Company.
* 2011 - Present: Board Member of Al-Eqgbal Printing and Packaging PLC.
» 2009 - Present: Lawyer / Osama Sukkari & Associates.

Memberships and previous positions
¢ 2007-2009: Obeidat and Freihat (Lawyers).

Mr. Stuart Brazier

Current position: Chief Financial Officer

Stuart was appointed Chief Financial Officer in January 2019. He joins with a
wealth of international business experience in a global multinational environment
having spent the previous twenty three years with British American Tobacco
(BAT). During his time at BAT, Stuart held a large number of senior leadership
roles across Europe, Asia and Africa. His most recent designation being the
Head of Finance for BAT’s Europe and North Africa division, a role which he held
for four and a half years.

Stuart has a degree in Economics and Accountancy, has completed executive
studies at both Harvard Business Schooland IMD and is a Chartered Management
Accountant
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Major Shareholders (Owning 5% or more)
31/12/2017 31/12/2018

Name of Shareholder Number of Number of Number of Number of

Percentage Percentage

shares shareholders shares shareholders

Kingsway-Frontier Consumer

Franchises 7,521,762 25.073% 15,092,378 25.154%
Al-Egbal Investment Co. [0} 0.000% 9,373,017 15.622%
Kingsway FCF - Segregated

Portfolio [0} 0.000% 9,000,000 15.000%
Mamoori Holdings Group

Limited Company 2,460,000 8.200% 4,920,000 8.200%
Bank of Jordan 3,000,000 10.000% 3,207,198 5.345%
Total 12,981,762 5 43.273% 41,592,593 5 69.321%
Remaining shareholders 17,018,238 1,708 56.727% 18,407,407 1,773 30.679%
Grand Total 30,000,000 1,713 100% 60,000,000 1,778 100%

Competitive Position of Al - Egbal Investment Company

The company continued to build on its competitive position this past year. As disclosed to the market in 2017 the company
acquired some of its distribution activities/partners in the Levant, GCC, North Africa and the USA. These acquisitions
allowed us to capture the profit pools and position ourselves closer to our customers and partners in these markets. To
maximize the potential of these acquisitions, the company in 2018, invested to build out capabilities and insure sustainable
high-quality earnings from these markets.

These investments will allow us to provide high-quality value-added products and services which will further build up our
brand equity. Another benefit of being closer to the markets, is that it will allow us to identify joint venture and acquisition
targets that will help accelerate achieving our strategic objectives, grow our portfolio and improve our earnings.

A significant part of our investment goes to attracting the right resources/talent that will help us realize the vision that we
have laid out. We believe that a big part of our competitive advantage stems from the collective talent we have already
recruited and those we plan on bringing into our business. It is worth mentioning that Marketing and Corporate and
Regulatory Affairs are two functions we will continue to invest in as they are crucial to our success over the next few years.

The following are the most important achievements of 2018 that contributed to achieving the
above results:

1- Established a dedicated corporate and regulatory affairs department.

2- Establishment of the Sales and Operational Planning “S&0OP” function and process.

3- Hiring of Top Marketing Talent with deep FMCG experience.

4- Finalization of the global marketing strategy and new branding.

5- Development of an Innovation and R&D capability/function.

6- Launched 15 new flavors across our core and fusion range.

7- The integration division has been established under the supply chain department to ensure the company headquarter
and subsidiaries (factories and distribution centers) are integrated through a clear set of policies, procedures and processes
under a structured process framework.

8- Implementation of the warehouse Management System (WMS) in company headquarter and continuously working on
enhancing the system to automate the selection, introduce performance measure and enhance related analytics.

9- Activation of the ERP system across distribution entities to ensure the accuracy of information and its effectiveness in
decision making.

The following are the most important plans to be completed in 2019:

1- Continue to launch new products, flavors and packaging that cater to the different needs of the markets

2- The launch of the new state of the art warehouses in the free zone on a total area of 6,100 square meters in early second
quarter of 2019.

3- Expand and renovate the existing production facility including mixing area in the headquarter premises in Ajman, UAE.

4-Improve efficiencies by introducing automated solutions and improve the production floor activities.




5- Launch of production facilities in Europe factory by April 2019,

6- Finalize the feasibility studies of production expansion in other regions as part of the strategy and global growth plan.

7- Expand the S&OP demand planning process to incorporate a higher number of forecasted SKUs

8- Complete the integration of the distribution entities and factories

9- Exploring the balance between centralized and localized procurement activities across different entities of Al-Fakher to
seek opportunities in reduction in cost and lead-time.

Most significant achievements for Spectrum International for Renewable Energy in 2018:

Spectrum International for Renewable Energy is currently developing and executing Solar Energy projects and was successful
to add a sum of 12 MWp of projects inside Jordan and 10 MWp of projects outside Jordan to its track record portfolio as
follows:
* Completed the Engineering, Procurement and Construction of 4 MWp Solar Power Plant for Messrs. Specialty Hospital and
Istiklal Mall in Wadi El Esh. The project was operated in November 2018.
* Accomplished the Development and EPC of the 1.1 MWp Solar Power Plant for Messrs. Jabal Al Zaytoun Hospital, and investment
over 7 years where Spectrum is both the Developer and EPC Contractor. The project was operated in December 2018.
« Completed the EPC of its first Carpark Solar Project for Messrs. Powerhut Gym of a total capacity of 120 KWp.
» Spectrum is currently the Developer and the EPC Contractor for a 4.5 MWp Solar Power Plant serving Messrs. Armoush Tourist
Investment Co. (Mcdonald’s Restaurant).
e Spectrum is currently the Developer and the EPC Contractor for a 1.2 MWp Solar Power Plant serving Messrs. Najah Sousan
and Partners Co. (Ward Restaurant).
* Spectrum is developing a 10 MW solar plant in Italy utilizing a combination of both PV (Photovoltaic) and CSP (Concentrated
Solar Power) technologies, the project is under construction and is planned to be connected in August 2019.

Future Plans in 2019:

* Spectrum is qualified to design and start the construction of PV power plants with a combined capacity of 25 MW
during 2019-2020.

» Co-developing an additional 23 MW solar plants utilizing both PV (Photovoltaic) and CSP (Concentrated Solar Power)
technologies in Italy.

Government protection or privileges to the company or any of its products and any patents or
franchises.

Al-Egbal Investment Company enjoys privileges under applicable laws and regulations in Jordan,
Where the company enjoys the following:

* Protection under the Intellectual Property and Trademark Law in the Kingdom - knowing that the company owns
the following trademarks:

1. Al-Egbal Investment Company (2 Trademarks)

2. Al-Fakher International Company (369 Trademarks)

3. International Tobacco and Cigarettes Company (40 Trademarks)

4. Al-Fakher Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies (1 Trademarks)

* Renewable alternative energy systems have been exempted from customs duties and sales taxes in accordance
with the decisions of the Ministry of Finance and the General Customs Department.
* There are no patents or franchises.

* The company is committed to adopting international quality standards and insures the application of necessary
health warnings on its products in addition to conformity of the products to the standards and specifications

adopted locally and internationally.

* On this note, it’s important to note that the GCC’s standards organization “GSO” has recently adopted a new
standard for flavored molasses and that our products are compliant with the new standards.

The financial effect of operations of a non-recurring nature that occurred during the fiscal year and are not included
in the Company’s main activity:
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It is worth mentioning that in 2018 the company incurred some expenses that are non- recurring in nature. Below
is a list of the

Consultation fees 419,366
Fees Subscriptions 12,090
General maintenance 40,897
Legal fees 10,506
Employment expenses 355,349
Rent 28,950
Total 867,157

Major non-recurring elements.
The extent of dependency on specific vendors or main agents (local and international) year 2018

Agents

Al-Mithaliyah Trading Group Co. 20%
Al Fakher Al Dahabi 17%
National Trading and Developing Est. 15%
Al-Mutawasitah for General Trading 8%
Al Mamoori Cigarettes and Tobacco Co. 8%
Sierra 7%
Vendors 2018

Majan Printing 8.4%
Alliance One Rotag AG 7.7%
COSMOPLAST INDUSTRIAL CO 7.4%
HERTZ FLAVORS GMBH & CO. KG 6.7%

Vilmar Trading 6%
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Risks that the Company is subject to:

The company is exposed to a range of risks due to the nature of its business. These risks can be summarized as follows:

* Market risk, currency exchange rate fluctuations, interest and credit rates.

¢ The economic conditions experienced by the region in general.

» Change and/or amendments to government laws and regulations and the negative impact they may have on the plans
and objectives of the company.

* The production of low-quality goods, by unrecognized entities, bearing the brand of the company, negatively affecting

the company’s reputation and reducing the demand for its products.

Financial Highlights in 2018:

* The net profit of the company increased from JOD 47 million in 2017 to JOD 52 million in 2018 with an increase of 11%.
e Consolidated net sales for the year 2018 is JOD 189 million compared with JOD 162 million for the year 2017 with an
increase of 17%.
e Operating profit for 2018 is 70 million compared with JOD 55 million for the year 2017 with an increase of 25%.
» Total Shareholders’ equity increased from 93 million in 2017 to JOD 145 million by the end of 2018.
* Net working capital end of 2018 reached an amount of JOD 97 million compared to 64.6 million by end of 2017. This
increase in net working capital of JOD 32.4 M is driven by:
(D Increase in Accounts Receivable of JOD 11.3 M.
(2) Increase in Inventories by JOD 9.4 M.
(3) Increase net Other current assets and liabilities of JOD 15.4 and.
(4) Decrease in Accounts Payable of JOD 3.7 M.
* General and Administrative expenses for the year 2018 increased by JOD 7.3 million compared to year 2017. This
increase is mainly driven by the acquisition of new distribution entities and building capacity in most functions to drive

growth plans in the years to come.

Financial position analysis:
First, we present you a brief about the mother company (Al-Egbal Investment Company) and its subsidiaries as basis

for analyzing the company’s results:

Al-Eqbal Investment Company

It is a public joint stock company established on 1/6/1992. It operates according to the objectives of the company
represented by the commercial and industrial agencies, investing and engaging the company’s funds as it deems
appropriate by establishing branches or owning existing companies or various financial investments. The company’s

value assets are about JD 96 million.

Al-Fakher Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies

A limited liability company with a capital of 6 million dinars. The percentage of ownership of the company is 100%
and it works in the field of manufacturing, trading and distribution of molasses.

The company has a subsidiary in the Cayman Islands under the name of Al-Fakher Holding Company for tobacco

trade and agencies with a capital of 50 thousand dollars and 100% ownership.

Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies has subsidiaries as follows:
* Al-Fakher International Company in the Cayman Islands with a capital of $ 10,000 and 100% ownership.
* Al-Fakher Tobacco Company in the Emirate of Ajman - United Arab Emirates with a capital of 50 thousand dollars
and owns 100%. It has subsidiaries as follows:
- Al-Fakher Tobacco factory with a capital of 40 million dirhams (7.72 million dinars) and is engaged in the
manufacturing, production and trade of molasses. These products are distributed locally (United Arab Emirates),

regionally and in many countries around the world
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* Al-Fakher Tobacco Company in Turkey with a capital of approximately $ 27 thousand and a 100% ownership by
Al-Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and Agencies.

* Pioneer Venture Group with a capital of around 50 thousand dollars and a 100% ownership noting that this company
was a subsidiary of Al-Egbal Investment Company whereas its ownership is was transferred to Al-Fakher holding -
Cayman Island in 2017 and owns the following subsidiaries:

- Al-Fakher Holding Company - America, founded in 2017 with a 100% ownership stake and owns 100% of Sierra
- Al-Fakher Distribution Company - Germany was established in 2017 and owns 100%

- Al-Fakher Distribution Company - Saudi Arabia and owns 100%

- Al-Fakher Distribution Company - Egypt and owns 100%

- Al-Fakher Factory - Egypt and owns 100%

Spectrum International Renewable Energy Company

A limited liability company with a capital of 7 million dinars, 100% ownership. It works in the field of buying, selling
and investing in real estate, setting up residential projects, importing, selling and installing renewable energy
components and systems, and started its activities related to renewable energy in late 2012. Its total value assets is
around 7.7 million JD.

International Tobacco and Cigarette Company (under liquidation)

Limited Liability Company with a capital of JD 6 million 100% ownership. After the sale of the Company’s assets,
machinery and land to Philip Morris International Company and to the end of the purpose for which the Company was
established, the Extraordinary General Assembly of the Company decided on October 7, 2012 to willingly liquidate
the company and it is still under liquidation.

The Company’s operational activities and business results for 2018:

* The company'’s net profit for the year 2018 compared to the same period of 2017 increased from 47 million dinars
to 52 million dinars, an increase of 1%

* The company’s net sales for the year 2018 compared to the same period of 2017 increased from 162 million dinars
to 189 million dinars an increase of 17%

* The company’s operating profit for 2018 compared to the same period of 2017 increased from 55 million dinars
to 70 million dinars, an increase of around 25%.

* Increase the Shareholders’ equity from JD 93 million in 2017 to JD 145 million in 2018.

* The working capital of the company reached JD 97 million at the end of 2018 compared to JD 64.6 million in 2017.
This increase amounted to JD 32.4 million came through: 1. An increase of JD 11.3 million in receivables; 3. Increase
in other receivables and credit balances by JD15.4 million. 4. Decrease in accounts payable by JD 3.7 million.

* The increase in administrative and public expenses for the current year 2018 worth 7.3 million dinars compared to 2017.

* This increase in expenses is mainly due to the acquisition of new companies and the expansion plans for the

coming years.

Considering the above, the financial results show that the Group achieved positive results in the following years
thanks to the wise policy pursued by the company’s management and the efforts and activities of its employees.




Analysis of Financial Ratios

Statement / year 2017 2018

Return on investment 50% 36%

Return on equity 52% 43%

Administrative and general expenses to sales 10% 12%

Distribution and sales expenses to sales 4.4% 6.3%

Profit Growth, Net Equity, Share Price and Dividends

statement/year 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Assets 67,662,846 67,873,197 97,701,774 99,620,066 108,234,546 126,982,710 258,636,670 414,009,416

Profits before tax 22,739,380 22,463,850 30,012,905 28,312,913 33,531,000 41,839,023 52,437,458 57,896,798

Dividends distributed 0 1,821,693 5,000,000

Earnings Per Share (EPS ) 1.063 1.048 1.120 1.056 1.249 1,245 1.56 0.864
Distributed (Dinar) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Financial reports and charts

YEAR 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Profits before tax 22,739,380 22,463,850 30,012,905 28,312,913 33,531,000 41,839,023 52,437,458 57,896,798

2012 2013 2014 2016 2017

Equity 56,546,503 57,465,334 66,096,666 67,568,459 74,223,601 86,634,986 93,348,847 145,169,332

2012 2013 2014 2016 2017

Share Market Value (Di-
nars) 6.70 9.45 14.00 n.62 17.40 24.95 32.00 32.00

30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 60,000,000




60,000,000
55,000,000
50,000,000
45,000,000
40,000,000
35,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000
20,000,000

Net Profit (JOD)

2016 2017

2013 e 20714e¢ 2015 ¢

0 II II

15,000,000
2011 e 2012e

2018 ¢

. Profits before Tax . Annual Profits after Tax

Equity and Fixed Assets

160,000,000 -~ ==
140,000,000
120,000,000
100,000,000
80,000,000
60,000,000
40,000,000

20,000,000

2011 e 2012e¢ 2013 ¢ 2014 » 2015 ¢ 2016 ¢ 2017 o 2018 ¢

. Fixed Assets . Equity



EICO Shares
Market Price VS Book Value

2011 e 2012e¢ 2013 ¢ 2014 o 2015 ¢ 2016 2017 ¢ 2018 ¢

B share Market Value (Dinars) I share Book Value (Dinars)

An amount of JD 80,000 was paid as auditors’ fee for 2018
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Shares owned by each the chairman, members of the board of directors, the general manager, senior management and each of their
wives, minor children in Al-Egbal Investment Company and companies in which it has shares and companies under the control of any

of them

ID Number/
Center
Number

Nationality

Name of Company Issuing
Security

Members of the Board of Directors and their Representatives

Position in company issuing
security (and/or) companies
in which Al-Egbal
Investment Company is a
shareholder

Election /
Appointment
Date

Representative
Person or Relationship | Security
(Husband/ Wives/
children)

Nominal
Value
JOoD

Number of Number of
Securities as Securities as
on 31/12/2017 | on 31/12/2018

The Chairman of the Board of
Directors and the representative
of the Board of Directors

Mr.Manuel Stutz ms5697621 German Al-Egbal Investment Company ) 1/6/2019 - - - -
Member, Messrs./ Kingsway -
Frontier Consumer Franchises in
the first class membership
General Manager 26/7/2017 - - - -
The representative of the Board
Mr. Desmond John i
1596332073 Britsh  Al-Ebal Investment Company  ©f Directors Member, Messrs,/
Naughton Kingsway - Frontier Consumer 1/6/2019 Share 1.000 10,851 21,702
Franchises in the second class
membership
. Represent by Mr.
Messrs. Kingsway -
) Member of the Board of Manuel Stotz and
Frontier Consumer 129379230 Luxembourg Al-Egbal Investment Company ) . . 3/6/2017 Share 1.000 7,521,762 15,092,378
) Directors with two Memberships Mr. Desmond John
Franchises
Naughton
Vice-Chairman of the Board of
Mr. Yazeed Adnan Directors and representative
; . 9531000644 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company of the Board of Directors 3/5/2015 - - - -
Mustafa Al Mufti ) )
Member, Al-Sabeel for Financial
Investment Co.
M/S Alsabeel for Represented by Mr.
Financial Investments 1102850799 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company Member of the Board of Directors 3/5/2015 Yazeed Adnan Share 1.000 6,000 12,000
Company Al -Mufti
Representative of the Board of
Mr. Nael K 1701 1 French Al-Egbal | tment 2017 - - - -
r. Nael Kassar 0196606 renc gbal Investment Company Directors Mr. KCK LTD 3/6/20
British
o . Represented by
Messrs KCK LTD 149089893 Virgin Al-Egbal Investment Company Member and Board of Directors 3/6/2017 Share 1.000 113,600 2,227,200

Islands

Mr. Nael Kassar




Position in company issuing
security (and/or) companies
in which Al-Eqgbal

Representative
Person or Relationship | Security
(Husband/ Wives/

ID Numbet/
Center
Number

Nominal Number of Number of
Value Securities as Securities as
JOD on 31/12/2017 | on 31/12/2018

Election /

Name of Company Issuing Appointment

Security

Nationality

Investment Company is a Date

shareholder

Representative of the Board

children)

Mr./ Ahmed Adel . of Directors Member Messrs./
. 1212777161 British Al-Egbal Investment Company . 6/1/2019 - - - -
Badreldin Kingsway FCF - Segregated
Portfolio Company
Messrs.
Kin swg Kingswa Cayman Represented by
EREHISIERIEY 1206919078 Y Al-Egbal Investment Company Member and Board of Directors 6/1/2019 Mr. Ahmed Adel Share 1.000 - 9,000,000
FCF - Segregated Islands .
) Badreldin
Portfolio Company
Representative of the Board
of Directors Member Messrs.
Mr.Tamir Saeed 1689700704 British Al-Egbal Investment Company / 6/1/2019 - - - - -
Al-Sultan For Investment In
Financial Securities
Messrs./ Al-Sultan
/ . Member of the Board of Represented by
For Investment In 1838233845 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company . 6/1/2019 . Share 1.000 - 5,000
. . . Directors Mr.Tamir Saeed
Financial Securities
Al-Egbal Investment Compan Representative of the Board 3/6/2017
q pany Member of the Bank of Jordan
Mr. Saleh Rajab )
Elayan Hammad 9621002957 Jordanian Shareholder in member of the
board of directors company
Bank of Jordan Share 1.000 42,079 42,079

owning more than 5% of
Al-Egbal Invetsment Company
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ID Number/

Center
Number

Nationality

Name of Company Issuing
Security

Position in company issuing
security (and/or) companies
in which Al-Eqgbal
Investment Company is a
shareholder

Election /

Appointment

Date

Representative

Person or Relationship | Security

(Husband/ Wives/
children)

Represented by Mr.

Nominal
Value
JOD

Number of
Securities as

Number of
Securities as

on 31/12/2017 | on 31/12/2018

Al-Egbal Investment Company Member of Board of Directors 9/3/2005 . Share 1.000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Saleh Rajab Hammad
Jordan Express Tourist Transprot
xP o P Owning more than 5% Share 1000  1080,000 ;
Co. (Jett)
Bank of Jordan Syria Owning more than 5% Dollar 1% 2,393,160 2,393,160
Ready Mix C te & R ted by Mr.
ey IX_ oncre <.e Member of the Board of Directors epresented by HIr Share 1.000 40,000 40,000
Construction Supplies Sehrab Awees
] Represented by Mr.
M/S Bank of Jordan 1105698671 Jordanian Assas for Concrete Products Member of the Board of Directors gehrab AweZs Share 1.000 250,000 250,000
Excel Invest Co. Affiliate company owning 100 % Share 1.000 3,500,000 3,500,000
Jordan Financial Leasing Co. Affiliate company owning 100 % Share 1.000 20,000,000 20,000,000
. ) Represented by
Middle East Insurance Company ~ Member of the Board of Directors . Share 1.000 828,253 869,665
Mr.Shaker Fakhouri
Solutions for Mobile Services Owning more than 5% Share 1.000 175,000 175,000
Representative of the Board of
Mr. Nabil Ismael n Directors Member, Messrs./ Al
. Palestinian Al-Egbal Investment Company . 18/4/2018 - - - -
Al-Rantisi Yamamah Public Investment
Company
Represented by Mr.
Al-Egbal Investment Company Member of the Board of Directors 3/6/2017 Henry Tawfig lorahim ~ Share 1.000 5,000 5,000
Messrs Al Yamamah Azzam
Company for General 1612880043 Jordanian Shareholder in a company that
Investments is a board member and owning
Bank of Jordan . Share 1.000 2,490,648 5,000
more than 5% in
Al-Egbal Investment Company
Debuty Chairman of the Board of
Mr. Khalil Ibrahim Saint Kitts Directors s and a representative
) 1476280535 . Al-Egbal Investment Company . . 27/8/2017 Share 1.000 - -
Imran Mamoori and Nevis of Basseterre for Administrative

Consultancy




Position in company issuing

ID Number/ . security (and/or) companies Election / Representa?lve . . Nominal Number of Number of
. . Name of Company Issuing . . . Person or Relationship | Security . ”
Center Nationality Securit in which Al-Egbal Appointment (Husband/ Wives/ Value Securities as Securities as
Number y Investment Company is a Date . JOD on 31/12/2017 | on 31/12/2018
children)
shareholder

Messrs./Basseterre Represented by
for Administrative 187404407 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company ~ Member of the Board of Directors 27/8/2017 Mr. Khalil Iorahim Share 1.000 5,000 10,000
Consultancy Mamoori

Senior Management

Public Relations Manager 19/2/2001 - - - -
Mr. Hussein
Abduljaleel Abed 9591001635  Jordanian  Al-Egbal Investment Company Secretary of the Board of
Alfawa’eer Directors until the date of 19/1/2014 - - - -
24/10/2017
Mr./ Mohammad
/ 9711010429 Jordanian Al-Egbal Investment Company Finance Director 5/9/2017 - - - -

Jamil Saeed Abbadi

Secretary of the Board of

Al-Egbal Investment Compan 24/10/2017 - - - -
q pany Directors as of 24/10/2017 /10/.
Prof. Anwar Osama o ). o 1200c Bank of Jordan Legal Adviser 2012 Share 1000 28,000 78,800
Sameeh Sukkari
Al-Eqgbal for Printing & Packagin
q 9 99 Member of the Board of Directors 2011 Share 1000 5,000 5,000

Co.




Benefits and rewards to which the Chairman and members of the Board of Directors were entitled during the

year 2018

Position

Transport

Allowances

Annual
Rewards

Auditing

Total Benefits
fees

Chairman of the Board of

Samer Tawfig Fakhouri . 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Khalil Ibrahim Mamoori Vice- Chairman of the 12000 5000 0 17000
Board of Directors

Waleed Tawfig Fakhouri Member of the Board of 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Mohammad Naser Barkat Member of the Board of 12000 5000 2000 19000
Directors

Saleh Rajab Elayan Member of the Board of 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Yazeed Adnan Al-Mufti Member of the Board of 12000 5000 2000 19000
Directors

Dr. Henry Azzam Member of the Board of 4000  1666.66 666.666 6333.326
Directors

Nael Kassar Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Manuel Stotz Member of the Board of 0 12000 5000 0 17000
Directors

Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi Member of the Board of 0 8000  3333.333 1333.333 12666.666
Directors

Total 108,000 45000 6,000 159,000

Benefits and rewards of Senior Management during 2018:

Total Annual Annual End of Total
Position Annual Transport Travel Rewards Service Annual
Salaries Allowances Expenses Benefit Benefits
Desmond John Naughton  General Manager 12,000.000 12,000.000
) . ) . Car for work
Hussein Al-Fawair Public Relations Manager 71,531.000 affairs 71,531.000
Anwar Sukkari Secretary of Board of Directors 3,600.000 3,600.000

The management of the mother company (Al-Egbal) and all its employees receive wages in return for services provided to Al
Fakher Tobacco Trading Company in Ajman which are paid out directly from Al Fakher Company in Ajman.

Contracts, projects and commitments entered by the Company or its subsidiaries

There were no contracts, projects or commitments entered by the company with any of its subsidiaries, Chairman of the
Board of Directors, members of the Board of Directors, General Manager, or any employee working for the company or any
relatives during the year 2018.
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Social Responsibility

Social responsibility is considered one of the most valuable commitments required by national companies and institutions,
in order to show their continuous consideration and contribution in developing and improving the educational, cultural,
economic and social levels for community individuals by providing different services.

The most important theory which social responsibility is based on “the needs and desires of the community will be best
achieved through a collaborative work among commercial organizations & institutions and the social work enterprises” - this
direction still consists the basis of market economics nowadays.

Therefore, the Company has continued to launch many programs aiming to serve the community and its sustainable
development by providing the resources as moral and educational support for families under poverty live and charitable
associations. Within this frame, the value of cash and in-kind donations granted by the company during 2018 reached (JOD
503,340.00), therefore, the total company donations since its inception has amounted to around (JOD 5,404.000).

The following table shows the parties receiving donations:

Beneficiarie Amount - Jordanian Dinar
Al-Egbal Investment grants fund Programme 101 570,000
Support families under poverty line Programme 101 000,000
Programme for grants centers of the elderly 26 400,000
Arab patient grants Programme 38 500,000
Health care Programme 100 771,000
Holy month of Ramadan subsidies Programme 30 000,000
Eid Al-Adha grants Programme 15 000,000
Charity grants Programmes 7 000,000
Employee grants Programme 29 072,977
Subsidiaries donations (Al-Fakher Ajman) 50170,000

Total Amount 499 483,98




Report of Governance

A. The company applies all the principles of Governance and complies with the rules of disclosure and the requirements of
the related applicable laws and regulations. In addition, the company’s administration is currently working on updating all its
policies and regulations. Also, the company is applying all the necessary measures in accordance with the regulations of the
registered shareholding companies for the year 2017.

B.Names of the Current and Resighed Members of the Board of Directors

status

Position

Appointed as Chairman of

Chairman of the Board of Part time/not

1 Mr. Manuel Stotz Directors independent the Board of Directors on
P 06/01/2019
5 Mr. Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti V{ce Chairman of the Board of F’art time /
Directors independent

Part time/not
independent

Member of the Board of

3 Mr. Nael Kassar .
Directors

Member of the Board of

4 Mr. Desmond Naughton

Full Time / not

Appointed on

Directors independent 06/01/2019
. Member of the Board of Part time/not Appointed on

> Mr. Ahmed Adel Badreldin Directors independent 06/01/2019
. Member of the Board of Part time / Appointed on

6 Mr. Tamir Saeed Directors independent 06/01/2019

Member of the Board of Part time/not

7 Mr. Saleh Rajab Elayan Hammad

Directors independent
8 Mr. Nabil Al-Rantisi Mgmber of the Board of F’art time /

Directors independent
9 Mr. Khalil Ibrahim Mamoori Mgmber of the Board of Part time /

Directors independent

Chairman of the Board of Full Time / not Resigned on

10 Mr. Samer Fakhouri

Directors independent 06/01/2019
M e Weleed ko e ofiesoariol  partiimelnot fesonedon
12 Mr. Mohammad Naser Barkat E)/lﬁ chkt)s:sd the Board of :; z’;;i;il/e nnott SZ;E’{Z%%”
5 On Hemry Azzam e ofiesoariol  partiimelnot  Fesoneden

C. Names of Representatives of the Legal Members of the Board of Directors

Board of Directors | Representatives | Position | Status

. . Chairman of the Board ~ Part time/not

Kingsway Capital Fund Mr. Manuel Stotz of Directors independent
Al-Sabeel for Financial Investments Co. Mr. Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti Vice Chalrman of the Eart time /

Board of Directors independent

Member of the Part time/not

KCK Company Mr. Nael Kassar Board of Directors independent
. . Member of the Full Time / not
Kingsway Capital Fund Mr. Desmond Naughton Board of Directors independent
. . Member of the Part time/not
Kingsway FCF Mr. Ahmed Adel Badreldin Board of Directors independent
Al-Sultan for Investment in Financial Securities Mr. Tamir Saeed Member of.the Part time /
Board of Directors independent

Member of the Part time/not

Bank of Jordan Co. Mr. Saleh Rajab Elayan Hammad

Board of Directors independent
. . » Member of the Part time /
Al Yamamah Public Investment Company Mr. Nabil Al-Rantisi Board of Directors independent
Basseterre for Administrative Consultancy Mr. Khalil Ibrahim Mamoori Member of_the Part time /
Board of Directors independent
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D. Executive Positions and Names of Occupants

Executive Positions at the Company

Name Position Notes
Desmond John Naughton General Manager
Saif Mousa Saleh Chief Strategy officer
Mohammad Jameel Abbadi Finance Manager
Hussein Faouri Public Relations Manager

E. All Memberships that are occupied by the Members of the Board of Directors at the public
shareholding Companies:

Mr. Yazid Adnan Mustafa Mufti

« Chairman of the Board of Directors /Amman Cairo Bank as of 07/10/2012

* Member of the Board of Directors / Middle East Insurance Co. as of 2005

* Member of the Board of Directors/ Zara for Investment Holding Co. as of 2005

F. Name of Governance Officer:
Adv. Anwar Osama Sukkari

G. Names of Committees Formed by the Board of Directors for 2018:
1) Governance Committee

2) Auditing Committee

3) Nominations and Rewards Committee

4) Social Responsibility Committee

5) Risks Management Committee

6) Budget Committee

H. Auditing Committee:
The Auditing Committee consists of:

Mr. Mohammad Naser Barakat/ Head

Current position: Master of Business Administration & Accounting/1992, Bachelor of Banking & Finance Sciences/1989.
Date of Birth: 15/01/1969
Qualifications: - Master’s in Business Administration & Accounting /1992

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA) /1992

- Bachelors of Banking & Finance Sciences / 1989

Current memberships and positions
* Control Self-Assessment Practitioner (CCSA).
* Member of the Association of Certified Public Accountants (CPA).
« Partner in charge of Business Risk Management in the Middle East Region/ Grant Thornton Co. as of 2010.
* Chairman of the Board of Directors of Aldar International for Governance Consultancy.

Memberships and previous positions
* 1992 -1994: Assistant Director of the Regional Office and Director of Professional Development Department at Talal
Abu Ghazaleh International.
* 1994 - 1997: Financial Manager at Bank of Jordan.
* 1997 - 2010: Consultancy Director at Al-Dar Audit Bureau.




Mr. Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi

Current position: Member of the Auditing Committee
Date of Birth: 10/03/1977
Qualifications: 1999: Master of Business Administration, 1998: Bachelor of Banking & Financial Sciences

Current memberships and positions
* 2018 - Present: Executive Manager of Daman Investments.

Memberships and previous positions
» 2012 - 2018: Designated Member / Menacorp Financial Services.
* 2008 - 2011: Director of Regional Financial Markets-Rasmala Investment Bank.

Mr. Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti

Current position: Member
Date of Birth: 27/03/1953
Qualifications: 1976 Bachelor’s in Business Administration; the American University of Beirut

Current memberships and positionss
« 2012 - Present: Chairman of the Board of Directors / Cairo Amman Bank.
¢ 2005 - Present: Main Shareholder in Al Hikma Company for Financial Services (Financial Agent).
¢ 2005 - Present: Member of the Board of Directors in each of the following
- Middle East Insurance Company
- Zara Investment Holding Company
- Palestine Development and Investment Company (PADICO)

Memberships and previous positions
* 1997 - 1989: Various positions the last of which was Deputy Chairman of City Bank.
* 1989 - 2004: General Manager / Cairo Amman Bank.
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I. Names of Heads and Members of the Remaining Committees Formed by the Board of Directors:
1) The Nominations and Rewards Committee consists of:

» Manuel Stotz/ Head.

* Yazid Al-Mufti/Member.

« Nabil Al-Rantisi/Member.

2) The Governance Committee consists of :
* Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti /Head
» Nael Kareem Kassar/ Member
» Mohammad Naser Barakat/Member

3) The Risk Management Committee consists of :
« Nabil Al-Rantisi//Head
 Saleh Rajab Hammad/Member
» Mohammad Naser Barakat/Member

4) The Social Responsibility Committee consists of:
» Mohammad Naser Barakat/ Head
« Saleh Rajab Hammad/Member
« Nabil Al-Rantisi/Member

4) The Budget Committee consists of:
« Nabil Al-Rantisi/ Head.
* Yazeed Adnan Al-Mufti/ Member
» Manuel Stotz/ Member

J. Number of Committees’ Meetings and Description of Attending Members
*Meetings of the Risk Management Committee During 2018

No. of Meetings O

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Nabil Al-Rantisi 0 0
2 Mohammad Naser Barakat 0] 0]
Saleh Rajab Hammad 0 0

*Meetings of the Auditing Committee

No. of Meetings 5

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Mohammad Naser Barakat 5 0
2 Nabil Al-Rantisi 2 1 Appointed on 18/04/2018
3 Yazid Al-Mufti 5 0
4 Dr. Henry Azzam 1 0 Resigned on 18/04/2018




*Meetings of the Nominations & Rewards Committee During 2018

No. of Meetings 1

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Nael Kareem Kassar 1 0
Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti 0 0
Manuel Stotz 0 0

*Meetings of the Social Responsibility Committee During 2018

No. of Meetings 2

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Mohammad Naser Barakat 2 0
Nabil Al-Ranteesi 1 1
Saleh Rajeb Hammad 1 0

*Meetings of the Governance Committee During 2018

No. of Meetings O

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Saleh Rajeb Hammad 0 (¢}
Manuel Stotz 0] 0
3 Mohammad Naser Barakat 0 0

*K. The number of Meetings of the Auditing Committee with the Independent Auditor is (5) meetings

No. of Meetings 5

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence
1 Mohammad Nasser Barakat 5 0
2 Yazeed Al-Mufti 5 0
3 Dr. Henry Azzam 1 Resigned on 18/04/2018
4 Nabil Al-Rantisi 3 0 Appointed on 18/04/2018

Remark: The committees of the Board were reformed at the meeting of the Board of Directors no.
134 on 06/01/2019 to become as follows:
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1 The Governance Committee consists of:
* Yazeed Adnan Al-Mufti/ Head
» Manuel Stotz/Member
» Tamir Saeed/ Member
2) The Auditing Committee consists of:
* Yazeed Al-Mufti/Head
» Tamir Saeed/ Member
« Nabil Al-Rantisi/ Member

3) Nominations & Rewards Committee consists of:
» Tamir Saeed/ Head
» Manuel Stotz/Member
* Yazeed Al-Mufti/ Member

4) The Social Responsibility Committee consists of:
» Desmond Naughton/ Head
» Saleh Rajab Hammad/ Member
 Nabil Al-Rantisi / Member

5) The Risk Management Committee consists of:
» Tamir Saeed/ Head
» Desmond Naughton/ Member
» Nabil Al-Rantisi/ Member

6) Cancellation of the Budget Committee

L. Number of Board of Directors Meetings and Description of Attending Members

No. of Meetings 6

Serial No.
Attendance Excused Absence

1 Samer Tawfig Fakhouri 6 0

2 Waleed Tawfiq Fakhouri 3 3

3 Saleh Rajeb Hammad 4 2

4 Mohammad Nasser Barakat 5 1

5 Yazeed Adnan Al-Mufti 6 0]

6 Manuel Stotz 5 1

7 Nael Kareem Kassar 2 4

8 Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi 5 0 Appointed on 18/04/2018
9 Khalil Ibrahim Mamoori 5 1

10 Dr. Henry Azzam 1 Resigned on 18/04/2018

Manuel Stotz
Chairman of Board of Directors

[f/L\NQ i%"fg__




Declarations of the Board of Directors

First Declaration
The Board of Directors of Al-Eqbal Investment Co. declares that there are no material matters that may affect the continuity
of the company in the financial year 2019.

Second Declaration
The Board of Directors of Al-Egbal Investment Co. declares its responsibility for preparing financial statements and providing
an effective control system in the company.

Position Signature

of Directors

Yazid Adnan Al-Mufti Vice Chairman of the . ,

Manuel Stotz Chairman of the Board [ﬂd S'LDAF{:

Board of Directors i

= e
Nael Kareem Kassar Membelg?rf;’g;grlgoard of W I L{f K Lo
Desmond John Naughton Membelgﬁ‘fe’gggrlgoard of %rﬁ’ﬁ NS
Saleh Rajab Hammad Membelgﬁfe’gggrlioard of ‘:—F__J:—‘—-F-:—_-:-—._
T
Ahmed Adel Badreldin Member of the Board of oy —
Y
Tamir Saeed Membegﬁi;’élfggrlgoard of - |._::,;:#
Nabil Ismail Al-Rantisi Membell’jiorfe’gggrlgoard of g{_,:;;fl'\ff
Khalil Iorahim Mamoori MembeE)iorg’(cjlggranrd of e 3, N

Third Declaration
We, the undersigned, acknowledge the validity, accuracy and completeness of the information and data contained in the
annual report for the year 2018.

Position Signature

of Directors

Manuel Stotz Chairman of the Board [ﬂd _&'LDAré

Desmond John Naughton General Manager (’1{19,.{1 A
¢

Mohammad Jamil Abbadi Financial Manager ;__:_’_:—’-—3%#_ i
_ |
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The Company’s contribution to protection of the environment

* As related to the activities of Al-Egbal Investment Co., Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies Company and
International Tobacco and Cigarettes Company - These companies do not own any factories within Jordan which could
have an environmental impact.

¢ As related to the activities of Spectrum International Renewable Energy, this company ensures that it installs
environmentally-friendly systems whilst implementing renewable energy projects.

Main Company activities for 2018

* In January, the general meeting was held between the executive management and all departments during which the company’s
agenda for 2018 was discussed.

* In February, a lunch was held for all employees of Al-Fakher / Ajman.

» On 13/02/2018 an Audit Committee meeting No. 17 was held with the independent accountant to discuss the company’s
results for the fiscal year 2017.

* ONn 19/02/2018 the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 128 was held to approve the company’s results for the fiscal year 2017.

» On 23/04/2018 an audit committee meeting No. 18 was held with the independent auditor to discuss the results of the
company in the first quarter of the financial year 2018.

» On 30/04/2018 a meeting of the Board of Directors Meeting No. 129 was held to approve the Company’s results for the first
quarter of 2018.

* On 30/04/2018 the Ordinary Assembly General Meeting No. 28 was held for Al-Egbal Investment Company and discuss the
most important decisions taken by the Commission.

1. Approving the report of the Board of Directors for the financial year 2017.

2. Approval of the consolidated financial statements for the year 2017 as received from the independent auditor

3.Financial clearance of the Chairman and members of the Board of Directors for the financial year 2017 within the limits

stipulated by law.

4. Election of Qawasmi & Partners Office (KPMG) - Mr. Hatem Al-Qawasmi (No. 656) as auditor for the financial year
2018 and the Board of Directors will determine their fees.

5. Approval of the appointment of Pasteur Management Consulting as a member of the Board of Directors, replacing the
resigned member Mr. Fares Talhouni.

6. Ratify the decision of the Board of Directors dated 19/12/2017 guaranteeing the liabilities of the subsidiary (Al-Fakher
Holding Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies) in the credit facilities granted by Credit Suisse to the amount
of US $ 250 million.

7. Recommending the distribution of free shares to the shareholders at a rate of (100%) of the capital, and the delegation
of the Board of Directors to invite the General Assembly to attend an extraordinary meeting in order to take the decision.

- In May, an Iftar was held for employees of the company on the occasion of the holy month of Ramadan.
- On 3/6/2018 the Extraordinary General Assembly Meeting No. 14 was held for Al-Egbal Investment Company. The most important
decisions taken are as follows:

1. Approve the increase of the company’s authorized, subscribed and paid-up capital from (30.000.000) thirty million JD to become the
authorized capital of the company (60.000.000) sixty million dinars.
2. Approve the coverage of the amount of the increase of (30.000.000) thirty million dinars by capitalizing round profits and distribute
the increase as a free share to the shareholders respectively by 100% of their shares each by his contribution in the capital of the company.
3. Approval of the amendment of Article (3) in the Articles of Association and Article (6) of the Articles of Association. Each of them shall
consist of (60,000,000) sixty million Jordanian Dinars divided into (60,000,000) sixty million shares, the value of each share being JD 1.
4. Authorizing the Board of Directors to complete the legal and official procedures related to the increase through the concerned
departments in the company.
- On 3/06/2018, the Board of Directors held its meeting No. 130.
- On 23/07/2018, the meeting of the Audit Committee No. 19 was held with the independent auditor to discuss the results of the
company for the first half of the fiscal year 2018.
- On 25/07/2018, the Board of Directors Meeting No. 131 was held to approve the results of the company in the first half of 2018.
- On 20/09/2018, the meeting of the Audit Committee No. 20 was held with the independent auditor to discuss the fees of the
independent auditor
- On 28/10/2018, the meeting of Audit Committee No. 21 was held with the independent accountant to discuss several issues of
concern to the company.
- On 29/10/2018, the Board of Directors’ meeting No. 132 was held to approve the results of the Company in the third quarter of 2018.
- November 2018 - Participation in the celebration of UAE flag day
- On17/12/2018, the Board of Directors Meeting No. 133 was held to discuss the estimated budget for 2019.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

To General Assembly

Al-Eqgbal Investment Company
(Public Shareholding Company)
Amman — Jordan

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Al-Eqbal Investment Company and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2018, and the related consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated changes in shareholders’ equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements Present Fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board of Accountant Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention and as mentioned in note (23) to the consolidated
financial statements which describes that the group have contingent tax liabilities related to the years
from 2009 to 2016, approximately JOD 16 million and lagel compenstion approximately JOD 10
million. The lawsuits are still pending in the tax courts. The Group’s Management and legal consultant
opinion is that the probability of winning the case is high and the recorded provisions are adequate.The
ultimate outcome of the lawsuits cannot reliably be determined and Accordingly, no additional
provision has been recorded in the consolidated financial statements against any consequences that
may arise on the Group.
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Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the current year. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion about these matters. We have determined the matters described

below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our report.

1- Income Tax

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Income tax provision requires the management to
make judgments and estimates in relation to
income tax lawsuits and tax provisions. This
matter is considered one of the key areas in our
audit on the Group, taking into consideration that
subsidiaries are located in different taxable areas.

Our audit procedures included to assess of the
Group’s tax positions, its correspondence with
the relevant tax authorities and with Group’s
legal and tax consultants and to analyze and
challenge the assumptions used to determine tax
provisions based on our knowledge and
experience of the application of legislation by
the relevant authorities and courts. Our
assessment included consideration of the
adequacy of the taken provisions by the Group
to face the liabilities that may rise from income
tax lawsuits.

2- Impairment in Intangible Assets

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The group has acquired companies during the
current and previous years, This acquision
resulted in an intangible assets amounted to JD
182 million. The Group’s management
performed annual valuation for its intangible
assets to determine whether there is any
indication on impairment of intangible assets.

Evaluating intangible assets includes many
assumptions and estimates, which make it a Key
Audit Matters.

Based on the followed audit procedures, a study
from expert has been obtained and the
assumptions and methodology used in the study
has been reviewed.
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3- Expected credit loss in trade receivables

Description of the key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group has trade and other receivables with | Our audit procedures includes testing the
approximately JD 80 million as of December 31, | Group’s controls over the receivables collection
2018 comparing to approximately 68 million as | processes; including accepting new customers,
of 31 December 2017, this increase has mainly | testing the receipt of cash subsequent to year
resulted from trade receivables recognized in the | end; and testing the adequacy of the Group’s
accounts of the subsidiaries acquired during 2017 | ecpected credit loss provision against trade
and 2018. In addition to an increase in the ceilings | receivables by assessing the management’s
granted to some customers and dealing with new | assumptions, taking into consideration the
customers during 2018. external available data on trade credit exposures

The adequacy of the recorded provisions for in this sector.

those receivables depend on management
estimates, and according to IFRS (9). which
make it a Key Audit Matters.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information does not include the
consolidated financial statements and audit report on the consolidated financial statements any other

information.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Through performing our audit on the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit. If, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement in this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have not been
provided with the annual report at the Group or any other information as it relates to this paragraph until

the date of this report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management considers is necessary to enable the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our audit report that
includes our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of audit process in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audit report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, we will modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audit report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Determined those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
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statements of the current period and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Group maintains proper accounting records. Which are, in accordance in all material respects with the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. We recommend the general assembly to approve the
consolidated financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements are translated copy to the English language of the original
consolidated financial statements issued in Arabic.

Kawasmy Par@x‘f.@5
E ~ KPMG

HatemKawasmy Kawasmy & Partners Co. Amman-— Jordan
LicenseNo,(656) T ' March 26, 2019




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF DECEMBER 315t

208 | 201
Assets
Current assets
Cash on hand and at banks 57,772,284 21,644,788
Trade and other receivables 80,019,775 68,633,332
Inventory 37,725,583 28,348,285
Other debit balances 25,198,616 5,944,212
Total current assets 200,716,258 124,570,617
Non-current assets
Financial assets at fair value through statement of other comprehensive income 150,525 784,716
Investment property 674,552 674,552
Intangible assets 182,297,000 45,555,887
Property, plant and equipment 29,351,887 21,965,209
Advance payments for Investments 863,871 65,085,689
Total non-current assets 213,337,835 134,066,053
Total assets 414,054,093 258,636,670
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Deferred cheques -Short Term 380,655 299,479
Accounts payable 17,615,290 13,901,441
Other credit balances 15,412,439 13,723,642
Income tax provision 7,223,590 6,021,753
Payables due to acquisition-short term 4,183,378 29,505,610
Loans and Bank facilities-short term 78,069,047 85,702,430
Total current liabilities 122,884,399 149,154,355
Non-current liabilities
Provision of Employees end of service indemnity 5,284,983 4,344,446
Payables due to acquisition-long term 14,180,000 2,658,750
Loans and Bank facilities-long term 126,535,379 9,130,272
Total non-current liabilities 146,000,362 16,133,468
Total liabilities 268,884,761 165,287,823
Shareholders’ Equity
Capital 60,000,000 30,000,000
Statutory reserve 13,897,311 13,897,311
Cumulative change in fair value (20,734) 290,046
Translation reserve 236,323 -
Retained earnings 71,056,432 49,161,490
Total Shareholders’ Equity 145,169,332 93,348,847
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 414,054,093 258,636,670

The accompanying notes from pages (71) to (105) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME FOR THE YEAR END DECEMBER 315t

208 | 2017
Net sales 188,606,262 161,654,931
Cost of sales (95,025,684) (99,532,963)
Gross profit 93,580,578 62,121,968
Administrative expenses (22,838,391) (15,567,199)
Selling and distribution expenses (11,868,442) (7,174,798)
Dividends from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 28,900 30,811
Administrative and logistics fees 10,955,274 15,467,068
Impairment loss on advance payments for investments - (149,000)
Operating income for the year 69,857,919 54,728,850
Finance Cost (10,948,057) (2,871,683)
Bank interests revenue 185,166 307,956
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 10,416 28,900
Other income 310,398 243,435
Profit for the year before income tax
and board of directors’ remuneration 59,415,842 52,437,458
Income tax expense (7,716,898) (5,693,123)
Profit for the year before board of directors’ remuneration 51,698,944 46,744,335
Board of directors' remuneration (45,000) (45,000)
Profit for the year 51,653,944 46,699,335
Other comprehensive income items:

Items will never be reclassified to profit or loss statement

Gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 85,173 21,624
Changes in fair value for financial assets through other Comprehensive income ~ (154,955) (7,098)
Foreign currency translation differences 236,323 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 51,820,485 46,713,861
Basic and diluted earnings per share (JD/Share) 0.86 0.78

The accompanying notes from pages (71) to (105) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Translation Retained Total
Reserve Earnings

Reserve

Cumulative
change

in fair value
Balance as at January 1, 2018 30,000,000 13,897,311 290,046 - 49,161,490 93,348,847
Profit for the year - - - - 51,653,944 51,653,944
Other comprehensive income - - (154,955) 236,323 85,173 166,541
Transfer from fair value reserve to retained earnings - - (155,825) - 155,825 -
Increasing capital - Note (27) 30,000,000 - - - (30,000,000) -
Balance as of December 31, 2018 60,000,000 13,897,311 (20,734) 236,323 71,056,432 145,169,332
Balance as at January 1, 2017 30,000,000 13,897,311 340,934 - 42,396,741 86,634,986
Profit for the year - - - - 46,699,335 46,699,335
Other comprehensive income - - (7,098) - 21,624 14,526
Transfer from fair value reserve to retained earnings - - (43,790) - 43,790 -
Dividends distribution during the year - Note (19) - - - - (40,000,000) (40,000,000)
Balance as of December 31, 2017 30,000,000 13,897,311 290,046 - 49,161,490 93,348,847

*According to the Jordanian Securities Commission instructions the negative value of the cumulative change in fair value in the retained earnings is prohibited from

distributionto shareholders

The accompanying notes from pages (71) to (105) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Jordanian Dinar

ote

For the year end December 31,

Cash flows from operating activities

2017

Profit for the year before Income tax 59,370,842 52,392,458
Adjustments:
Expected credit loss provision 6 251,238 -
Key-money amortization 8 375,422 453,594
Depreciation 12 3,730,447 3,015,791
Gain from sale of property, plant and equipment (10,416) (28,900)
Provision for employees’ end of service indemnity 22 1,055,014 1,017,149
:iic\:/(i)crisgds from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive (28.900) (30,811
Finance costs 10,948,057 2,871,683
Provision for slow moving items 7 1,145,970 188,442
Impairment of advance payments for investments - 149,000
76,837,674 60,028,406
Change in: 7
Trade and other receivables (11,637,681) (43,015,449)
Cheques under collection - 28,360
Inventory (10,523,268) (4,120,150)
Other debit balances (19,629,826) (1,699,564)
Accounts payable 3,713,849 6,737,821
Deferred cheques 81,176 (58,931)
Other credit balances 1,688,797 458,149
Cash generated from operating activities 40,530,721 18,358,642
Income tax paid 20 (6,515,061) (5,280,523)
Employees’ end of service of indemnity paid 22 (114,477) (553,014)
Net Cash flows from operating activities 33,901,183 12,525,105
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 48,653 64,934
Advance payment for investment - (64,337,623)
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (11,155,362) (6,473,163)
:ii;/ci)drsgds from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive 28,900 30,811
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and distribution rights (86,320,277) (6,159,799)
5;<r3ncsfeolsefr::cwesiilceocr);2nancial assets at fair value through other 564,409 144,443
Net cash flows used in investing activities (96,833,677) (76,730,397)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs paid (10,948,057) (2,871,683)
Loans and bank facilities 109,771,724 78,902,702
Dividends paid - (39,910,374)
Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 98,823,667 36,120,645
Net (decrease) increase in cash on hand and at banks 35,891,173 (28,084,647)
Cash on hand and at banks at the beginning of the year 21,644,788 49,729,435
Translation reserve 236,323 -
Cash on hand and at banks at the end of the year 5 57,772,284 21,644,788

The accompanying notes from pages (71) to (105) are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and
should be read with them together with the independent Auditor’s report.







CLARIFICATIONS
ON CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS



71

1) GENERAL

Al-Egbal Investment Company-PLC (International Tobacco and Cigarettes PLC previously) was incorporated in accordance
with Jordan Companies temporary Law no. (1) for the year 1989 as a Jordanian public shareholding company, and registered
in the ministry of industry and trade of Jordan under no. (218) on June 1, 1992. with authorized paid up capital amounted to
JD 5 millions (1JD /share).

On October 10, 1993 the capital has been raised through special offering by 100% of the capital to reach JD 10 millions. On
May 5, 1998 the capital has been raised through distributing free shares by 20% of the capital to reach JD 12 million. On April
16, 2001 the Company has merged with Egbal for Financial Investments Company to be the capital JD 14,304,675. On April
15, 2002 the capital has raised through distributing free shares by 5% of the capital to reach JD 15 million. On April 10, 2005
the capital has been raised through distributing free shares by 10% to reach JD 16,500,000. On April 16, 2006 the capital has
been raised through distributing free shares by 21% of capital to reach JD 20 millions. On February 25, 2013 the capital has
raised through distributing free shares by 25% of the capital to reach JD 25 millions.

The general assembly decided on March 24, 2016 to increase its capital by 5,000,000 shares through capitalizing the retained
earnings by an amount of JD 5,000,000 to become 30 millions (1 JD/share).

The general assembly decided in the extraordinary meeting on June 3, 2018 to increase its capital by 30,000,000 shares
through capitalizing retained earnings by an amount of JD 30,000,000 to become the authorized and paid-up capital of
60,000,000 (1 JD/share). The Company completed its legal procedures of increasing the capital in the Ministry of Industry
and Trade on July 17, 2018.

The company’s main objectives include the following:
- Owning commercial agencies.
- Trade intermediaries (except dealing with International stock).
- Engaging in brokerage and trading tenders.
- Import and export to serve the company’s business.
- Guaranty of third parties obligations relevant to the interest of the company.
- Investment of the Company’s funds surplus in the appropriate way.
- Ownership of movable and immovable funds, for achieving the company’s objectives.
- Ownership of land and real estate for achieving the company’s objectives.
- Contracting with any government, commission, authority, company, institution or individual interested in the goals and
objectives of the company or any of them.
- Borrowing needed money from banks.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on March 20, 2019 and is subject to the
General Assembly’s approval.

2) BASIS OF PREPARATION CONSOLIDATED FINACIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with international financial reporting standards.

(b) Basis of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise of the consolidated financial statements of Al-Egbal Investment Company
(the “Parent Company”) and its subsidiaries, which subject to its control. Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the invested entity. The financial statements of the subsidiaries
are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which controls commences until the date on which
control ceases.

The subsidiaries’ operations results are included in consolidated profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date
of owning them, which is the date on which the control commences.

The parent company controls subsidiaries when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with these
subsidiaries and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over these subsidiaries.

Thus, the principle of control sets out the following three elements of control:

1- Power of the investor over the investee;
2- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns ot the invetor from its involvement with the investee; and
3- The ability of the investor to use power over the investee to affect the amount of the investee and its returns.




The consideration transferred in the acquisition is generally measured at fair value, as are the identifiable net assets acquired.
Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment.

Any gain on bargain purchases is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Extra transactions costs are expensed as incurred, except if related to the issue of debt or equity securities.

The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing relationship. Such amounts
are generally recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date if the contingent consideration was
classified as equity. As a result, any transactions are treated through equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration are recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-controlling interest are measured at their proportionate share of the acquirer’s identifiable net assets at the date of
acquisition.

On loss of control, the parent-subsidiary relationship ceases to exist. The parent no longer controls the subsidiary’s individual
assets and liabilities and other elements of owners’ equity related to the subsidiary and eliminated from the consolidated

financial statements.

Gain or loss associated with the loss of control attributable to the former controlling interest are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Balances, transactions and unrealized profits and expenses resulted from transactions within the group are eliminated when
preparing these consolidated financial statement.

- The company owns the following subsidiaries as of December 31, 2018:

. Percentage . Country of
Company Name Capital Ownership Nature of Operation Operation
Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies* 6,000,000 100% Tobacco Jordan
Spectrum International for Renewable Energy 7,000,000 100% Renewable energy Jordan
Internat|9n§| Clgarettes and Tobacco Company 6,000,000 100% Tobacco Jordan
(Under liquidation)
Al Fakher Holding-global operations 35,450 100% Investment Cayman Island
* Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies, owns a subsidiary of which related information is as follows:
. Percentage Nature of Country of
SRR NG Clelie)] Ownership operation Operation
Al Fakher Holding for Tob Tradi d
axher nolding for fobacco frading an 35,450 100% Investments Cayman Island

Agencies **

*Al Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and Agencies (Cayman Island), owns subsidiaries of which related information are as
follows:

Company Name capital | e | oeration Gperation
Al Fakher Tobacco F.Z.E *** 35,705 100% Investments UAE
Al Fakher International Company 7,100 100% Tobacco Cayman Island
Pioneer Venture Group Company ** 35,464 100% Trading UAE
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory- Turkey 18,824 100% Tobacco Turkey
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***A| Fakher Tobacco F.Z.E (UAE), owns a subsidiary of which related information is as follows:

. Percentage Nature of Country of
CETAREN WS Crlelizl Ownership operation Operation
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory F.Z.E 7,720,000 100% Tobacco UAE

- Al Fakher Tobacco Factory owns a company in Ajman industrial area (Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies LLC).
Where the financial and administrative control is to Al Fakher Tobacco Factory under the approval and pledge from the other
partner.

**Pioneer Venture Group owns subsidiaries of which related information are as follows:

Company Name Par_tnel: Ownership Nature_ of Country of
Contribution Percentage operation Operation
Al Fakher Holding- USA *** 7,100 100% Investment USA
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory - Egypt * 19,662 100% Tobacco Egypt
Al Fakher Tobacco Factory - Germany * 21,734 100% Tobacco Germany
Qameh Al Fakher Trading Est ** 4,567 100% Tobacco KSA
Global Arab Trading and Export Company * 239,325 100% Tobacco Egypt
Charms for Importation and Distribution * 79,775 100% Tobacco Egypt

* Pioneer Venture Group has acquired the above companies in 2018.

** Pioneer Venture Group has acquired Qameh Al Fakher Trading Est Company in 2018, Where the financial and administrative
control is to Pioneer Venture Group under the approval and pledge from the other partner.

***Al Fakher Holding- USA acquired a subsidiary of which related information is as follows:

Company Name Partner Ownership Nature of Country of
pany Contribution Percentage operation Operation
Al Fakher Distribution - USA (Previously Sierra Network) 710 100% Tobacco USA

The following schedule represents the financial position and financial performance of the subsidiaries as of December 31,
2018:

As of December 31, 2018

Total
comprehensive
income (loss)
for the year

Jordanian Dinar
Total Assets | Total Liabilities | Total Revenue

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies - Consolidated 406,623,796 340,770,656 187,209,826 54,227,272
Spectrum International for Renewable Energy 7,752,497 3,386,179 1,396,436 (541,423)
International cigarettes and Tobacco Company 4,247,571 - - -

As of December 31, 2017

Total
comprehensive
income (loss)
for the year

Jordanian Dinar

Total Assets | Total Liabilities | Total Revenue

Al Fakher for Tobacco Trading and Agencies - Consolidated 251,910,223 190,633,360 152,142,970 49,375,401
Spectrum International for Renewable Energy 6,012,429 1,947,257 9,511,961 (383,483)

International cigarettes and Tobacco Company 4,247,571 - - (1,500)
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(a) Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the financial assets at the fair
value through other comprehensive income measured at fair value, financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost.

(b) Functional and presentation currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinar, which is the Group’s functional currency.

(c) Use of Judgments and estimates

In preparing these consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the Group’s accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses, provisions and to disclose the contingent liabilities. These
estimates and judgments also affect the income, expenses and provisions as well as the reserve for the valuation of financial
assets at fair value and in particular require management to make judgments to estimate future cash flow amounts. The
estimates are necessarily based on assumptions and factors with varying degrees of judgment and uncertainty and that actual
results may differ from estimates due to the changes resulting from the conditions and circumstances of those estimates in
the future.

A- Judgements
The following are the most significant judgments that have effect on the amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements applied in 2018 only:
Classification of financial assets: assessment of the business model within which the assets are held and assessment of
whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are SPPI on the principal amount outstanding.

Establishing the criteria for determining whether credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition, determining methodology for ncorporating forward-looking information into measurement of ECL and
selection and approval of models used to measure ECL.

B- Assumptions
The following are materially significant estimates of the consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2018:
Impairment of financial instruments: determining inputs into the ECL measurement model, including incorporation of
forward-looking information.

Applicable to 2018 and 2017:
The estimates included in the consolidated financial statements are reasonable and are as follows:

- Management periodically reassesses the economic useful lives of tangible and intangible assets based on the general
condition of these assets and the expectation for their useful economic lives in the future.

- Management frequently reviews the lawsuits raised against the group based on a legal study prepared by the company’s
legal advisors. This study highlights potential risks that the group may incurred in the future.

- Provision is made for credit losses expected for receivables based on judgment and assumptions approved by the
Group’s management to estimate the provision to be made in accordance with the requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standards.

- Management estimates the provision to decrease inventory to net realizable value if the cost of inventory may not be
recoverable, damaged, wholly or partially obsolete, and it selling price to fall below cost or any other factors that causes
the recoverable amount to be lower than its carrying amount.

- Management review annually the recoverable amount of the intangible assets to determine whether there was any
impairment in its value.

- Management estimates the provision for income tax in accordance with the prevailing laws and regulations.

Fair value measurement:

The level in the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements are to be fully classified and fair value measurements
should be determined and disclosed in accordance with the levels set out in IFRS. The difference between level 2 and level 3 of
fair value measurements means assessing whether information or inputs are observable and the extent of information that is
not observable, which requires careful judgment and analysis of the inputs used to measure fair value including consideration
of all factors relating to the asset or liability, When assessing the fair value of financial assets or liabilities, the Group uses
market information when available. In the absence of first level inputs, the Group deals with independent parties qualified to
prepare the valuation studies. The appropriate valuation methods and inputs used to prepare the assessment are reviewed
by management.

Management believes that its estimates and judgments are reasonable and sufficient.
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3) Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies applied by the Group in these consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2018 are the same as those applied by the Group in its consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017, except the International Financial Reporting Standards effective on January 1, 2018 and after which are as the followings:

- IFRS (9): Financial Instruments.

- IFRS (15): Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

- IFRS (2): Share-based Payments.

- Amendments on IAS (40): Transfers of Investment Property.

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycle (Amendment to IFRS (1): First-time Adoption of International Financial

Reporting Standards and IAS (28): Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

- Applying IFRS (9): Financial Instruments with IFRS (4): Insurance Contracts (Amendments to IFRS (4)).

- IFRIC (22): Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration.

- IFRIC (14): Deferred accounts.

The application of these amended standards did not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group. The following IFRS (9) and (15) implementation details:

IFRS (15): Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS (15) Revenue from Contracts with Customers establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how
much and when revenue is recognized, applies to all entities entering into contracts for the supply of services and goods
with customers except for contracts subject to other accounting standards such as IFRS (9) and IAS (17), which replaces
this Standard instead of IAS (1): Construction Contracts, IAS (18) Revenue and IFRIC (13): Customer Loyalty Program, IFRIC
(15): Agreements of the construction of real estate, IFRIC (18): Transfer of Assets form Customers and SIC (31) Revenue -
Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services, and based on management review and the annual review, there was no
significant effect of the application of the standard on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

The application of these amended standards did not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group.

IFRS (9): Financial Instruments

The Group has adopted IFRS (9) as a whole starting on 1 January 2018. IFRS (9) defines requirements for recognizing and
measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces
IAS (39) Financial Instruments: (Recognition and Measurement).

The details of the new significant accounting policies and the nature and impact of changes in previous accounting policies
are the below:

A) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities:

IFRS (9) largely retains the existing requirements in IAS (39) for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities.
However, it eliminates the previous IAS (39) categories for financial assets of held to maturity, loans and receivables and
available for sale.

Financial assets:
The Group has applied the first adoption of first stage of IFRS (9) as of 1 January 2018 based on the JSC’s request, there were
no significant differences between the first stage of the Standard and the final version of the Standard issued on July 24, 2011.

According to IFRS (9), upon initial recognition, financial assets are classified and measured at amortized cost, FVOCI and
FVTPL. The classification of financial assets under IFRS (9) is generally based on the business model in which a financial
asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics. IFRS (9) eliminates the previous IAS (39) categories of held to
maturity, loans and receivables and available for sale. Under IFRS (9), derivatives embedded in contracts where the host is a
financial asset in the scope of the standard are never separated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole is assessed
for classification.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at fair
value through comprehensive income:
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* |t is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows.
* |ts contractual terms give rise in specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it meets both of the following conditions
and is not designated as at fair value through consolidated statement of profit and loss:

* |ts held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets.

* |ts contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

The initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in consolidated other comprehensive income. This election is made on
an investment - by - investment basis.

All financial assets that are not measured at amortized cost or at fair value through the other comprehensive income
statement mentioned above should be measured at fair value through profit or loss. This includes all financial assets
derivatives. Upon initial recognition, the Group has the option to choose irrevocably to classify and measure financial assets
that meet the measurement requirements at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income within
financial assets at fair value through statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income, accounting inconsistency that
may arise.

The accounting policies applied are similar to the accounting policies adopted by the Group (considering that the Group
has early application of the initial phase of IFRS (9)).

The following table and the accompanying notes below explain the original measurement categories under IAS (39) and
the new measurement categories under IFRS (9) for each class of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities as at
1 January 2018.

The effect of adopting IFRS (9) on the carrying amounts of financial assets at 1 January 2018 relates solely
to the new impairment requirements.

New Currying
amount under
IFRS (9)

Classification under IAS New classification | Currying amount

deeleknlE 2 (39) under IFRS (9) under IAS (39)

Financial assets

Cash on hand and at banks Loans and receivables Amortized cost 21,644,788 21,644,788

Trade and other receivables Loans and receivables Amortized cost 68,633,332 68,633,332

Financial liabilities:

The implementation of IFRS (9) has no significant impact on the applied accounting policies by the Group which related to
financial liabilities whether. IFRS (9) has retained the requirements of IAS (39) regarding the classification of financial liabilities.
IAS (39) requires recognition of the differences in the assessment of financial liabilities classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss in the statement of profit and loss, whereas IFRS (9) requires:

* Recognition of differences in the assessment of financial liabilities classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
statement of profit and loss as a result of changes in credit risk in the statement of comprehensive income.
* The remaining amount of fair value valuation differences is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

The Group has not classified any financial liabilities in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. There is no intention

of the management to classify any financial liabilities through profit and loss. Therefore, there is no impact from the application
of IFRS (9), to the consolidated financial statements.
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B) Impairment on financial assets:

IFRS (9) replaces the “loss recognition” model adopted in IAS (39) to calculate the impairment of financial assets over
“expected credit loss” model, which requires the use of estimates and judgments to estimate economic factors. The model
will be applied to financial assets - debt instruments classified at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income but not to investments in equity instruments. Where credit losses are recognized in accordance with IFRS (9), which
is earlier than IAS (39).

Under IFRS (9), impairment loss are measured on either of the following bases:
Lifetime ECLs: These ECLs result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument until the
maturity date from the date of consolidated financial statements.
The expected impairment of the life of the financial instrument to maturity is calculated in the event of a significant
increase in credit risk. The expected credit loss model requires recognition of the expected loss over the life of the asset
debt instruments are very similar to the requirements of IAS (39).
When determining whether the credit risk of financial assets has increased significantly since initial recognition and in
estimating the expected credit loss, the Group relies on reasonable and supportive information available and relevant,
including quantitative and qualitative information and analysis of this information based on the Group’s past experience
and credit study.
The Group considers financial assets to be impaired when:
- The client / buyer will not be able to settle its obligations to the Group without resorting to the use of collateral held
against such obligations (if any).
- If more than 90 days have elapsed on maturity of financial assets.

Expected credit loss measurement:

The expected credit loss calculation mechanism depends on the (probability of default), which is calculated according to
the credit risk and future economic factors, (loss given default), which depends on the value of the existing collateral, the
(exposure at default), the expected credit loss is discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.

Credit rating impairment:

At each financial period, the Group evaluates the credit rating of financial assets at amortized cost and fair value through
other statement of comprehensive income. The credit rating of financial assets is considered to be impaired when one or
more events that have a negative impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset occur.

Disclosure about impairment:

Provisions loss for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the total carrying amount of the financial
asset. For debt securities at fair value through other comprehensive income, the provision for impairment is recognized in
statement of other comprehensive income and is not deducted from the carrying amount of the financial asset. The losses of
other financial assets are presented under ‘Financing expenses’ in the same manner of disclosure used in accordance with IAS
(39). Such disclosure is not included in the statement of profit or loss and other statement of comprehensive income based
on material considerations.

The followings are the most significant accounting policies:

Financial assets and liabilities

A) Recognition and initial measurement

The Group initially recognizes loans and receivables issued on the date when they are originated. All other financial assets and

financial liabilities are initially recognized when the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue.

B) Classification
Financial assets
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; FVOCI; or FVTPL.
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A financial assets measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following Conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:
Its held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows, and

Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:
- It’s held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets.
- Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value on OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All other financial assets are measured at FVTPL.

Business model assessment: Policy was adopted from January 1, 2018

The Group makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at a portfolio level
because the best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information
considered includes:

The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These include whether
management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching
the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows
through the sale of the assets.

- How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group’s management;

- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held w thin that business model) and
how those risks are managed.

- How managers of the business are compensated -e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed
or the contractual cash flows collected.

- The frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and expectations
about future sales activity.

Financial assets -Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and
interest- Policy was adopted from January 1, 2018

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is
defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding
during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as
well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest. the Group considers the
contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could
change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment,
the Group considers:

-Contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows.
-Prepayment and extension features.
-Terms that limit the Group’s claim to cash flows from specified assets.

C) Non-derivative financial assets and financial liabilities - recognition and derecognition
The Group initially recognizes loans and receivables and debt securities issued on the date when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date.

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership

of the financial asset are transferred.
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The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when,
and only when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

D) Non-derivative financial assets - measurement

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
These assets represent investments in equity instruments for the purpose of retaining them over the long term.

These assets are recognized on acquisition at fair value plus acquisition costs and subsequently revalued at fair value, the
change in fair value is reflected in consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, shareholders’ equity in the
consolidated statement of financial position, including changes in fair value arising from translation differences on non-
monetary items in foreign currencies, In the event of the sale of these assets or part thereof, the resulting gain or loss is
recognized in consolidated comprehansive income and in equity in the consolidated statement of financial position. The
balance of the asset valuation reserve sold directly to retained earnings or accumulated losses not through consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The Group may elect to recognize the initial gain or loss and recognize it on the statement of comprehensive income on
equity investments that are not held for trading and are recognized at fair value through consolidated statement of other
comprehensive income. These assets are not subject to impairment testing. Dividend income is recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in a separate line item.

Financial assets at amortized cost

The financial assets that the Group’s management intends to maintain in order to collect the contractual cash flows which
consist of payments of principal and interest on the outstanding debt balance on fixed and fixed payment dates. These assets
have no active market prices and the Group has no intention of selling these assets in the near future.

These assets are recognized at cost, plus acquisition costs, and the allowance / discount is amortized using the effective
interest method, restricted or credited to the interest. Any impairment provisions that result in the non-recovery of the
asset or part thereof are written off, any impairment is recorded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

The amount of impairment in value of these assets represents the difference between the carrying value of the records and
the present value of the expected discounted cash flows at the original effective interest rate.

Any financial assets from / to this item are reclassified only in cases determined by the IFRS. If any of these assets are sold
before their due date, such sales should be recorded in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in a
separate item and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards.

Non-derivative financial liabilities at fair value
Non-derivative financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

E) Leases

Leases in which the Group is a lessee - Financing

Leases of assets, that transfer to the group substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases, the leased assets are measured initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that
asset.

The minimum lease payments under operating lease is allocated between finance cost and principal payment.




Leases in which the Group is a lessee - Operating
Assets held under other leases are classified as operating leases and are not recognized m the Group’s consolidated statement
of financial position.

Payments made under operating lease are recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the
total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Leases in which the Group is a lessor- Financing
The Group classifies leases of assets in lease contract which transfer most of risks and rewards to the lessee as finance lease,
and a receivables recognized which equal to the net investment of financial assets in granted loans.

F) Property, plant and Equipment

- Recognition and measurement

Iltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the property, plant and equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separated items
of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are recognized net within the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

- Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Ongoing costs of repair and maintenance of property, plant and equipment are expensed in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

- Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognized in profit or loss. Land is not
depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment for the current and previous year are as follows:

Items of property, plant and equipment Depreciation rate %

Vehicles %20 - %25
Other equipment %20 - %25
Computers and office equipment %20 - %25
Furniture and fixtures %10 - %20
Tools %25
Machines and equipment %10 - %20
Buildings %5
Leasehold improvements %20

The group reviews the useful lives and depreciation for the property, plant and equipment at the end of each financial year.
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G) Impairment

Financial Assets - Policy was adopted from January 1, 2018
A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired.

A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future
consolidated cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future consolidated cash flows discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the reversal is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-Financial Assets
The carrying amounts of the group’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or its value in use.

All impairment losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

H) Investment in property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the
ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Investments
Property is recognized initially at cost. Their fair values are disclosed in the notes of the consolidated financial statements,
independent real-estate experts based on market values, in an active market, revaluate investment property annually.

1) Intangible Assets

Goodwill

The Group measures goodwill at the acquisition date as the fair value of the consideration transferred; plus The recognized
amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquire; plus the fair value of the pre-existing equity interest in the acquire; less
The net recognized amount (fair value) of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. In respect of equity-accounted investees, the carrying
amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the investment, and any impairment loss is allocated to the carrying
amount of the equity-accounted investee as a whole.

Other intangible assets
Other intangible assets that are acquired through other than acquisition are recognized at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets, which have finite useful lives, are amortized over their useful lives. Amortization is recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income; however, intangible assets without definite useful
lives are required to be tested for impairment at the same date of the consolidated financial statement. Impairment loss shall
be recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Intangible assets arising from company operation are not capitalized and should be recognized in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when incurred.

Intangible assets are assessed at each consolidated reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that
they are impaired as well as the useful lives of the intangible asset are annually reassessed and any adjustments raised are
recognized in the subsequent years.




Amortization
Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognized in
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Revenues recognition -Policy was adopted from January 1, 2018

Revenue is recognized when the Group transfers the significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customer and cash
recovery of the consideration is probable, when the associated costs and possible costs of goods can be estimated reliably,
and there is no continuing management control over the goods. Also, when there is expected economic financial benefits
associated from the sale and if trade discount and volume rebate can be measured reliably in order that the trade discount
and volume rebate is recorded as recognized.

K) Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Jordanian Dinar at
the exchange rate at that date.

The foreign currency gain (loss) on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in Jordanian Dinar at the
beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest rate and payments during the year, and the amortized cost in foreign
currency translated to JOD at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to
Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation of foreign currencies to Jordanian Dinar are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income.

L) Fair value for financial assets
Fair values represent the amount with which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, in a transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The closing prices (purchase of assets / sale of liabilities) on the consolidated financial statements date in effective markets,
represents the fair value of financial assets and liabilities that have market prices.

In the absence of quoted prices or lack of active trading of some financial assets or the in absence of an active market, fair
value is determined by comparing with current market value of financial instrument, or by using the discounted future cash
flows discounted at the rate of similar financial instrument or by use the net assets value method of investments.

M) Offsetting

Financial liabilities are set off against financial assets, and the net amount is shown in the consolidated financial position only
when the obliging legal rights are available or when settled on net basis or the realization of assets or settlement of liabilities
is done at the same time.

N) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

0O) Finance expenses

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings. All borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income using the effective interest method.

P) End of Service Indemnity

A provision for end of service indemnity is recognized if, as a result of a past event, and that can be estimated reliably, and it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required. Provisions for end of service indemnity is calculated bases
on the Group’s internal bylaw.
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Q) Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or
items recognized directly in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based
on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the consolidated reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and
they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they
intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences, to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized.

Current tax payable is in accordance with prevailing income tax law in the countries where the companies are located.

R) Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing
the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

S) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted
The following new and revised IFRSs have been issued but are not effective yet, the Group has not applied the following new
and revised IFRSs that are available for early application but are not effective yet:

Standards
Standards Application Date
IAS 16 Leasing 1January 2019
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1January 2021
Amendments
Standards Application Date
IFRIC 23: Uncertainty on Income Tax Processes 1January 2019
Repayment features with negative confirmation - Amendments to IFRS (9) 1January 2019
Long term interest in Associates and Joint Ventures - Amendments to IAS (28) 1January 2019
Plan amendments, Curtailment or Settlement - Amendments to IAS (19) 1January 2019
¢ Annual improvements to IFRSs 2015 - 2017 Cycle - various standards. 1January 2019

Management anticipates that these standards and amendments will be applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements at the dates set out above, which will have no material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
Except for IFRS 16, the impact of which is expected to be as follows:




IFRS (16) Leases
The Group is required to adopt IFRS (16) “Leases” from January 1, 2019. The Group has assessed the estimated
impact that initial application of IFRS (16) will have on its financial statement, as described below. The actual impact
of adopting the standard on January 1, 2019 may change because:
- The Group has not finalized the testing and assessment of controls over its new IT systems. The new accounting
policies are subject to change until the Group presents its first consolidated financial statement that include the
date of initial application.

IFRS (16) introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-
of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to
make lease payment. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low value-items. Lessor
accounting remains similar to the current standard. IFRS (16) replaces existing leases guidance, including IAS (17)
Leases and IFRIC 4 determining whether as arrangement contains a lease.

The estimated impact on applying IFRS (16) on the assets and liabilities is as follows:

Estimated impact of adoption of IFRS (16)

As reported at December Estimated adjustments Estimated adjustments
Jordanian Dinar P 31. 2018 due to adoption of IFRS at January 1, 2019 due to
’ (16) adoption of IFRS (16)
RoU assets - 6,334,000 6,334,000
Prepaid expenses 45,597 - (45,597)
Lease liabilities - (6,334,000) (6,334,000)

Leases in which the Group is a lessee

The Group will recognize new assets and liabilities for its operating leases of sites and rentals. The nature of expenses related
to those leases will now change:

Because the Group will recognize a depreciation charge for right-of-use (RoU) assets and interest expenses on lease liabilities.
Previously, the Group recognized operating lease expense on straight-line basis over the term of the lease, and recognized
the asset and liabilities only to the extent that there was a timing difference between actual lease payments and the expenses
recognized.

In addition, the Group will no longer recognize provisions for operating leases that it assesses to be onerous. Instead, the
Group will include the payments due under the lease in its lease liability.

Based on the information currently available, the Group estimates that it will recognize additional lease liabilities of JD
6,334,000 as at January 1, 2019.

No significant impact is expected on other leases in which the Group is a lessee.

Transition to new standard

The Group plans to apply IFRS (16) on January 1, 2019, using the second option of the modified retrospective approach.
Therefore, the cumulative effect of adopting IFRS (16) will not impact the opening balance of retained earnings at January
1, 2019, and with no restatement of comparative information.

4) Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a group of components of the Group affected by risks and returns that distinguish it from others
and engages in producing products or services known as operating segments or engages in producing products or services
within specific economic environment that distinguish it from other sectors known as geographical segments.

A- Operating Segment
The Group operates its activities in major operating segments, which represents the follows:
- Tobacco manufacturing and trading.
- Investments
- Energy.
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B- Geographical Segment

The Company operated its activities inside and outside of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

For the year end December 31, 2018

Jordanian Dinar

Tobacco

manufacturing and

Investments

trading

Segment Gross Profit 93,324,510 256,068 - 93,580,578
Administrative expenses (17,441,981) (808,525) (4,587,885) (22,838,391)
Selling and distribution expenses (11,868,442) - - (11,868,442)
™ . ma - e
Finance cost (1,518,237) (102,350) (9,327,470) (10,948,057)
Bank interests revenue 183,665 - 1,501 185,166
Gain from sale of property, plant and equipment 10,416 - - 10,416
Administrative and logistics fees - - 10,955,274 10,955,274
Other income 221,450 (689) 89,637 310,398
:ﬁg'zz:::L‘;f;sr:'c‘::sr‘:s::;:ﬁ';::: before tax 62,911,381 (423,048) (3,026,979) 59,415,842
Segment total assets 222,784,797 7144170 184,125,126 414,054,093
Segment total liabilities 67,026,148 2,721,029 199,137,584 268,884,761
Capital expenditure 11,138,901 12,918 3,543 11,155,362

For the year end December 31, 2017 Tobacs:o
. . manufacturing and Investments
Jordanian Dinar .
trading

Segment Gross Profit 61,622,676 499,292 - 62,121,968
Administrative expenses (12,735,779) (743,525) (2,087,895) (15,567,199)
Selling and distribution expenses (7174,798) - - (7,174,798)
Dividends from financial as'sets. at fair value i 30,81 ) 30,811
through other comprehensive income

!mpalrment loss on advance payments for ) (149,000) (149,000)
investments

Finance cost (1,844,466) (61,592) (965,625) (2,871,683)
Bank interests revenue 280,960 - 26,996 307,956
Gain from sale of property, plant and equipment 28,900 - - 28,900
Administrative and logistics fees 15,467,068 - 10,955,274 15,467,068
Other income 242,924 966 (455) 243,435
Segment proflt.s (losses) for the yt?ar before tax 55,887,485 (423,048) (3,026,979) 52,437,458
and board of directors’ remuneration

Segment total assets 137,605,354 5,404,102 115,627,214 258,636,670
Segment total liabilities 100,948,687 62,857,821 1,481,315 165,287,823
Capital expenditure 6,458,233 5,181 9,749 6,473,163




5) Cash on hand and at banks

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar
2018 2017

Cash on hand 100,443 100,806
Current accounts at banks 54,989,233 16,785,280
Deposits at banks * 2,682,608 4,758,702

57,772,284 21,644,78

* The maturity date of the deposits is on monthly basis and the interest rate is between 1% to 5.6%.

6) Trade and other receivables

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017
Trade receivables 77,525,553 67,622,683
Advance payments to suppliers 2,499,500 1,171,632
Other receivables* 406,943 -
80,431,996 68,794,315
Provision for impairment on doubtful debts* 412,221) (160,983)
80,019,775 68,633,332

* Other receivables represent the amount due from the old partner of Global Arab Trading and Export Company, which will
be collected during 2019.

**The movement on the expected credit loss provision was as follow:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017
Balance as of January 1, 160,983 160,983
Additions during the year 251,238 -

412,221 160,983

*Aging customer accrued accounts as follow :

181-270 271-365 More than
Jordanian Dinar
day day 365 day
2018 77,525,553 48,957,508 18,468,896 9,555,522 145,415 398,212
2017 67,622,683 44,360,499 15,563,299 7,366,610 171,292 160,983

7) Inventory

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017

Raw material 20,242,862 20,168,810
Work in process 212,878 88,908
Finished goods 15,240,671 5,919,453
Goods in transit 515,263 439,102
Spare parts 812,057 896,070
Advertisement and accessories goods inventory 1,670,129 890,175
Consumable goods inventory 177.693 134,209

38,871,553 28,536,727
Provision for slow-moving inventory * (1,145,970) (188,442)

37,725,583 28,348,285
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The Group’s management which represented by sales and marketing department calculate the provision for slow moving
items which will not use in production process or it is not expected to sell in the coming period for finished and advertising:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar
2018 2017

Balance as of 1 January 188,442 -
Provision made during the year 1,145,970 188,442
Disposed during the year (188,442) -

1,145,970 188,442

8) Other debit balances

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Key-money* 998,591 1,374,013
Prepaid expenses 3,824,312 1,481,753
Prepaid income tax 902,249 553,418
Refundable deposits 14,453,590 525,769
Employees receivable 180,078 79,991
Sales and income tax deposits 41,167 22,185
Deferred taxes 46,405 54,846
Taxes on interests 161,719 147,669
Advance payment on projects under construction 1,808,375 180,934
Excise tax 2,626,000 1,519,676
Other 176,130 14,940

25,218,616 5,964,212
Impairment in employees account (20,000) (20,000)

25,198,616 5,944,212

*Key-money details are illustrated as follow:

Key-money

Key-money Key-money Land

Key-money

free zone Rafy 72.76 Tas Land

Jordanian Dinar

Cost

Balance at the beginning of January 2018 77,200 289,500 862,710 1,254,500 2,483,910
Additions during the year - - - - -
Balance as of December 31, 2018 77,200 289,500 862,710 1,254,500 2,483,910
Balance at the beginning of January 2017 - 289,500 862,710 - 2,406,710
Additions during the year 77,200 - - 77,200
Balance as of December 31, 2017 77,200 289,500 862,710 1,254,500 2,483,910
Accumulated amortization

Balance at the beginning of January 2018 77,200 188,175 530,897 313,625 1,109,897
Amortization during the year - 28,978 158,086 188,358 375,422
Balance as of December 31, 2018 77,200 217,153 688,983 501,983 1,485,319
Balance as of December 31, 2017 - 159,225 371,628 125,450 656,303
Amortization during the year 77,200 28,950 159,269 188,175 453,594
Balance as of December 31, 2017 77,200 188,175 530,897 313,625 1,109,897
Net book value as of December 31, 2018 - 72,347 173,727 752,517 998,591

Net book value as of December 31, 2017 - 101,325 331,813 940,875 1,374,013




9) Financial assets at fair value through statement of other comprehensive income

. . As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017
Quoted market prices * - 483,691
Unguoted market prices ** 150,525 301,025

150,525 784,716

* This balance represents the fair value of listed financial assets markets for the Group’s share in Bank of Jordan according to
the market value as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.

** This balance represents the fair value of non-listed in the financial assets markets for the Group’s share in North Industrial
Company (Palestine), the Group has determined the fair value of this account using Net Assets Method for the last audited
financial statements available.

10) Investment property

As of December 31,

Country Area Land no Flees
number 2018 2017
UAE - Ajman * Aljorf 2S 2/1/271 271,028 271,028
Jordan - Amman ** Aljbayha 1 1 403,524 403,524

674,552 674,552

*The fair value for Ajman’s land as of December 31, 2018 according to average real estate expert valuation amounted to JOD
289,782 (2017: JOD 331,960) the fair value measurement for land has been categorized under level 2 fair value based on the
inputs that has been determined either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices of similar assets).

** The fair value for Amman’s land as of 31, December 2018 according to average real estate expert valuation amounted to
JOD 1,818,482 (2017: JOD 2,022,535) the fair value measurement for land has been categorized under level 2 fair value based
on the inputs that has been determined either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices of similar assets).

11) Intangible assets
A- Intangible assets consist of goodwill resulted from acquiring subsidiaries in addition to intangible assets arising from

distribution rights as the following details:

Jordanian Dinar aal vglye_z on e v_a_lu_e on
acquisition acquisition
Property, plant and equipment 418,293 418,293
Land 251,817 251,817
Other debit balances 38,857 38,857
Inventory 418,390 418,390
1,127,357 1,127,357
Account payables and other credit balances (10,343) (10,343)
Net assets 1,117,014 1,117,014
Cash paid 7,720,000
Goodwill from acquisition 6,602,986
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B- Fakher Holding- USA purchased on December 4, 2017 100% of Al-Fakher Distribution (Previously Sierra Network) as follow:

Jordanian Dinar Felly V?I.u? on el v_a!u_e on
acquisition acquisition
Cash and cash equivalents 1,645,571 1,645,571
Other debit balances 176,692 176,692
Inventory 4,939,000 4,939,000
Property, and equipment 25,203 25,203
6,786,466 6,786,466
Account payables and other credit balances (5,699,634) (5,699,634)
Net assets 1,086,832 1,086,832
Cash paid 38,622,629
Goodwill from acquisition 37,535,797

C- Al-Fakher Holding for Tobacco Trading and Agencies - Cayman Island purchased during 2017 100% of Al-Fakher Factory-
Turkey as follow:

. . Fair value on Book value on
Jordanian Dinar . .
acquisition acquisition
Net assets (70,004) (70,004)
Cash paid 1,347,100
Goodwill from acquisition 1,417,104

D- Pioneer Venture Group - purchased during 2018 100% of Al-Fakher Factory- Egypt as follow:

. . Fair value on Book value on
Jordanian Dinar o .
acquisition acquisition
Net assets (702,514) (702,514)
Cash paid 2,979,552
Goodwill from acquisition 3,682,066

E- In 2017, the Group purchased the rights of distribution activities for Al Fakher products in 53 countries under an agreement
by Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco Trading and Agencies.

On 31 October 2018, the Group completed the acquision process of purchase the rights of distribution product activities in
the market that have been acquired. With reference that the agreement is purchasing agreement for the rights of distribution
activities.

Based on the study provided by an expert on distribution activity, the Group’s management recognized the value of
distribution rights as follows:

Jordanian Dinar | 2018
Distribution rights 79,810,367
Goodwill 53,248,680
133,059,047

The owner of the distribution activity was charged costs related administrative and logistic services before completing the
acquisition of distribution activities, and the amount of services charged to the owner of the distribution activity amounted
to JD 10,955,274,
. . ‘ As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 | 2017
Total intangible assets 182,297,000 45,555,887
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12) Property, plant and equipment

J . : : Other EonpLi Furniture Machines _ Leasehold | Projectsunder
ordanian Dinar Vehicles equipment and. office e Tt ?nd Buildings improvements | construction
equipment equipment
Cost
Balance as of January 1, 2018 3,515,741 1,023,850 1,915,296 588,306 820,519 3,313,321 15,694,230 13,279,020 227,246 2,667,823 43,045,352
Additions 108,130 208,005 348,933 376,524 80,157 294,488 551,414 507,272 35,095 8,645,344 11,155,362
Disposal - (54,205) (40,043) - - (44,192) (84,276) (84,276) - - (222,716)
Transfers - - - - - 83,608 - - - (83,608) -
Balance as of December 31, 2018 3,623,871 1,177,650 2,224,186 964,830 900,676 3,647,225 16,161,368 13,786,292 262,341 11,229,559 53,977,998
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as of January 1, 2018 - 632,978 1,284,088 364,490 477,373 2,474,262 8,931,813 6,801,517 113,622 - 21,080,143
Depreciation for the year - 244,439 235,030 168,644 65,290 476,407 1,358,164 1,123,946 58,527 - 3,730,447
Disposal - (29,991)  (39,715) - - (31,496) (83,277) - - - (184,479)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 - 847,426 1,479,403 533,134 542,663 2,919,173 10,206,700 7,925,463 172,149 - 24,626,111
Net book value as of December 31, 2018 3,623,871 330,224 744,783 431,696 358,013 728,052 5,954,668 5,860,829 90,192 11,229,559 29,351,887
Cost
Balance as of January 1, 2017 3,515,741 887,971 1,482,197 431,646 780,277 3,083,455 15,527,705 10,668,131 227,246 1,409,986 38,014,355
Additions - 160,818 174,266 81,687 40,242 245224 41,630 531,245 - 4,828,051 6,473,163
Disposal - (24,939) (5,191) (9,246) - (17,618) (405,017) (980,155) - - (1,442,166)
Transfers - - 264,024 84,219 - 2,260 159,912 3,059,799 - (3,570,214) -
Balance as of December 31, 2017 3,515,741 1,023,850 1,915,296 588,306 820,519 3,313,321 15,694,230 13,279,020 227,246 2,667,823 43,045,352
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as of January 1, 2017 - 498,539 1,150,734 320,046 402,762 2,037,824 7,945,877 7,046,529 68,173 - 19,470,484
Depreciation for the year - 159,378 138,545 53,101 74,611 453,122 1,357,428 734,157 45,449 - 3,015,791
Disposal - (24,939) (5,191 (8,657) - (16,684) (371,492) (979,169) - - (1,406,132)
Balance as of December 31, 2017 - 632,078 1,284,088 364,490 477,373 2,474,262 8,931,813 6,801,517 113,622 - 21,080,143
Net book value as of December 31, 2017 3,515,741 390,872 631,208 223,816 343,146 839,059 6,762,417 6,477,503 113,624 2,667,823 21,965,209




13) Other credit balances

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017

Accrued expenses - advertisement material 1,063,889 1,807,542
Bonus provision 7,686,015 4,902,942
Accrued interest 48,426 1,075,861
Shareholders deposits 679,125 769,068
Contingent liability provision 1,812,708 1,600,103
Accrued expenses 3,433,307 2,793,497
Jordanian universities provision 76,448 76,448
Board of directors’ remuneration 45,000 45,000
Humanitarian cases fund 85,583 66,711
Social security deposits 8,642 1,402
Others 473,296 575,068

15,412,439 13,723,642

14) Payables due to acquisition

Short term -Payables due to acquisition 1-14

In December 4, 2017, Al Fakher Holding- USA acquired 100% of the capital of Alfakher Distribution USA (Previously Sierra
Network), as the remaining investment amount will be paid during 2019.

Long term -Payables due to acquisition 2-14

The Group completed the purchase of the rights of distribution activities for Al Fakher products in 53 countries under “an
agreement of purchasing the rights of distribution activates”. Which resulted in a deferred amount for old owner of the
distribution activities of JD 14,180,000 which will be paid in 2020.

15) Loans and bank facilities
15-1 Loans and bank facilities - Short term

Bank’s name Facility type ‘ Maturity date ‘ D;fezn(;:JBer Decezn(‘;::;er 31,

Bank of Jordan Overdraft - 1,205,470 1,080,815

Bank of Jordan (1) Loan March 31, 2019 15,930,000 15,930,000

Bank of Jordan (2) Loan December 31, 2019 37155 32,931

Bank of Jordan (3) Loan December 31, 2019 129,300 -

Bank of Jordan (4) Loan December 31, 2019 37116 -

Housing Bank (5) Loan December 31, 2019 1,646,673 1,098,816

Credit Suisse (6) Syndicated loan December 31, 2019 59,083,333 -

Bank of Jordan Loan February 28, 2018 - 25,000,000

Cairo Amman Bank Loan March 31, 2018 - 28,359,868

Arab Jordanian Investment Bank Loan April 25, 2018 - 14,200,000
78,069,047 85,702,430




15-2 Loans and Bank facilities - Long term

Bank’s name Facility type ‘ Maturity date D;f(;ns?ser Decezrgl;;er Gl
Bank of Jordan (2) Loan October 13, 2026 282,378 317,088
Bank of Jordan (3) Loan June 30, 2025 711,050 -
Bank of Jordan (4) Loan August 31, 2025 210,324 -
Housing Bank (5) Loan April 1, 2024 7,164,960 8,813,184
Credit Suisse (6) Syndicated loan December 31, 2021 118,166,667 -
126,535,379 9,130,272

1- Al Fakher Tobacco for Trading and Agencies Company - subsidiary company obtained credit facilities in the year 2013 from
the Bank of Jordan amounted 25,000,000 USD, (17,700,000 JOD) which represent a reducing loan, that will be settled in one
payment on January 4, 2014 with a LIBOR of +2%. The loan payment due date has been extended during the years 2014, 2015,
2016 and 2017 and lastly in December 27, 2018, as the loan payments due date has been extended to be settled in one payment
on March 31,2019 with a LIBOR 3 months + %3.75 and without a limit and with the guarantee of Al- Egbal investment company.

The purpose of these credit facilities is to pay dividends to shareholders.

2- Spectrum Company has signed an agreement to grant a loan from bank of Jordan within the program of advances of the
Central Bank for the industrial sectors, as the loan is distributed according to the invoices submitted by the company for
disbursments and any completed works with a percentage of 100% of the value of invoices and works with a maximum value
of JOD 571,200. The loan is subject to 4.5% and commission of zero and repaid on equal monthly premium inclusive of interest
and shall commence payment of 108 equal monthly payments including interest, the first installment after 6 months from the
date of execution until full repayment.

*** Al-Egbal invetment company obtained a credit facilities from Bank of Jordan amounted to JOD 25 million with an interest
of 6.75% and ZERO commission. The purpose was for financing working capital were the loan is repayable in one paymment
on February 28, 2018. The Company repayment the loan during the first quarter of 2018.

3- Spectrum Company has signed an agreement to grant a loan from bank of Jordan within the program of advances of the
Central Bank for the industrial sectors, as the loan is distributed according to the invoices submitted by the company for
disbursments and any completed works with a percentage of 100% of the value of invoices and works with a maximum value
of JOD 905,000. The loan is subject to 4 % and commission of zero and repaid on equal monthly premium inclusive of interest
and shall commence payment of 84 equal monthly payments including interest, the first installment after 6 months from the
date of execution until full repayment.

4- Spectrum Company has signed an agreement to grant a loan from bank of Jordan to purchase a land for Al zaytoun
maounten project amounted to JOD 282,000. The loan is subject to 8.375% and commission of zero and repaid on equal
monthly premium inclusive of interest and shall commence payment of 84 equal monthly payments including interest, the first
installment after 6 months from the date of execution until full repayment.

5- Al-Fakher for Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company obtained credit facilities from the Housing Bank with an amount of
USD 14 million for the purpose of distributing dividends, where the loan is paid over maximum seven years including one year
of grace period and installments are paid monthly per annum amounted to USD 194,000 and by the end of the seventh year,
the remaining balance of the loan will be paid in one installment with interest of 1 month LIBOR + 2.25 with minimum of 3.25%
with a guarantee of Al-Egbal Investment Company.

6- Al-Fakher for Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company - Cayman island obtained a bank loan amounted to USD 250 Million
with an interest rate ranging from 3% to 3.25% + 3 months of LIBOR. And the first installment is due on June 30, 2019. With
the following guarantees:

Guarantee the shares of Al-Egbal Investment Company in Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco and Agencies Trading -
Cayman Islands.

* Guarantee the shares of Al-Fakher Holding Company for Tobacco and Agencies Trading in Al Fakher Tobacoo Company.

* Guarantee the shares Al-Fakher international in Pioneer Venture.

* Mortgaging the equipment only in addition to the land lease of Ajman.

The Bank of Jordan is considered related party as the group has total loans and bank facilities amounted to 18,542,793 JD from
bank of Jordan.
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16) Cost of sales

Jordanian Dinar

For the year end December 31,

2018

2017

Raw Materials beginning of the year 20,168,810 15,152,781
Raw Material from the acquired companies 493,919 -
Raw Material purchases during the year 72,331,998 85,126,717
Raw Materials end of the year (20,242,862) (20,168,810)
Raw Materials used in productions 68,228,031 68,228,031
Work in process - beginning of the year 88,908 164,721
Indirect manufacturing cost* 19,902,554 17,809,543
Work in process - end of the year (212,878) (88,908)
Cost of goods Manufactured 92,530,449 97,996,044
Finished Goods-beginning of the year 5,919,453 1,980,067
Finished Goods from the acquired companies 7,529,790 -
Cost of finished goods purchases 1,343,570 -
Finished Goods- End of the year (15,240,671) (5,919,453)
Cost of goods Sold 92,082,591 94,056,658
Add:
Cost of distributed goods and promotional materials 3,711,182 9,548,809
Cost of selling advertising goods 510,235 1,116,897
Subtract:
Cost of free distributed goods (1,036,513) (5,100,445)
Cost of goods returned to manufacturing (241,811) (88,956)
95,025,684 99,532,963




*Manufacturing cost includes the following

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017

Depreciation and amortization 3,504,175 3,204,236
Salaries, wages, overtime and related expenses 5,900,755 5,071,487
Employees’ rewards 1,923,730 1,156,597
Fuel 1,044,569 851,249
General maintenance 326,932 606,395
Repairs expenses and spare parts 778,874 745,461
Consumed materials and tools 591,753 626,017
Rent 844,257 707,619
End of services indemnity 372,174 405,544
Damaged materials 312,249 56,681
Training expenses and employees’ residency 176,987 193,692
Electricity and water 479,956 520,063
Insurance expense 416,282 333,000
Travel and transportation 191,743 176,994
Customs expenses - 248,560
Cost of returned goods to manufacturing 219,542 6,551
Project expenses 691,236 1,966,697
Export and shipping fees 124,941 62,196
Fees and subscriptions 206,362 14,139
Consulting expenses 44,160 48,417
Food and hospitality expenses 348,386 206,896
Cleaning expenses 183,957 196,760
Provision for slow moving items 1,145,970 188,442
Other expenses 73,564 115,850

19,902,554 17,809,543
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17) Administrative expenses

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Salaries, wages and related expenses 6,739,108 4,942,519
Employees’ rewards 5,300,947 2,892,880
Donations 398,550 361,464
Travel expenses 834,962 716,777
Studies and consultations 1,026,169 1,648,264
End of service indemnity 519,854 451,239
Depreciation and amortization 550,787 294,169
Rent expenses 471,800 364,889
Legal and consulting fees 2,757,686 677197
Professional, Studies and consultations fees 760,174 1,258,403
Fees and subscriptions 280,185 299,505
Health insurance 457,561 194,847
Communications expenses 82,313 147,514
Board of directors transportation 150,000 174,950
Bdaya project 101,571 12,985
Trade marks expenses 56,725 20,899
Advertisement 40,946 20,275
Transportation 166,308 16,273
Hospitalities 85,764 45,745
Bank commission 921,775 47,1
Stationary and printings 58,351 47,149
Vehicles expenses 24,044 20,022
General maintenance 25,876 33,748
Consumed materials 121,701 11,075
Electricity and water 61,092 14,643
Cleaning expenses 23,492 16,367
Fuel 28,802 24,269
Training 67,705 66,534
Audit committee fees 6,000 6,000
Advertising material management 26,400 86,159
Tax contingent liabilities provision 212,605 -
Other 479,138 453,328

22,838,391 15,567,199

*Executive management short term salaries and remunerations for Eqgbal Company and it’s subsidiaries for the year ended
December 31, 2018 amounted to JOD 3,326,215 (December 31, 2017: JOD 2,025,689).




18) Selling and distribution expenses

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Salaries, wages, overtime and related expenses 3,310,165 1,484,467
Employees’ rewards 1,079,182 664,047
Export and shipping expenses 713,198 267,218
Exhibit expenses 413,371 407,644
Lawsuits expenses 281,714 671,893
Travel and residency 720,309 325,455
Studies and consultations 250,919 56,301
Designs expense 1,690,317 1,820,551
Materials 252,151 235,478
End of service of indemnity 203,543 160,366
Communications expenses 6,399 38,546
Damaged and absolute goods 169,995 154,571
Advertising expense 2,035,117 707,698
Rent 13,744 11,882
Health insurance 68,858 41,087
Depreciation and amortization 50,907 16,335
Transportation 4,892 43,846
Hospitality 32,139 11,823
Expected credit loss provision 251,238 -
Training 54,751 19,965
Other 265,533 35,625

11,868,442 7,174,798
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19) Dividends
The following table described the declared dividends by the Group:

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Cash Dividends distributed* - 40,000,000

- 40,000,000

* The General assembly decided in its meeting held on March 6, 2017 to distribute an amount of 40,000,000 JD as dividends
for the year 2016.

20) Income tax
Income tax expense is recognized based on the group’s tax consultant and group management estimates of the annual
weighted average income tax rate expected for the full financial year applied to the pre-tax income of the year.

The movement on income tax provision during the year was as follows:

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar
2018 2017

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,021,753 5,609,153
Income tax expense for the year 7,716,898 5,693,123
Income tax paid during the year (6,515,061) (5,280,523)
Balance at the end of the year 7,223,590 6,021,753

Income tax expense recognized based on group’s management estimate of enacted of average annual tax rate for the whole
financial year which is applied on the profit before tax for the year. The group makes a reconciliation between taxable income
and financial income. The effective tax rate for the group which applied on the profit is 13% as for the year ended December
31,2018 (December 31, 2017:10.86%) .

21) Earnings per share

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017
Profit for the year (JD) 51,653,944 46,699,335
Weighted average for number of shares (Share) 60,000,000 60,000,000
Earnings per share for the year 0.86 0.78

The earnings per share was calculated by dividing the profit for the year on the number of outstanding shares amounting to
60 million shares as of December 31, 2018.

The weighted average for number of shares was adjusted for comparative year, as the company has capitalized 30 million
free shares from the retained earnings.

22) Provision of employees’ end of service indemnity
End of service indemnity is calculated according to the group’s internal policy, the movement on the provision during the year
was as follows:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017
Balance as of 1 January 4,344,446 3,880,311
Provision for the year 1,055,014 1,017,149
Paid during the year Mm4a,477) (553,014)

Balance at the end of the year 5,284,983 4,344,446




23) Contingent liabilities
The contingent liabilities at the date of these consolidated financial statements date are as the following:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar
2018 2017

Bank guarantees 11,040,578 2,405,471

11,040,578 2,405,471

Against cash margins represented as follow:

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar
2018 2017

Cash margins 8,975,403 170,755

8,975,403 170,755

1) The Company filed a lawsuit with the First Instance Court to object to the decisions passed on by the Income Tax Department
for imposing income tax on the year 2012 with an amount of JD 111,756 in addition to a legal compensation amount of JD
46,123. A decision was issued in the case to accept the lawsuit and prevent the tax department from claiming the company the
amount of the tax difference because of a formal error in the procedures of issuing the final decision of the Tax Department,
with the possibility that the tax department to correct the procedures and raise a new claim against the company with the

tax amount.

2) The Group’s subsidiary (Al-Fakher for Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company) filed a lawsuit with the First Instance Court
to object on the decisions passed on by the Income Tax Department for imposing income taxes for the years of 2009, 2010
and 2011 with an amount of JD 7,843,927 and Legal compensation amount of JD 3,889,245 and 111,372 for the education
support fund. the Tax Court decision was issued containing the cancelation of the decision of the Income Tax Department as
well as preventing them from claiming the company for the amounts mentioned, and reserving an amount of JOD 288,681
for income tax and JD 111,372 for the education support fund and JD 166,715 as a legal compensation. As the company filed

a discriminatory appeal against the decision and the lawsuit is currently at the Supreme Court.

Based on the tax consultant and the group’s management opinion, the company will not pay more than the amounts contained
in the experience report, as the company booked an addition amount of provision amounted to JOD 212,000 during the first

quarter in 2018.

3) The Group’s subsidiary (Al-Fakher for Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company) filed a lawsuit with the First Instance
Court to object on the decisions passed on by the Income Tax Department for imposing income taxes with an amount of JD
15,749,062 for the years 2012,2013,2014,2015 and 2016 and an amount of JD 9,510,970 as legal compensation, and the case
is still pending.

Based on the Group’s management and it’s legal consultant opinion, the probability of winning the legal case is high because
the profit is from a branch and not from an investment. In Addition, the company has paid the due payments to the Tax
Department in Agaba.

And the company booked an extra provision amounted to JD 1,386,102 for the year 2015.

3) The old partner of Al Fakher distribution company (previously Sierra Network) filed a lawsuit as a compensation on the
value of selling the company (Sierra) Against, Al-Fakher distribution, Al-Fakher holding company- USA and Al-Fakher for

Trading Tobacco and Agencies Company and asked for a compensation amounted to JD 2,493,160.

Based on the Group’s management and tax consultant opinion, the probability of winning the legal case is very high and if the

amount required must be paid, it will be deducted from the old partners’ payments.
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24) Other Income

For the year end December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Foreign exchange rate and prices 137,578 (749,619)
Scrap sales 120,102 966,140
Other 52,718 26,914

310,398 243,435

25) Advance Payment for Investments

The details for the advance payments for investments are as follows:
- Spectrum International for Renewable Energy invested in a joint project in Sol In Par S.R.L - Italy, where the company paid
an advance payment amounted to JD 863,871.

26) Administrative and logistics fees

The owner of distribution activities was charged costs related to the administrative and logistics before the acquisition. And
the value that was charged on the owner of the distribution activities amounted to JOD 10,955,274.

27) Increasing Capital

The General Assembly decided in the extraordinary meeting on June 3, 2018 to increase its capital by 30,000,000 shares
through capitalizing retained earnings by an amount of JD 30,000,000 to become the authorized and paid-up capital of
60,000,000 (1 JD/share).

28) Statutory Reserve

The amounts in this account represent what transferred from the annual profit before taxes and fees. By 10% during the year
and previous years, according to the Companies Act, and is not available for distribution to shareholders.

29) Financial risk management

Overview
The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk
- Capital management

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Group’s management of capital.

Risk management framework

The Group’s management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Group’s risk management
framework.

The Group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate
risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the group’s
activities. The group, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and
constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Group Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group’s risk management policies
and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group.
Group management undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of
which are reported to the Audit Committee.




- Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s Cash at banks and deposits, trade and other receivables and
other debit balances.

The carrying amount of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk

at the date of consolidated financial statements was as follows:

Carrying value as of

Jordanian Dinar

Current accounts and deposits at banks 57,671,840 21,543,982
Trade and other receivables 80,019,775 68,633,332
Other debit balances 14,625,764 609,718

152,317,379 90,787,032

- Trade and other receivables
The Group applies IFRS 9 a simple approach that measures the expected credit loss which uses the provision of expected
aging credit loss for receivables.

- For the purpose of measuring expected credit loss, receivables are gathered based on common credit risk characteristics
and on the maturity of the receivables. The Group has therefore summarized the expected loss ratios for receivables as
approximate and reasonable with respect to loss ratios for receivables.

- The expected loss ratios have been prepared on the basis of payments / repayments of receivables during the period
from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018 and similar historical credit losses tested during this period. The historical loss
ratios have been adjusted to reflect the impact of research information on macroeconomic factors, affecting the ability of
customers to repay receivables

- Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of
financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such
as natural disasters. In addition, the Group maintains line of credit from its bank for sudden cash requirements.

The following are the contracted maturities of financial liabilities:
As of December 31, 2018

Jordanian Dinar Carrying Contractual Cash less than More than
Amount Flows a year a year

Deferred cheques -Short Term 380,655 (380,655) (380,655) -
Accounts payable 17,615,290 (17,615,290) (17,615,290) -
Other credit balances 15,412,439 (15,412,439) (15,412,439) -
Income tax provision 7,223,590 (7,223,590) (7,223,590) -
Payables due to acquisitions 18,363,378 (18,363,378) (4,183,378) (14,180,000)
Loans and Bank facilities 204,604,426 204,604,426) (78,069,047) (126,535,379)
Provision of employees’ end of service indemnity 5,284,983 (5,284,983) - (5,284,983)

268,884,761 (268,884,761) (122,884,399) (146,000,362)

Carrying Contractual Cash less than More than
As of December 31, 2017 Amount Flows a year a year

Deferred cheques -Short Term 299,479 (299,479) (299,479) -
Accounts payable 13,901,441 (13,901,441 (13,901,441) -
Other credit balances 13,723,642 (13,723,642) (13,723,642) -
Income tax provision 6,021,753 (6,021,753) (6,021,753) -
Payables due to acquisitions 32,164,360 (32,164,360) (29,505,610) (2,658,750)
Loans and Bank facilities 94,832,702 (94,832,702) (85,702,430) (9,130,272)
Provision of employees’ end of service indemnity 4,344,446 (4,344,446) - (4,344,446)

165,287,823 (165,287,823) (149,154,355) (16,133,468)
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- Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rate and equity prices will affect
the group’s profit or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters,
while optimizing the return.

- Currency Risk

Most of the group’s financial assets and liabilities are in Jordanian Dinar, US Dollar and UAE Dirhams, and due to the fact that
the Jordanian Dinar is pegged with US Dollar and UAE Dirhams is pegged with US Dollar, the Group’s management believes
that the foreign currency risk is not material on the consolidated financial statements.

The following is a summary of the quantitative information related to the Group facing currency risk provided to management
of the Group based on the risk management policy:

As of December 31, 2018 (Jordanian Dinar)

Cash on hand and at banks 12,665,128 4,335,038 448,416 77127
Trade and other receivables 1,246,577 497,792 1,387,420 9,971
Other debit balances 155,253 87,288 5,072,211 86,960
Accounts payable - 2,120,131 27,668 -
Other credit balances 31,089 1,871,741 359,320 611,837

14,098,047 8,911,990 7,295,035 785,895

- Sensitivity analysis

A 10 % strengthening of the JD against Euro, Egyptian pound, Saudi riyal and Turkish lira at 31 December would have increased
/ (decreased) profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2018.

As of December 31,

Increased Decreased

Profit or (loss) Profit or (loss)

Jordanian Dinar

EURO 1,409,804 (1,409,804)
EGP 891,199 (891,199)
SAR 729,503 (729,503)
TRY 78,585 (78,585)

- Interest rate risk
At the reporting date of consolidated financial statements the interest rate profile of the Group’s interest-bearing financial
instruments was as follows:

As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar

2018 2017
Fixed Rate Instruments:
Financial Assets 2,682,608 4,758,702
Variable rate instrument
Financial Liabilities (204,604,426) (94,832,702)

An increase in the interest average rate by 1% will lead to increase in finance expense with an amount of JD 948,327, a
decrease in the interest average rate by 1% will lead to decrease in finance expense with an amount of JD 948,327.

- Other market price risk

Equity price risk arises from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income held for meeting partially the
unfunded portion of the Group’s obligations as well as investments at fair value through profit or loss. Management of the
Group monitors the mix of debt and equity securities in its investment portfolio based on market indices. Material investments
within the portfolio are managed on an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Risk Management
Committee.




- Share price risk
A change of 5% in fair value of the securities at the consolidated financial statements date would have increased (decreased)
equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign

currency rates, remain constant.

As of December 31, 2018

SR ERH LT Incfz;nse decsrz)ase
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 7,526 (7,526)
7,526 (7,526)

As of December 31, 2017
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 39,236 (39,236)
39,236 (39,236)

- Capital management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future development of the business. Capital consists of ordinary shares, retained earnings and interests of the Group.
The management monitors the return on capital, which the management defined as net operation income divided by total
shareholders’ equity.

The management seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of
borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

The group is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

Debt-to-adjusted Capital Ratio

As of December 31,

Jordanian Dinar

Total Debt 268,884,761 165,287,823
(Less) cash on hand and at banks (57,772,284) (21,644,788)
Net Debt 21,12,477 143,643,035
Net Shareholders’ equity 145,169,332 93,348,847
Adjusted capital 145,169,332 93,348,847
Debt - to- adjusted capital ratio 1.45 1.54

30) Fair value hierarchy
The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: valuation method can be determined either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This level
includes instruments valuated based on:

Prices quoted in active markets for similar instruments or through the use of valuation model that includes inputs that can be
traced to markets, these inputs good be defend directly or indirectly.

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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- Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurrent basis:
The Group measures below assets and liabilities at fair value on a non-recurrent basis

Book Value Fair Value

Debt Equity
Hedge At fair value instrgments instrgments
Jordanian Dinar instruments thropgh at fair value at fair value
at fair value profit or through oth_er through oth_er
loss- others | comprehensive | comprehensive
income income

As of December 31, 2018

Financial Other
assets at financial level (1) level (2) level (3)
amortized cost liabilities

Financial assets

Cash on hand and at banks - - - - 57,772,284 - 57,772,284 - -

Financial assets at fair value 150,525
through statement of other - - - - 150,525 - - ’ -
comprehensive income

As of December 31, 2017

Jordanian Dinar

Financial assets

Cash on hand and at banks - - - - 21,644,788 - 21,644,788 - -

Financial assets at fair value
through statement of other - - - - 784,716 - 483,691 301,025 -
comprehensive income

* Fair value in accordance with 3 level

This item represents the cost of financial assets through other comprehensive income that is not listed in financial markets for the Group portion in North manufacturing Company -Jenin-.
The Group performed test over the fair value for this item using Net asset value of the last available audited financial statements, the company’s management believes that this is the
most convenient way to measure the fair value of the investment due to the lack of updated information on the market value of this investment.

- Assets and liabilities not measured at fair value:
These financial instruments are measured at amortized cost and the fair value of these instruments do not differ significantly from their amortized cost.
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As of December 31, 2018
Jordanian Dinar

Financial assets

Book Value

Debt Equity
At fair value instruments instruments
through at fair value at fair value
profit or through other | through other
loss- others | comprehensive | comprehensive
income income

Hedge
instruments
at fair value

Financial
assets at
amortized cost

Other
financial
liabilities

level (1)

Fair Value

level (2)

level (3)

Trade and other receivables - - - - 80,019,775 - - 80,019,775 -
Other debit balances - - - - 25,198,616 - - 25,198,616 -
Financial liabilities

Deferred cheques - - - - (380,655) - - (380,655) -
Accounts payable - - - - (15,412,439) - - (15,412,439) -
Other credit balances - - - - (17,124,457) - - (17,124,457) -
Payables due to acquisition - - - - (18,363,378) - - (18,363,378) -
Loans and Bank facilities - - - - (204,604,426) - - (204,604,426) -

There are no transfers between the levels until the end of the financial year ended as of December 31, 2018.



Book Value Fair Value

Debt e [V]13%

As of December 31, 2017 At fair value | instruments instruments

Financial Other
assets at financial level (1) level (2) level (3)
amortized cost liabilities

Hedge

Jordanian Dinar i throuigh at fair value at fair valie
instruments | i or | through other | through other

loss- others | comprehensive | comprehensive
income income

at fair value

Financial assets

Trade and other receivables - - - - 68,633,332 - - 68,633,332 -

Other debit balances - - - - 5,944,212 - - 5,944,212 -

Financial liabilities

Deferred cheques - - - - (299,479) - - (299,479) -
Accounts payable - - - - (13,901,441) - - (13,901,4471) -
Other credit balances - - - - (13,723,642) - - (13,723,642) -
Payables due to acquisition - - - - (32,164,360) - - (32,164,360) -
Loans and Bank facilities - - - - (94,832,702) - - (94,832,702 -

There are no transfers between the levels until the end of the financial year ended as of December 31, 2017.
Management believes that the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities appearing in the financial statements approximate to the fair values.

31) Comparative figures

The comparative figures represent the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, in addition to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2017.





